
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

APRIL 14, 2014 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 
or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and 
possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 

GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 

 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 

 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 

 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



STRATEGIES 

 

 

 

 

TOP 12 
 

2013-2014 
 

“STRATEGY IS ABOUT MAKING CHOICES, TRADE-OFFS; IT’S ABOUT DELIBERATELY CHOOSING TO BE DIFFERENT” 

              - MICHAEL PORTER 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
3 

5 

7 

9 

11 

2 

4 

6 

8 

10 

12 

Attract and retain quality employees 
Investigate programs to improve morale 
 

Improve public perception of the city 
Analyze social media opportunities to connect 

Find a solution to the Downtown 
Development Authority Bond issue 

 

Strengthen Police/Fire  
Consider putting police officers back in schools 
 

Redevelop Site/Office Space 

Evaluate efficiencies of outsourcing services  
consider outsourcing other areas 

 

Improve roads 
Examine budget allocation 

 

Support the Transit Center 
Hold promotional events 

 

Promote Troy  
Find a way to convince youth to stay in Troy 
 

Re-evaluate Vision 2020 

Develop 3-Year budget projections 

Increase lines of communication with Troy Schools  



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

April 14, 2014 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Mark Nowak From First Baptist Church of Troy 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 National Library Week 2014 Proclamation (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library 
Director) 1 

C-2 Recognition for Troy Library Mini Grant From the Brinker International Charitable 
Committee (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library Director) 1 

C-3 Recognition Plaque to Friends of Troy Public Library VP Eve Parsons From Mike 
Kerr and the Michigan Veterans Foundation (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library 
Director) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 Conditional Rezoning Application (File CR 011) – Proposed Amber Town Center 
Townhomes and Lofts, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB 
(Big Beaver) District 2 



F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 

AND BUSINESSES: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 4 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

H-1 No Postponed Items 4 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – Charter Revision Committee, Personnel Board and 
Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations –
Historic District Commission 5 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 8 

I-4 Do Not Knock Ordinance – Chapter 74 Amendment (Introduced by:  Aileen 
Bittner, City Clerk) 8 

I-5 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program (Introduced by:  Brian 
Kischnick, City Manager, and Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer) 8 

I-6 General Fund Balance Policy (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of 
Financial Services) 9 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 9 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 9 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 10 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 10 

a) Joint Special City Council and Downtown Development Authority Meeting-
Draft – April 2, 2014 ........................................................................................... 10 



b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – April 7, 2014 ............................................ 10 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 10 

a) Library Week – April 13-19, 2014 ....................................................................... 10 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 10 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder - Concrete Slab 
Replacement Program........................................................................................ 10 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - 
Transit Mixed Concrete ...................................................................................... 10 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles ............................................................ 11 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – HGAC Cooperative Purchasing 
Contract – Fleet Vehicles ................................................................................... 11 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – 
Portable/Changeable Message Signs ................................................................ 11 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 14-30 – 
2014 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program .......................... 12 

J-5 2014 NHPP/Tri-Party Program – Concrete Slab Replacement – Big Beaver, 
Adams to Civic Center 12 

J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 1-800-
Mini Storage Building Addition – Project No. 14.905.3 12 

J-7 State of Michigan Grant Agreement – QVF Oracle/Equipment Upgrade Project 12 

J-8 Intergovernmental Agreement – Michigan Centralized Birth Certification System 
(MiCBCS) 13 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 13 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 13 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 13 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 13 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 13 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 13 



N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 13 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 13 

O. REPORTS: 13 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted 13 

O-2 Department Reports: 14 

a) 2014 First Quarter Litigation Report ................................................................... 14 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation: 14 

a) To Chief Mayer From Richard Dylewski Jr. Regarding Department Assistance 
for the Funeral Process of Former Fire Chief Harvey Malone, Clawson Fire 
Department ......................................................................................................... 14 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 14 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 

THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 

TROY BUSINESSES): 14 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 14 

Q-1 No Study Items 14 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 14 

R-1 No Closed Session 14 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 14 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 15 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

May 12, 2014 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 15 
May 19, 2014 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 15 
June 2, 2014 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 15 

June 16, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 15 
July 7, 2014 Regular Meeting ................................................................................ 15 



July 21, 2014 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 15 

August 11, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
August 25, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 

September 8, 2014 Regular Meeting ..................................................................... 15 
September 22, 2014 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 15 
October 6, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
October 20, 2014 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 15 

November 10, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 
November 24, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 
December 1, 2014 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 15 
December 15, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

April 21, 2014 Special Budget Meeting ................................................................. 15 
April 23, 2014 Special Budget Meeting ................................................................. 15 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Mark Nowak From First Baptist Church of Troy  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming  
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of       at the Regular 
City Council Meeting of April 14, 2014, due to           . 
 
Yes:       
No:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 National Library Week 2014 Proclamation (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library 
Director) 

 

C-2 Recognition for Troy Library Mini Grant From the Brinker International Charitable 

Committee (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library Director) 
 

C-3 Recognition Plaque to Friends of Troy Public Library VP Eve Parsons From Mike 

Kerr and the Michigan Veterans Foundation (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library 
Director) 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 Conditional Rezoning Application (File CR 011) – Proposed Amber Town Center 

Townhomes and Lofts, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB 

(Big Beaver) District 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City is in receipt of a proposed rezoning request from O Office District to BB 
Big Beaver District; and 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant voluntarily offered a number of conditions, as described in the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement and related attachments, as per Section 16.04 of the City of 
Troy Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, The subject property, located on the northwest corner of Livernois and Town 
Center, parcel 88-20-21-426-010, being approximately 1.23 acres in size, and described on the 
attached Certified Survey; and 
 
WHEREAS, The conditional rezoning was recommended for approval by the Planning 
Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed rezoning is supported by the Master Plan and advances the general 
and specific development policies of the Master Plan; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, City Council hereby APPROVES the O to BB Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement and related attachments, including Version 3 elevations, as revised by 
the applicant; 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, City Council AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The City of Troy Zoning District Map is hereby AMENDED. 
 
Yes:       
No:       

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 3 - 

encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 4 - 

In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Charter Revision Committee, Personnel Board and 

Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:   

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Frank Howrylak 

 Term currently held by: Frank Howrylak 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Cynthia Wilsher 

 Term currently held by: Cynthia Wilsher 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 5 - 

Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Deborah Baughman 

 Term currently held by: Deborah Baughman 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Michael Rosenberg 

 Term currently held by: Ann Comiskey 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 A. Allen Kneale 

 Term currently held by: A. Allen Kneale 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Dave Lambert 

 Term currently held by: Dave Lambert 
 

Yes:       
No:       
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations –

Historic District Commission 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  
 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 6 - 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 3 

Brake Dan 4/18/2016 4/30/2014 Requests Reappointment 

Dziurman Theodore 3/8/2014 4/30/2015 BCBA exp 1/1/2015 

Kornacki Rosemary 12/12/2015 4/30/2014 Requests Reappointment 

Swartz Robert D. 7/25/2013 4/30/2014 Requests Reappointment 

Vassallo Joseph J. 12/6/2013 4/30/2015  

Wilberding Bruce J. 2/18/2015 4/30/2016  
 

 

Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017  

 Term currently held by: Dan Brake 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017  

 Term currently held by: Rosemary Kornacki 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017  

 Term currently held by: Robert Swartz 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Noble Carolyn 10/10/2015  
 

 

 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 2 

Boudon Frank 5/15/2015 7/31/2014 Student 

Edmunds Donald L. 11/15/2012 12/31/2016 EDC exp 4/30/3014;  

Gottlieb Steve 11/8/2015 12/31/2016  

Hutson Michael W. 9/4/2014 12/31/2015 Sust Design Rev Comm-Ad Hoc 

Krent Thomas G. 9/20/2015 12/31/2016 PC Rep to ZBA exp 12/31/2013 

Sanzica Philip 9/24/2014 12/31/2015 Alt. PC Rep on ZBA 

Schepke Gordon 11/16/2013 12/31/2014  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 7 - 

Strat Thomas 11/16/2013 12/31/2014 Sust Design Rev Comm-Ad Hoc 

Tagle John J. 9/12/2014 12/31/2015  

Vacancy   12/31/2014 Robert Schultz resigned 3/25/2014 
 

 

Nominations to the Planning Commission: 
 

Term Expires:  12/31/2014  

 
Term currently held by: VACANT - Robert Schultz resigned 

3/25/2014. 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name 
App Resume 

Expire 
Notes 2 

Apahidean Ollie 11/22/2015  

Binkowski Sarah E. 1/16/2015  

Huber Robert M. 3/1/2015 Student 

Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 1/31/2016 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 12/12/2015 
P&R Bd exp 9/30/2015; ZBA (Alt.) exp 
1/31/2015 

Lambert Dave 3/10/2016 ZBA exp. 4/30/2014 
 

 
Yes: 
No: 

 

b) City Council Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 

Chambers Barbara 12/20/2015 3/1/2017  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 8 - 

Knight Barbara  3/1/2015  

McGee Timothy 8/13/2014 5/15/2015  

Partlan Ann 2/24/2013 3/1/2014 Historical Society Recommendation 

Petrulis Al  3/1/2017  

Schuchter Doris 11/22/2013 5/15/2015 Historical Society Recommendation 

Voigt W. Kent 1/23/2015 3/1/2016  
 

 

Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 

Term Expires:  3/1/2017  

 Term currently held by: Ann Partlan 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Viola Vincent 6/13/2014  
 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 
 

I-4 Do Not Knock Ordinance – Chapter 74 Amendment (Introduced by:  Aileen Bittner, 
City Clerk) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Chapter 74, Solicitations, of the Troy City 
Code in accordance with the proposal prepared by City Administration. A copy of this ordinance 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-5 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program (Introduced by:  Brian 
Kischnick, City Manager, and Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 9 - 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby APPROVES the $10,535,000 Troy-RCOC Concrete 
Pavement Replacement Program for comprehensive concrete pavement replacement on the 
following RCOC roads: 
 

 Long Lake, Rochester to Livernois 

 Dequindre, Big Beaver to 14 Mile Road 

 Big Beaver, Rochester to Dequindre 

 John R, Long Lake to Maple Road 

 Long Lake, Livernois to Northfield Parkway 

 Big Beaver, Adams to Civic Center 

 Crooks, Wattles to Square Lake; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Council hereby APPROVES the transfer of 
$5,000,000 from the General Fund Fund Balance to be used as a match to approximately 
$5,500,000 in outside funding. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That budget amendments WILL BE PROCESSED AND 

PRESENTED to City Council to reflect actual expenditures under this program to reconcile 
costs within the appropriate budget year. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-6 General Fund Balance Policy (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of 
Financial Services) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the General Fund Balance Policy as 

submitted, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 10 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) Joint Special City Council and Downtown Development Authority Meeting-Draft – April 2, 
2014 

b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – April 7, 2014 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   

a) Library Week – April 13-19, 2014 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder - Concrete Slab 

Replacement Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract with an option to 
renew for two (2) additional years as needed for Concrete Slab Replacement to the low bidder; 
DiLisio Construction Inc., of Clinton Township, MI; for an estimated total cost of $5,515,000 for 
Fiscal Year 2014/2015, at the unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 27, 

2014, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  The annual 
cost of which shall not exceed annual budgetary limitations; with the contract to expire 
December 31, 2016. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Transit 

Mixed Concrete 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 11 - 

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide one (1) year 
requirements of Transit Mixed Concrete with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to 
the sole bidder meeting specifications, to Superior Materials, LLC, of Farmington Hills, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened April 10, 2014, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting to be purchased on an as-needed basis as 
specified, with the contract expiring April 30, 2016. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents, insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase three (3) 2015 
Sierra 2500 HD GMC 4X4 pickups from Red Holman Buick, GMC of Westland, MI, through the 
Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement for an estimated total cost of $77,313.00 
as per the Oakland County Contract ID #4096. 
 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – HGAC Cooperative Purchasing 

Contract – Fleet Vehicles  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase (1) 2015 
TYMCO Model 600 Regenerative Air Sweeper from TYMCO, Inc. of Waco, TX, through the 
HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Contract for an estimated total cost of $197,975.00, as per the 
HGAC Contract ID number SW 04-14. 
 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – 

Portable/Changeable Message Signs 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase two (2) Addco 
All LED Portable/Changeable Message Signs from Bell Equipment Company of Lake Orion, MI 
for an estimated total cost of $34,800.00, at prices detailed and contained in the attached quote 

as per the Michigan MiDeal Contract #071B1300075, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 12 - 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 14-30 – 2014 

Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 14-3, 2014 Troy-RCOC 
Concrete Pavement Replacement Program to Dilisio Contracting, Inc., 23525 Lakepointe, 
Clinton Twp., MI 48036 for a total cost not-to-exceed $5,106,000, at unit prices contained in 

their bid, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements.   
 

J-5 2014 NHPP/Tri-Party Program – Concrete Slab Replacement – Big Beaver, Adams 

to Civic Center 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Cost Participation Agreement between the City of Troy and the Board of 
Road Commissioners for Oakland County (Board) for the 2014 NHPP/Tri-Party Program is 

hereby APPROVED at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $100,054;  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City of Troy SHALL ADVANCE $2,000,000 to the 
project and be reimbursed from $1,600,000 in FY 2015 National Highway Prevention Program 
(NHPP) funds and $400,000 from the Board’s local match with reimbursement to the City of 
Troy after October 1, 2014. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the 

agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.    
 

J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 1-800-

Mini Storage Building Addition – Project No. 14.905.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and West Maple 
Ventures, LLC, for the installation of a public water main, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 

AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-7 State of Michigan Grant Agreement – QVF Oracle/Equipment Upgrade Project  
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 13 - 

Resolution #2014-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the State of Michigan Grant 
Agreement for the Qualified Voter File (QVF) Oracle/Equipment Upgrade Project. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED to sign the 

agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-8 Intergovernmental Agreement – Michigan Centralized Birth Certification System 

(MiCBCS) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-      

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Intergovernmental Agreement 
between the Michigan Department of Community Health and the City of Troy for the Michigan 
Centralized Birth Certificate System (MiCBCS). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED to sign the 

agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 14 - 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) 2014 First Quarter Litigation Report  
 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Chief Mayer From Richard Dylewski Jr. Regarding Department Assistance for the 

Funeral Process of Former Fire Chief Harvey Malone, Clawson Fire Department 
 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 

Q-1 No Study Items 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 14, 2014 

 

- 15 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
 

 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
May 12, 2014 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 19, 2014 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

June 16, 2014 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

July 7, 2014 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 21, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 11, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 25, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 22, 2014 ........................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

October 6, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

October 20, 2014 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 10, 2014 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 24, 2014 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 1, 2014 ........................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 15, 2014 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
April 21, 2014 ........................................................................................ Special Budget Meeting 

April 23, 2014 ........................................................................................ Special Budget Meeting 
 



PROCLAMATION 
LIBRARY WEEK – APRIL 13 - 19, 2014 

 
WHEREAS, Libraries today are more than repositories for books and other resources; Often the 
heart of their communities, campuses or schools, Libraries are deeply committed to the places their 
patrons live, work and study; and 
 
WHEREAS, Libraries are trusted places where everyone in the community can gather to reconnect 
and reengage with each other to enrich and shape the community and address local issues; and 
  
WHEREAS, Librarians work to meet the changing needs of their communities, including providing 
resources for everyone and bringing services outside of library walls; and  
  
WHEREAS, Libraries and Librarians have a powerful and positive impact on the lives of Americans 
on a daily basis.  They bring together community members to enrich and shape the community and 
address local issues; and 
  
WHEREAS, Librarians are trained, tech-savvy professionals, providing technology training and 
access to downloadable content like e-books; and  
  
WHEREAS, Libraries offer programs to meet community needs, providing residents with resume 
writing classes, 24/7 homework help and financial planning services to teens applying for student 
loans to older adults planning their retirement; and 
  
WHEREAS, Libraries continuously grow and evolve in how they provide for the needs of every 
member of their communities; and 
  
WHEREAS, Libraries, Librarians, Library staff and supporters across America are celebrating 
National Library Week - Lives Change @ Your Library; 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council take this opportunity to 
proclaim April 13-19, 2014 as National Library Week in the City of Troy with the theme Lives 
Change@ Your Library; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council encourages all residents to visit the Troy 
Public Library this week to take advantage of the wonderful resources available at our Troy Library. 
  

Presented this 14th day of April 2014. 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-01 / J-03a



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: April 9, 2014 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING - CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 011) – 

Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West side of Livernois, North of 
Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) 
District 

 
 
The applicant, Amber Properties Company, seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel from 
O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District. The applicant had submitted a standard rezoning 
application that was denied by City Council on January 27, 2014. The applicant had also submitted 
a separate Preliminary Site Plan application for a 5-story building, 61 feet in height. The applicant 
has submitted a new conditional rezoning application, including a revised site plan for a 4-story 
building, approximately 50 feet in height. A condition offered by the applicant is the Preliminary Site 
Plan, which will control the future development of the site. 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item on March 25, 2014 and recommended 
approval of the application by an 8-0 vote. 
 
The building elevations have been revised since the Announcement of Public Hearing with the 
addition of more brick.  The revised elevation drawings and color renderings are included in the 
attachments.  
 
The site is within the Big Beaver classification in the City of Troy Master Plan, which supports multi-
story residential development. The application is consistent with the Master Plan. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the rezoning request. City Management recommends approval of the 
rezoning request from O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District.  

 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
 
 
____________________________   
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney Date 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
E-01



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Attachments: 

1. Map 
2. Minutes from March 11, 2014 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt) 
3. Minutes (draft) from March 25, 2014 Planning Commission Special/Study meeting (excerpt) 
4. Agenda item from March 25, 2014 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
5. Site Plan  
6. Conditional Rezoning Agreement 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-011  Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts  Sec 21\CC Memo_ Public Hearing 2014 04 14.doc 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

15,568

1:

Feet15,5680 7,784



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 11, 2014 
  
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
7. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 011) – Proposed 

Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West side of Livernois, North of 
Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big 
Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Savidant provided a history on the previous traditional rezoning request 
denied by City Council on January 27, 2014 and a previously submitted site plan 
that related to the traditional rezoning request. He addressed changes in the 
proposed Conditional Rezoning application which is scheduled for a Public 
Hearing on March 25, 2014. Mr. Savidant summarized the proposed 
development is lower in profile. He displayed color renderings provided by the 
applicant. 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the differences between a traditional rezoning request 
and a conditional rezoning request. 
 
Present were the petitioner, Jerome Amber, and the project architect, Justin 
Wieber of SHW Group. 
 
Mr. Amber addressed the Master Plan, noting the project is market driven and he 
has tenants who want to move to Troy. 
 
Mr. Wieber addressed the changes in the proposed preliminary site plan. 
• Elimination of one floor. 
• Improved sight lines. 
• Reduced number of balconies. 
• Increased brick on rear elevation. 
• Reduced parking. 
• Increased greenbelt and landscape. 
• Additional glazing on front elevation. 
 
Mr. Wieber gave an explanation on the sight line drawings that were displayed. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; 
the floor was closed for public comment. 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MARCH 25, 2014 
   
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUEST 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number 

CR 011) – Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West side of 
Livernois, North of Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the proposed Conditional Rezoning application for Amber 
Town Center Townhomes and Lofts and gave a history of the proposed 
development as relates to the previous traditional rezoning submission. He 
addressed the follow changes proposed in the Conditional Rezoning application: 
 

• Building height reduced by one story; 4 story, 51 feet high. 
• Number of units reduced. 
• Additional green space. 
• Reduction in parking spaces. 
• Greater percentage of brick on elevations. 
• Open space exceeds requirement. 
 
Mr. Savidant said the Preliminary Site Plan submitted represents the conditions 
as proposed and if the Conditional Rezoning application is ultimately approved by 
City Council, the conditions would be final. He said any significant modifications in 
the future would have to come back before the Planning Commission for review 
and approval. Mr. Savidant said the proposed conditions volunteered by the 
applicant would control future development of the property. 
 
Mr. Savidant said it is recommended to approve the proposed Conditional 
Rezoning application for the reasons as provided by the Planning Consultant in 
his report dated March 13, 2014. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Proposed open space; surpasses minimum requirement of 15%. 
• Density compared to existing apartment buildings in City. 
• Traffic generation; reviewed by City Traffic Engineer. 
• Building addressing; charge of the City’s Building Department. 
• Reciprocal cross access easement/agreement with property to the north. 
 
Dennis Cowan of Plunkett Cooney was present to represent the petitioner. Mr. 
Cowan said it is their belief the Conditional Rezoning application addresses 
every concern expressed by the Planning Commission, City Council and 
neighbors, both commercial and residential. He said the proposed development 
remains a viable and economic project. 
 
Justin Wieber of SHW Group, project architect, displayed and addressed the 
sight line demonstrations, renderings and elevations. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MARCH 25, 2014 
   
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Craig Goldin of Cosmetic Dentistry Institute, 3415 Livernois, spoke in opposition. 
He addressed the Master Plan, visibility of his office building, potential increase 
in traffic and concerns with parking and wear and tear on the parking lot as 
relates to the cross access easement. 
 
Michael Fahmy of OMPT Specialists, 3435 Livernois, spoke in opposition. He 
addressed the potential increase in traffic, visibility of existing office buildings and 
safety of his clientele. 
 
Sanjay Shah of 123 Millstone spoke in opposition. He distributed information he 
prepared relating to surrounding zoning, the Master Plan, traffic, compatibility of 
proposed use and the knowledge of a prospective purchaser of the subject 
property with an interest to develop office. 
 
Mr. Savidant clarified the information received from Mr. Shah as relates to the 
surrounding zoning and advised Mr. Shah and the audience of the legal zoning 
classifications of the surrounding area. 
 
Chetan Rastogi of 3535 Cherished View spoke in opposition. He addressed 
potential increase of traffic and safety of children. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Hutson said is supportive of the application. He outlined the activity of 
development around the office building in which he works located at 292 Town 
Center since constructed in 1985. He said the missing element is residential with 
the access to community services such as the library, aquatic center and 
recreational center. 
 
Mr. Schultz said he is supportive of the application because it is a good 
development in a good location. He addressed the application process, traffic 
and alternative living accommodations. Mr. Schultz said he is pleased the 
petitioner is offering a conditional rezoning so there is control going forward with 
any future development. He hopes the City Council will share the vision of the 
Planning Commission and provide new housing stock within the City. 
 
Mr. Tagle said he is supportive of the application and agrees the proposed 
development would provide the walkability, sustainability and a different housing 
stock, views shared in the 20/20 Vision study in which residents were involved. 
 
Mr. Krent addressed the generation of traffic and parking for office versus 
residential with respect to the times of day. He addressed the visibility of existing 
buildings as relates to any development on the subject parcel. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MARCH 25, 2014 
   
 
 

Mr. Savidant confirmed the Preliminary Site Plan application meets all 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. He addressed the vacancy history and 
the potential development of the subject parcel under its existing zoning 
classification. 
 
Mr. Strat said he is supportive of the application. He said it is an excellent 
location for young professionals to reside with its close proximity to the City 
campus. 
 
Mr. Sanzica said he is supportive of the application. He commended the 
petitioner on the application and his existing developments in Royal Oak and 
Clawson. 
 
Chair Edmunds said he is happy to support the recommendation to City Council, 
noting the petitioner went beyond all expectations. 
 
Mr. Cowan addressed the Probate Court’s decision on the conservatorship of the 
subject property. 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-03-019 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the O to BB conditional rezoning request, which incorporates 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as per Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning 
Ordinance, located on the west side of Livernois, north of Town Center (3409 
Livernois), within Section 21, being approximately 1.23 acres in size, be granted. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 
Mr. Savidant announced a Public Hearing on the proposed Conditional Rezoning 
application is scheduled for the April 14, 2014 City Council meeting. 
 
 

G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-011  Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts  Sec 21\Minutes\2014 03 25 PC Minutes Excerpt_Draft.doc 



PC 2013.03.25 
Agenda Item # 9 

      
 

 
 
 
DATE: March 20, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number 

CR 011) – Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West side of 
Livernois, North of Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
The applicant, Amber Properties Company, seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel 
from O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District. The applicant submitted a standard 
rezoning application that was considered on numerous occasions by the Planning 
Commission. The rezoning was denied by City Council on January 27, 2014. The applicant 
had also submitted a separate Preliminary Site Plan application for a five-story building, 61 
feet in height. The applicant has submitted a new conditional rezoning application, including a 
revised site plan for a four-story building, approximately 51 feet in height. A condition offered 
by the applicant is the Preliminary Site Plan, which will control the future development of the 
site. 
 
The site is within the Big Beaver classification in the City of Troy Master Plan. This 
classification supports residential development along the Big Beaver Corridor.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the rezoning request. CWA prepared the report with input from 
various City departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City 
Management supports the findings of fact contained in the report and agrees with the 
recommendation.   
 
A Planning Commission public hearing has been scheduled for March 25, 2014.   
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.  

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-011  Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts  Sec 21\PC Memo 03 25 2014.doc 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING - CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 011) 
– Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West side of Livernois, North of 
Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) 
District 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the O to BB conditional rezoning request, which incorporates Preliminary Site 
Plan Approval, as per Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, located on 
the west side of Livernois, north of Town Center (3409 Livernois), within Section 21, 
being approximately 1.23 acres in size, be granted, subject to the following 
conditions:  
 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION PASSED / FAILED 
 

 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-011  Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts  Sec 21\Proposed PC Resolution cr-
011 2013 03 25.doc 



3409 Livernois, CR 011

1: 1,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

830167 167Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/3/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text



3409 Livernois, CR 011

1: 1,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1000200 200Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/3/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text

Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



101

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Big Beaver Road: 

A World Class Boulevard

Home to large, landmark projects and • 
mixed-use regional destinations.
Central gathering area of the community.• 
A collection of international corporations, • 
local companies, and establishments which 
complement these high-visibility uses. 

The Big Beaver Road corridor is responsible 
for the fi rst impression many people have 
throughout Michigan when they think of the 
City of Troy.    The high-rise buildings, Somerset 
Collection, and its immediate proximity to 
I-75 are frequently the main elements visitors 
remember about the Corridor and the City.   In 

order to remain competitive and continue 

to be a leader in economic development 

in Southeast Michigan, Troy must plan for 

this Corridor to evolve in light of a changing 

economy.  In that spirit, the City adopted the 
key concepts of the Big Beaver Corridor Study in 
2006:

Gateways, Districts and Transitions • 
Trees and Landscape as Ceilings and Walls • 
Walking Becomes Entertainment - Much to • 
Observe & Engage In 
Mixing the Uses Turns on the Lights - • 
Energetic Dynamic of Mixed Uses with a 
Focus on Residential 

The Automobile & Parking are No Longer #1. • 
Civic Art as the Wise Sage of the Boulevard• 

The uses and character of this future 

land use category are driven by the 

recommendations of the Big Beaver Corridor 

Study and subsequent eff orts of the Planning 

Commission to create new zoning techniques 

to implement those recommendations.

This Study provided a comprehensive analysis 
of the existing and potential characteristics 
of this important area.  The planned future 
land uses in the Big Beaver Corridor are in 
large part considered mixed-use, to allow for a 
wave of new residential development and the 
redevelopment of individual sites to make a 
more meaningful contribution to the quality of 
life of the City.  The main diff erence between the 
various mixed-use districts planned in the Study 
is building height.  The intended characteristics 
of the various districts are also very diff erent, 
and are the topic of in-depth analysis in the 
Study.  Some important recommendations of 
that Study are listed below.  

Moving toward the creation of distinct • 
physical districts by building from lot line to 
lot line along the right-of-way rather than 
continuing to be a collection of isolated 
towers.    

Becoming fl exible with land use • 
relationships.  The use of vertically 
integrated mixed-use commercial, offi  ce 
and residential towers should be promoted.  
The use of prominent ground fl oor retail, 
restaurants and cafes allows visual interest 
and activity for visitors and residents.      

Contain parking in structures that are shared • 
by surrounding developments.  Do not allow 
off -street parking to be visible from major 
thoroughfares.  

Landscape Big Beaver and intersecting • 
thoroughfares with rows of mature trees.

BIG BEAVER ROAD



102 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT
This will be a vibrant high-rise business and • 
residential district.  

Pedestrian use will be promoted through • 
massive landscaping, wide sidewalks, 
outdoor cafes, and public art.  

The Big Beaver Corridor Study and Big • 
Beaver Development Code provide for a 
specifi c land development pattern.   

Architectural design must create an • 
interesting visual experience for both 
sidewalk users at close range and for those 
viewing the skyline from a distance.

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES
Parking should be located in rear yards.• 

Development should include intense street • 
tree planting along Big Beaver.

Cafes, plazas, parks and similar amenities to • 
draw pedestrians will be encouraged.

Buildings will frame the street network by • 
building to the front and side property lines.  
Exceptions for cafes, plazas and access roads 
may be permitted.  

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES
Buildings should rise in height toward • 
Crooks Road in the east-west direction.  

Buildings should rise in height toward Big • 
Beaver in the north-south direction.

Ground level stories should be a minimum of • 
twelve feet in height; with large expanses of 
transparent glass.  

Fenestration at the ground level should be • 
highlighted through the use of awnings, 
overhangs or trim detailing, and building 
caps or roofs should provide a visually 
interesting skyline.

Concept Sketch from the Big Beaver Corridor Study; Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc.

Big Beaver Corridor Study; Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc.



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Date:  March 13, 2014 

 

Conditional Rezoning and Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Jerome S. Amber, Amber Properties Company 
 380 N. Crooks Road 
 Clawson, Michigan 48017 
 
Project Name: Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts 
 
Plan Date: January 10, 2014 
 
Location: Northwest corner of Livernois Road and Town Center Drive 
 
Zoning: O, Office District, requesting rezoning to BB, Big Beaver District 
 
Action Requested: Conditional Rezoning and Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Noted Below 
 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION AND PROJECT STATUS 
 
The Amber Properties Company is requesting a conditional rezoning of the Northwest corner of 
Livernois Road and Town Center Drive from O, Office District to BB, Big Beaver Form Based District.  The 
1.2 acre parcel is currently vacant.    The purpose of the rezoning is to construct a five (5) story, 49’-8” 
tall, 46-unit residential development on the vacant parcel.    
 
At the December 10, 2013 meeting the Planning Commission recommended approval of a rezoning of 
the property; however the rezoning was not granted by the City Council.  Subsequently, the applicant 
has resubmitted their application as a conditional rezoning. A condition of the conditional rezoning is 
the approval of the site plan as submitted.  The condition of the site plan as part of the conditional 
rezoning alleviates potential concerns over future development of this site.  Please note that the revised 
application reduces the height of the building by one story and approximately 11 feet, and reduces the 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

number of units by 14.  If the Planning Commission recommends the conditional rezoning and approves 
the Site Plan, the site plan approval is conditioned on the City Council granting the conditional rezoning.  
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
The property is located on the northwest corner of Livernois Road and Town Center Drive. 
 

 
 
Surrounding Zoning: 
A table summarizing zoning of the surrounding areas is as follows. 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  O, Office Office 
South CF, Community Facilities Park, Municipal Office 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

East R-1E, One-Family Residential Vacant, Residential 
West O, Office Office 
 
 
MASTER PLAN 
 
The site is located within the area designated as Big Beaver in the Master Plan.  The Big Beaver 
designation responds to the recommendations set forth in the Big Beaver Corridor Study, which 
promotes higher density, vertically integrated mixed-use commercial, office, and residential uses.  The 
Plan encourages increased residential units along and in proximity to Big Beaver. Development of 
residential uses should be designed with a strong orientation towards the roadway corridor to support 
pedestrian activity and frame the street.    
 
Neighboring zoning, land use, and master plan designations are summarized in the following chart:  
 

 Property in 
Question 

NORTH South  East West  

Zoning  O O CF R-1F  O 
Land Use Vacant Office Park Vacant/Res.  Office  
Master Plan Big Beaver Big Beaver Public Residential Big Beaver  
 
Based on the provided site plan, which meets the requirements of the Big Beaver form-based zoning, 
the proposed use of the property as residential is consistent with the Master Plan.  
 
Items to be addressed:  None. 
 
DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL   
 
The City has an abundance of land zoned and used for office purposes.  With the current vacancy rate, it 
is unlikely that office use of the property is reasonable in the foreseeable future.  The applicants 
proposed residential development is not permitted under the current O, Office zoning.    
 
Items to be addressed:  None. 
 
BUILDING ARRANGEMENT 
 
The proposed building is oriented toward the southeast corner of the site and accessed via two (2) 
drives of Town Center Drive.   The applicant is placing the building 54-feet from the northern property 
line.  The building is located approximately 67-feet and 110-feet from the office buildings to the north 
and approximately 350-feet from the nearest single family residential home.   
 
Parking is proposed on the western and northern portions of the site, and also on the ground floor of 
the development in the form of two (2) car garages.  A cross access point is located along the northern 
property line.     
 
 Items to be addressed:  None 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Table 5.03.B.2, Building Form B of Section 5.03, Standards Applicable to All Districts of the Zoning 
Ordinance establishes the dimensional requirements for the BB, Big Beaver District.  The requirements 
and proposed dimensions are as follows: 
 

 
Items to be addressed:  None. 
 
PARKING 
 
Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires: 
 

Multiple-Family Residential Required Provided 
Per each dwelling unit: 2 spaces X 46 standard units= 92 spaces 94 spaces 

Barrier-Free Parking Required Provided 
Barrier-free spaces: 92 spaces X 2%= 2 spaces 2 spaces 
 
Curbing is proposed for the parking lot per the requirement in Section 13.06.J.2, Off-Street Parking Lot 
Design.   
 
Items to be addressed:  None 
 
DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
The Big Beaver design standards provide the Planning Commission with direction when reviewing the 
proposed design features of this development.  
 
Façade Variation.  
 
The maximum linear length of an uninterrupted building façade facing public streets and/or parks shall 
be thirty (30) feet.   

 Required Provided Compliance 

Front (Town Center Dr.) 10 foot build-to-line 10 feet Complies 

Front (Livernois) 10 foot build-to-line 10 feet Complies 

Side (north) 
N/A, building may be placed 

up to property line 
54 feet Complies 

Rear (west) 30-foot  minimum setback 96 feet Complies 

Building Height 
Maximum 6  stories, 72 feet, 
Minimum 2 stories, 14 feet 

5-stories,  
51’ to top of parapet wall  

Complies 

Minimum Open Space 15% 16.67% Complies 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

Through the use of material changes, projections, façade articulation and fenestration, the building 
complies with this standard.    
 
Pedestrian Access / Entrance. 

a. Primary Entrance:  The primary building entrance shall be clearly identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.   
 
Building entrances are provided on Livernois Road and Town Center Drive.  
 

b. Pedestrian Connection. The pedestrian connection shall be fully paved and maintained surface 
not less than five (5) feet in width. 
 
The applicant has provided an 8-foot wide sidewalk along Livernois Road and a 6-foot wide 
sidewalk along Town Center Drive.   

 
c. Additional Entrances. In addition to the primary façade facing front façade and/or the right-of-

way, if a parking area is located in the rear or side yard, must also have a direct pedestrian 
access to the parking area that is of a level of materials quality and design emphasis at least 
equal to that of the primary entrance.  Complies 

 
Ground Story Activation. 
 
The first floor of any front façade facing a right-of-way shall be no less than fifty (50) percent windows 
and doors, and the minimum transparency for facades facing a side street, side yard, or parking area 
shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are permitted up to 80% of the 
50% total along the front of buildings, and up to 100% of the sides of buildings.  The minimum 
transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut an open space, including a side 
yard, or public right-of-way.  Transparency requirements shall not apply to sides which abut an alley.   
 
The applicant meets the transparency requirement.   
 
Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low- or moderate-density 
residential areas.  These features assist in mitigating potential conflicts between those uses.  
Transitional features are intended to be used in combination with landscape buffers or large 
setbacks. 

 
The applicant is providing a ten (10) foot greenbelt along the northern property line adjacent 
to the office uses.   The applicant is placing the building 54-feet from the northern property 
line.  The building is located approximately 67-feet and 110-feet from the office buildings to 
the north and approximately 350-feet from the nearest single family residential home.   
 

b. Intensity. A continuum of use intensity, where moderate intensity uses are sited between high-
intensity uses and low-intensity uses, shall be developed for multi-building developments. An 
example would be an office use between commercial and residential uses. 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

The hours and intensity of site activity for a residential use varies from the office use that is 
located to the north and west.  The intensity of the different uses shall not adversely impact 
each other.  
 

c. Height and Mass. Building height and mass in the form of building step-backs, recess lines or 
other techniques shall be graduated so that structures with higher intensity uses are 
comparable in scale with adjacent structures of lower-intensity uses. 
 
The applicant has reduced the height of the building as first proposed.  The applicant has 
applied vertical and horizontal elements including sloped roofs and building insets to reduce 
the scaling and mass.  Furthermore, the applicant has located the building in the southwest 
corner of the site in the furthest location from adjacent development in order to provide 
additional buffer that will reduce the sense of mass.   
 

d. Architectural Features. Similarly sized and patterned architectural features such as windows, 
doors, arcades, pilasters, cornices, wall offsets, building materials, and other building 
articulations included on the lower-intensity use shall be incorporated in the transitional 
features. 
 

 The applicant has applied consistent architectural features through the building elevations.   
 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required Parking.  Off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with the standards set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.   The applicant has provided the necessary parking.     
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but  fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.   All the parking is located to the side and rear of the building and complies 
with parking location requirements.    
 

II. For a corner lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative linear 
feet along the required building lines or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection. Not Applicable  

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty-five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty-five 
(125) feet, whichever is less. Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off-street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.  The applicant has screened their parking lot 
in compliance with section 13.0.2.C.   

  
Items to be Addressed: None  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
7  P a g e  

 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 

 
Vehicular access and Circulation 
 
The site is accessed via two (2) drives from Livernois Road.  Access to the site is sufficient.  The applicant 
is providing a 3-foot separation with a concrete sidewalk and mountable curb between the 24-foot drive 
aisle and the face of the garage.  Access and circulation is sufficient.   
 
Pedestrian access and Walkways:  
 
The applicant will install an eight (8) foot concrete sidewalk on Livernois and a six (6) foot sidewalk on 
Town Center Drive.   Each townhome is directly accessible from the sidewalk on Town Center Drive.  The 
lofts are accessed via a common entrance that is accessible from the sidewalk on Town Center Drive.   
 
Items to be addressed:  None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 

 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan in accordance with these sections of the Zoning Ordinance:  
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 
Greenbelts (13.02.D) Livernois: The 
Ordinance requires that the greenbelt 
shall be landscaped with a minimum of 
one (1) deciduous tree for every thirty 
(30) lineal feet, or fraction thereof, of 
frontage abutting a public road right-of-
way.   

Approximately 
120 lineal feet 
of improved 
space along 
Livernois Road 
= four (4) trees 
 
Approximately 
440 lineal feet 
of improved 
space along 
Livernois Road 
= fifteen (15) 
trees. 
 
Required 19 
trees 

Nineteen (19) trees 
 

Complies 
 

Site Landscaping (13.02.E): A minimum of 
fifteen percent (15%) of the site area shall 
be comprised of landscape material. 

Total proposed 
site square 
feet= 8,067 
square feet 

16% Complies  

 
The applicant is proposing to screen the trash enclosure with a brick patterned poured concrete.    
 
Items to be addressed:  None. 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
8  P a g e  

PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The lighting plan indicates two (2) 25-foot high pole mounted lights, with two (2) lights on each pole, 
and five (5) 15-foot high pole mounted lights with one (1) light on each pole.  The submitted fixture 
meets ordinance compliance regarding full-cut off.  The submitted photometrics complies with Article 
13 of the Zoning Ordinance.     
  
Items to be Addressed:  None  
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans and elevations.  The architecture complies with the Big Beaver 
Form Based District standards including the use of material changes, projections, façade articulation and 
fenestration and windows.  The architecture provides architectural detail as well as changes in 
horizontal and vertical scaling, variations in material, pattern, and color, to provide ground story 
activation.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Conditional Rezoning: 
 
We would recommend approval of the subject conditional rezoning for the following reasons: 
 

1) The request complies with the Master Plan. 
2) The Form-Based District would permit greater flexibility in use and development of the 

property.  
3) The abundance of Office District property in the City has been well documented.  
4) The rezoning would be compatible with surrounding zoning and land use.  
5) The site can be adequately served with municipal water and sewer.  
6) The condition of the site plan as part of the conditional rezoning alleviates potential concerns of 

future development of this site.   
 
Site Plan: 
 
We recommend approval of the site plan. 
 
Sincerely,  

      
 



TROY, MI
10-98 TOWN CENTER DR,

TROY, MI 48083

SHW GROUP
ARCHITECTS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

2338 COOLIDGE, SUITE 100
BERKLEY, MI 48072

T:248.336.4700
F:248.336.4701

www.shwgroup.com

KEM-TEC & ASSOCIATES
22556 GRATIOT AVENUE

EASTPOINTE, MI 48021
T.586.772.2222
F:586.772.4048

ARCHITECT
GEORGE HOUHANISIN

STATE OF MICHIGAN 27036

CIVIL ENGINEER
MATT KUEHN

STATE OF MICHIGAN 53214

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:1

3
:3

2
P

M

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

PROJECT COVER SHEET

G001
7113.037.00

SHEET INDEX

0
2
.2

8
.2

0
1
4

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
R

E
Z

O
N

IN
G

R
E

V

GENERAL

G001 PROJECT COVER SHEET O

ARCHITECTURAL

AS01 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN O

A001 COMPOSITE FLOOR PLANS O

A002 COMPOSITE FLOOR PLANS O

A003 ROOF PLAN & BUILDING SECTIONS O

A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS O

A202 PEDESTRIAN LEVEL ACTIVATION O

ELECTRICAL

ES01 EXTERIOR SITE LIGHTING PLAN O

ES02 EXTERIOR SITE LIGHTING PLAN O

CIVIL

C-1 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY O

C-2 GRADING & UTILITY PLAN O

LANDSCAPE

L-1 LANDSCAPE PLAN O

L-2 LANDSCAPE DETAILS O

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER
WILLIAM CHOMIC

STATE OF MICHIGAN 35463



SITE INFORMATION:

EXISTING SITE: LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF
OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN IS DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

LOT 5, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 5 FEET FOR ROAD,
"SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 26", AS RECORDED IN
LIBER 57, PAGE 59, OF PLATS, OAKLAND COUNTY
RECORDS.

TAX ID: 20-21-426-010:
SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 26, LOT 5 EXC. S.
10 FT. TAKEN FOR RD.

SITE AREA: 53,780 SQ FT(+/- 1.231 ACRES)

CURRENT ZONING: OFFICE DISTRICT

PROPOSED ZONING: BIG BEAVER DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: APARTMENTS

PROPOSED MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE:
2 BEDROOM TOWNHOMES, 2 BEDROOM TOWNHOUSE,
1 BEDROOM APARTMENT, AND LOFT TERRACE UNITS (RENTAL).

46 UNITS PROPOSED - 2 PARKING SPACES / EACH DWELLING UNIT
(REQUIRED)

PARKING REQUIRED: 92 SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED: 92 SPACES +
2 SPACES BARRIER FREE =

94 TOTAL SPACES

PROPOSED BUILDING
FOOTPRINT: 17,205 SQ FT

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE: 8,966 SQ FT (OPEN) / 53,780 SQ FT (SITE) =
16.67%*

* 15% REQUIRED OPEN SPACE BASED ON TABLE 5.03.B.2
BUILDING FORM B

BUILDING SITE
COVERAGE: 17,205 SQ FT (GROUND FLOOR OF BLDG) /

53,780 SQ FT (SITE) = 31.99%

BUILDING INFORMATION:

OCCUPANCY USE: R-2

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: 3B

FIRST FLOOR AREA: 17,205 GROSS SQ FT
SECOND FLOOR AREA: 17,205 GROSS SQ FT
THIRD FLOOR AREA: 17,205 GROSS SQ FT
FOURTH FLOOR AREA: 16,980 GROSS SQ FT
MEZZANINE FLOOR AREA: 3,602 GROSS SQ FT
TOTAL: 68,595 GROSS SQ FT*

*MEZZANINES DO NOT CONTRIBUTE TO EITHER THE BUILDING AREA
OR THE NUMBER OF STORIES AS REGULATED BY MBC SECTION 503.1

SETBACK INFORMATION:

PROPERTY SETBACKS SUBJECT TO SETBACK REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS PER
TABLE 5.03.B.2 BUILDING FORM B, UNLESS OTHERWISE
ALLOWED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION:

FRONT: REAR: SIDE:
MINIMUM: N/A MINIMUM: 30'-0" MINIMUM: N/A
MAXIMUM: 60'-0" MAXIMUM: NONE MAXIMUM: NONE

THE PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS ARE:
FRONT (SOUTH AND EAST) BUILD TO LINE: 10'-0" TO FACE OF BUILDING
REAR (NORTH): 54'-0" TO FACE OF BUILDING
SIDE (WEST): 96'-0" TO FACE OF BUILDING

BUILDING HEIGHT INFORMATION:

THE PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT IS 49'-8" TO THE MID POINT OF
THE ROOF. THE TOP OF THE PARAPET WALL IS 51'-0".

APARTMENTS TYPES UNIT TYPE QUANTITY

ONE BEDROOM

TWO BEDROOM TOWNHOUSE

TWO BEDROOM TOWNHOME

LOFT TERRACE

TOWN HOUSE TERRACE

(1)

(2T)

(2TH)

(LT)

(THT)

1

1

21

22

1

46 UNITS

BARRIER FREE REQUIREMENTS:

BARRIER FREE PARKING:
2% OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF SPACES REQUIRED. (MIN OF 1)
(2 BARRIER FREE SPACES ARE REQUIRED FOR
THE 94 SPACES PROVIDED.)

BARRIER FREE DWELLING UNITS:
2% OF TOTAL UNITS ARE REQUIRED TO BE
"TYPE A" (MIN OF 1) PER MBC 1107.6.2.1.1.
THE 1 "TYPE A" UNIT IS LOCATED ON THE FIRST FLOOR.

THE 23 FOURTH FLOOR LOFT TERRACE UNITS WITH MEZZANINE
ACCESSED BY THE BUILDING ELEVATOR WILL MEET TYPE "B"
REQUIREMENTS ON THE PRIMARY ENTRY FLOOR PER MBC 1107.7.2.

THE 22 TOWNHOME AND TOWNHOUSE (MULTISTORY) UNITS ACCESSED ON
THE FIRST LEVEL, ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE BARRIER FREE
PER MBC 1105.1.6 EXCEPTION 2 AND 1107.7.2.

TOWN CENTER DR

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
R

D

BICYCLE RACK

MAILBOXES

BALCONY

CL

443.09'

1
2
1
.4

0
'

TRANSFORMER

GENERATOR

BF1BF2

BALCONY

DUMPSTER &
RECYCLING
ENCLOSURE
(BRICK PATTERNED
POURED CONCRETE
WALLS - 6' HEIGHT)

CANOPY

CANOPY

5
7

'-
0

"

10' - 0"

1
0

'-
0

"

BICYCLE RACK

SIGN

SIGN

GREEN SCREEN

ELECTRIC METERS

SITE WALL

GAS METERS

1
0

'-
0

"
1

7
'-

0
"

2
4

'-
0

"
3

'-
0

"

10' - 7". 17' - 0" 24' - 0" 17' - 0" 7' - 0" 15' - 0" 5' - 8"

ELEC METERS

SITE WALL

SITE LIGHTING

GAS METERS

5
4

'-
0

"

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

78

79

96' - 3".

336' - 4".

515253545556575859 50 49 48 47 46 456061 44 43

89

90

91

92

87

88

84

80

81

82

83

85

86

757677 7374 646566676869707172 63 62

GROSS BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE:
NET SQUARE FOOTAGE SUMMARY:

FIRST FLOOR: 13,888 SQ FT NET UNITS
240 SQ FT MECH
404 SQ FT LOBBY

74 SQ FT ELEVATOR ELEC
72 SQ FT ELEVATOR

+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(17,205 GROSS SQ FT)

SECOND FLOOR: 12,643 SQ FT NET UNITS
+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(17,205 GROSS SQ FT)

THIRD FLOOR: 14,602 SQ FT NET UNITS
+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(17,205 GROSS SQ FT)

FOURTH FLOOR & MEZZANINE: 12,984 SQ FT NET UNITS
1,606 SQ FT CORRIDOR

187 SQ FT JC/WC
+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(16,980 GROSS SQ FT)

BUILDING NET SQ FT: 56,700 SQ FT
BUILDING GROSS SQ FT: 68,595 SQ FT*

*MEZZANINES DO NOT CONTRIBUTE TO EITHER BUILDNG AREA OR
NUMBER OF STORIES AS REGULATED BY SECTION 503.1.

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:1

3
:0

4
P

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

ARCHITECTURAL SITE
PLAN

AS01
7113.037.00

N

1" = 20'-0"

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
A1

LANDSCAPING SHOWN FOR INTENT ONLY.
RE: SHEET L-1 LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR ACTUAL LANDSCAPING PLAN AND TYPE.

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV



D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

W
D

E

A

A201

C1

A201

A1

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 15' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8"

14

C

13

STAIR
1

DEN

PATIO

MECH

ELEV
ELEC

LOBBY

LOBBY

UNIT
90

(2TH)

UNIT
86

(2TH)

DEN

PATIO

UNIT
82

(2TH)

UNIT
78

(2TH)

UNIT
74

(2TH)

UNIT
70

(2TH)

UNIT
66

(2TH)

UNIT
62

(2TH)

UNIT
58

(2TH)

UNIT
54

(2T)

UNIT
46

(2TH)

UNIT
42

(2TH)

UNIT
38

(2TH)

UNIT
34

(2TH)

UNIT
30

(2TH)

UNIT
26

(2TH)

UNIT
22

(2TH)

UNIT
18

(2TH)

UNIT
14

(2TH)

24

UNIT
10

(2TH)

ELEV

5
7

'-
0

".

21

STAIR
2

UNIT
94

(2TH)

UNIT
98

(2TH)

336' - 4"

UNIT
101
(1)

E

A

A201

C1

A201

A1

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13

STAIR
1

BALCONY

KITCHEN

DEN

BATH
BATH

DEN

LIVING

DINING

24

UNIT
90

(2TH)

UNIT
86

(2TH)

UNIT
82

(2TH)

UNIT
78

(2TH)

UNIT
74

(2TH)

UNIT
70

(2TH)

UNIT
66

(2TH)

UNIT
62

(2TH)

UNIT
58

(2TH)

UNIT
54

(2T)

UNIT
46

(2TH)

UNIT
42

(2TH)

UNIT
38

(2TH)

UNIT
34

(2TH)

UNIT
30

(2TH)

UNIT
26

(2TH)

UNIT
22

(2TH)

UNIT
18

(2TH)

UNIT
14

(2TH)

UNIT
10

(2TH)

BALCONY

DINING

LIVING
BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

DINING

OPEN OPEN

OPEN

CANOPY

CANOPY

CANOPY

21

STAIR
2

CANOPY

UNIT
94

(2TH)

UNIT
98

(2TH)

E

A

A201

A1

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13

A202

F1

STAIR
1

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

B

B

BEDROOM

B

BEDROOM

B

B

BEDROOM

24

UNIT
90

(2TH)

UNIT
86

(2TH)

UNIT
82

(2TH)

UNIT
78

(2TH)

UNIT
74

(2TH)

UNIT
70

(2TH)

UNIT
66

(2TH)

UNIT
62

(2TH)

UNIT
58

(2TH)

UNIT
54

(2T)

UNIT
46

(2TH)

UNIT
42

(2TH)

UNIT
38

(2TH)

UNIT
34

(2TH)

UNIT
30

(2TH)

UNIT
26

(2TH)

UNIT
22

(2TH)

UNIT
18

(2TH)

UNIT
14

(2TH)

UNIT
10

(2TH)

21

STAIR
2

UNIT
94

(2TH)

UNIT
98

(2TH)

UNIT
411

(THT)

LIVING

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:1

6
:0

0
P

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

COMPOSITE FLOOR
PLANS

A001
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A1

1/16" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
C1

1/16" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
E1

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV



E

A

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13 2421

JC/WC

ELEV

UNIT
423
(LT)

UNIT
401
(LT)

UNIT
403
(LT)

UNIT
405
(LT)

UNIT
407
(LT)

UNIT
409
(LT)

UNIT
411

(THT)

UNIT
413
(LT)

UNIT
415
(LT)

UNIT
417
(LT)

UNIT
419
(LT)

UNIT
421
(LT)

UNIT
422
(LT)

UNIT
402
(LT)

UNIT
404
(LT)

UNIT
406
(LT)

UNIT
408
(LT)

UNIT
410
(LT)

UNIT
412
(LT)

UNIT
414
(LT)

UNIT
416
(LT)

UNIT
418
(LT)

UNIT
420
(LT)

STAIR
1

STAIR
2

E

A

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13 2421

UNIT
423
(LT)

UNIT
401
(LT)

UNIT
403
(LT)

UNIT
405
(LT)

UNIT
407
(LT)

UNIT
409
(LT)

UNIT
411

(THT)

UNIT
413
(LT)

UNIT
415
(LT)

UNIT
417
(LT)

UNIT
419
(LT)

UNIT
421
(LT)

UNIT
422
(LT)

UNIT
402
(LT)

UNIT
404
(LT)

UNIT
406
(LT)

UNIT
408
(LT)

UNIT
410
(LT)

UNIT
412
(LT)

UNIT
414
(LT)

UNIT
416
(LT)

UNIT
418
(LT)

UNIT
420
(LT)

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:1

6
:2

7
P

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

COMPOSITE FLOOR
PLANS

A002
7113.037.00

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV

1/16" = 1'-0"

FOURTH LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A1

1/16" = 1'-0"

MEZZANINE LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
C1



C1

A003

C1

A003

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

TERRACE SHINGLE ROOF
4/12 SLOPE

SINGLE PLY
MEMBRANE ROOF

SHINGLE ROOF
4/12 SLOPE

SHINGLE ROOF
4/12 SLOPE

TERRACE

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

24

U
N

IT
(L

T
,
T

H
T

)
U

N
IT

(2
T

H
,
2
T

)

21

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

8
'-

0
".

8
'-

6
".

8
'-

6
".

8
'-

6
".

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

EB DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:1

8
:3

5
P

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

ROOF PLAN & BUILDING
SECTIONS

A003
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

ROOF LEVEL PLANA1

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

BUILDING SECTIONC1

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

BUILDING SECTIONE1
1/16" = 1'-0"A003

BUILDING SECTIONE4

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV



FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

151617181920212223 345678910111214 1324

1
6

'-
0

"

2 1

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413 24

1
6

'-
0

"

21

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

1
6

'-
0

"

E ABD C

1
6

'-
0

"

GREEN SCAPE WALL,
RE: LANDSCAPING

E

D

PATIO TYP

PATIO TYP

LOBBY

A

B
LOBBY

E

D

BALCONY TYP 2 STORY SPACECANOPY

A

B

BALCONY TYPCANOPY

'PEDESTRIAN LEVEL' QUALIFICATION DEFINITIONS

- PROPOSED ELEVATION: 16'-0"
(TO BOTTOM OF ENTRANCE CANOPIES)
ACHIEVES REQUIRED 14'-0" STREET ELEVATION

- EAST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS ARE 'URBAN STREET
FRONT' FACADES

FACADE VARIATION - 5.04.E.1

UNINTERRUPTED PUBLIC STREET FACADE LENGTH

MAX ALLOWED 30'-0"

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION 19'-8"
SOUTH ELEVATION 9'-1"

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES - 5.04.E.3.B

(A) EXPRESSION OF STRUCTURAL SYSTEM
- EXPRESSION OF CONCRETE WALLS, BEAMS, AND BALCONIES
- INDENTED/OUTDENTED UNIT PLACEMENT

(D) MATERIAL VARIATION
- ALTERNATING BRICK COLOR
- FLAT METAL PANELS

(E) INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENTATION
- GLAZED BLOCK TO SIGNIFY ENTRANCES

(F) GREEN SCREEN OR PLANTER WALLS
- GREEN SCREEN AT EAST ELEVATION

PEDESTRIAN LEVEL ACTIVATION AREA CALCULATIONS

WEST ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

30% MIN

30% MIN

24% MAX

15% MAX

--

--

--

47.3%

44.1%

3.2%

3.2%

3.2%

0%

0%

EAST ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

GREEN SCREEN

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

50% MIN

50% MIN

40% MAX

25% MAX

--

--

--

--

61.0%

44.1%

16.9%

3.2%

3.2%

0%

13.7%

0%

SOUTH ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

50% MIN

50% MIN

40% MAX

25% MAX

--

--

--

56.6%

35.3%

21.3%

21.3%

10.9%

10.4%

1250 SF
ADD

NORTH ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS
(INCL GARAGE DOORS)

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE
EXPRESSION

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

30% MIN

30% MIN

24% MAX

15% MAX

--

--

--

--

64.2%

54.5%

32.2%

9.7%

2.5%

0%

7.2%

0%

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:2

1
:3

0
P

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

PEDESTRIAN LEVEL
ACTIVATION

A202
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTH
F1

1/16" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTH
C1

1/16" = 1'-0"A202

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WESTF4
1/16" = 1'-0"A202

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EASTF2

1/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A1

1/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
D1

1/16" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
B1

1/16" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
E1

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV



0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4

0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2

0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2

0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3

0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3

1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3

1.5 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3

1.8 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.1 2.0 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.0 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

2.1 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.2 2.4 2.7 2.8 2.9 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 2.9 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.5 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.6 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.5 2.2 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4

2.5 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.6 2.8 3.1 3.3 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.3 3.0 2.8 2.5 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.5 2.8 3.1 3.3 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.3 3.1 2.8 2.6 2.2 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.5 2.7 3.0 3.2 3.4 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4

2.7 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.4 2.8 3.1 3.4 3.6 3.8 3.8 3.9 3.8 3.7 3.5 3.3 3.0 2.7 2.3 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.3 3.5 3.7 3.8 3.9 3.8 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.1 2.8 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.3 3.5 3.7 3.8 3.9 3.8 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.2 2.9 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

2.8 2.4 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.5 2.9 3.3 3.6 3.8 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.0 3.9 3.7 3.5 3.2 2.8 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.5 2.9 3.2 3.5 3.7 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.0 3.9 3.8 3.5 3.3 2.9 2.6 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.4 2.7 3.1 3.4 3.7 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.0 3.9 3.8 3.6 3.3 3.0 2.6 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

2.9 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.5 3.0 3.4 3.7 4.0 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.4 4.2 3.9 3.6 3.3 2.9 2.5 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.5 2.9 3.3 3.6 4.0 4.2 4.4 4.5 4.4 4.3 4.0 3.7 3.3 3.0 2.6 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 2.0 2.4 2.8 3.2 3.5 3.9 4.2 4.4 4.5 4.4 4.3 4.1 3.8 3.4 3.1 2.6 2.2 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4

2.9 2.4 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.5 3.0 3.4 3.9 4.3 4.7 4.9 4.9 4.8 4.6 4.2 3.7 3.3 2.9 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.5 2.9 3.3 3.8 4.2 4.6 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.6 4.3 3.8 3.4 3.0 2.6 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.4 2.8 3.2 3.6 4.1 4.5 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.7 4.4 4.0 3.5 3.1 2.6 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7

3.0 2.4 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 2.0 2.6 3.1 3.6 4.2 4.8 5.2 5.5 5.7 5.5 5.1 4.6 4.0 3.5 3.0 2.5 2.0 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 2.0 2.5 3.0 3.5 4.1 4.6 5.1 5.5 5.7 5.5 5.2 4.7 4.2 3.6 3.1 2.6 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.9 2.4 2.9 3.4 3.9 4.5 5.0 5.4 5.7 5.6 5.3 4.9 4.3 3.8 3.2 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7

3.1 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.7 3.3 3.8 4.3 4.9 5.5 5.9 6.0 5.8 5.3 4.7 4.1 3.7 3.1 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.6 3.1 3.7 4.2 4.7 5.3 5.8 6.0 5.8 5.4 4.9 4.3 3.8 3.3 2.7 2.1 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.4 3.0 3.6 4.0 4.6 5.2 5.7 6.0 5.9 5.5 5.0 4.4 3.9 3.4 2.8 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7

3.1 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.0 2.7 3.2 3.6 4.2 4.7 5.4 5.6 5.7 5.6 5.2 4.6 4.0 3.5 3.1 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.6 3.1 3.5 4.0 4.6 5.2 5.6 5.7 5.6 5.3 4.7 4.2 3.6 3.2 2.7 2.1 1.6 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.8 2.4 3.0 3.4 3.9 4.5 5.1 5.5 5.7 5.6 5.4 4.8 4.3 3.7 3.3 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6

2.9 2.5 1.8 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.6 3.0 3.6 4.2 4.8 5.4 5.9 6.1 5.8 5.3 4.7 4.0 3.4 2.9 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.5 1.9 2.6 2.9 3.4 4.0 4.7 5.3 5.8 6.1 5.9 5.4 4.8 4.2 3.5 3.0 2.7 2.1 1.6 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.4 2.8 3.2 3.9 4.5 5.1 5.7 6.1 6.0 5.6 4.9 4.3 3.7 3.1 2.7 2.2 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5

2.8 2.4 1.9 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.6 2.0 2.5 2.9 3.6 4.3 5.1 5.7 6.3 6.5 6.2 5.6 4.9 4.1 3.4 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.5 2.0 2.4 2.8 3.4 4.2 4.9 5.6 6.2 6.5 6.3 5.7 5.1 4.3 3.6 2.9 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.7 3.3 4.0 4.7 5.5 6.0 6.5 6.4 5.9 5.3 4.5 3.8 3.1 2.5 2.1 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.4

2.6 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.3 2.8 3.6 4.4 5.2 6.1 6.5 6.7 6.4 5.9 4.9 4.2 3.4 2.6 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.4 4.2 5.0 5.9 6.5 6.6 6.5 6.1 5.2 4.3 3.6 2.8 2.3 1.9 1.6 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.1 2.5 3.2 4.0 4.8 5.7 6.4 6.7 6.6 6.2 5.4 4.5 3.8 3.0 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4

2.6 2.0 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.8 3.6 4.3 5.1 6.2 6.6 6.6 6.5 5.9 4.8 4.1 3.4 2.6 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.6 3.4 4.1 4.9 6.0 6.5 6.6 6.6 6.2 5.1 4.3 3.5 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.4 3.2 4.0 4.6 5.7 6.4 6.6 6.6 6.3 5.3 4.4 3.7 2.9 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4

1.8 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7

0.8 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5

0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3

0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

15 15 15

CALCULATION SUMMARY

LABEL

10 FT BEYOND BOUNDARY

PARKING LOT

PROPERTY BOUNDARY 5 FT AFF

CALC TYPE

ILLUMINANCE

ILLUMINANCE

ILLUMINANCE

UNITS

Fc

Fc

Fc

AVG

0.16

1.65

0.13

MAX

1.4

6.8

1.6

MIN

0.0

0.1

0.0

AVG/MIN

N/A

16.50

N/A

MAX/MIN

N/A

68.00

N/A

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION

KSF-1 250M R4SC

KSF-1 250M R4SC BACK-TO-BACK

LABEL

KSF-1_250M_R4SC

2 KSF-1_250M_R4SC

TOTAL LAMP LUMENS

22500

2250

LLF

0.720

0.720

LED

0.800

0.800

LDD

0.900

0.900

TOTAL WATTS

1440

1152

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:1

3
:0

5
P

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

EXTERIOR SITE LIGHTING
PLAN

ES01
7113.037.00

1" = 10'-0"

SITE LIGHTING - EAST
A1

N

R
E

:
E

S
0
2

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV



0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1

0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2

0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4

0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5

0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.7 2.8 2.4 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6

0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 2.6 2.2 2.0 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.8 3.3 3.4 2.9 2.4 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.9 1.9

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.5 3.1 3.8 3.9 3.3 2.7 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.7 3.4 4.2 4.3 3.6 2.9 2.5 2.3 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.2

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.8 3.4 4.3 4.5 3.7 2.9 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.3

0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.7 3.0 3.5 4.4 4.6 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.4

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.7 4.6 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.4

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.7 2.8 3.0 3.6 4.5 4.7 3.9 3.2 2.9 2.7 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.4

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.6 2.7 3.0 3.7 4.6 4.7 3.9 3.1 2.8 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.4

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.7 3.0 3.7 4.6 4.7 3.9 3.2 2.7 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.3

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.9 3.5 4.2 4.4 3.7 3.0 2.6 2.5 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.7 3.3 3.9 4.0 3.4 2.8 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.7 3.1 3.6 3.7 3.2 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.5 3.5 3.1 2.7 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 3.3 3.3 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1

0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.8 3.1 3.2 2.8 2.5 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.7 3.1 3.1 2.7 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.8 3.2 3.2 2.8 2.5 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 3.3 3.3 3.0 2.6 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.5 3.5 3.1 2.7 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.7 3.2 3.7 3.7 3.2 2.7 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.5 2.8 3.3 4.0 4.0 3.4 2.8 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.9 3.6 4.3 4.4 3.6 3.0 2.6 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.7 3.1 3.8 4.6 4.7 3.9 3.1 2.7 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.8 3.1 3.7 4.6 4.7 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.5

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.7 2.8 3.1 3.7 4.6 4.6 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.7 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.5

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.6 2.4 2.4 2.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.3

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 3.0 3.6 4.5 4.5 3.7 3.0 2.8 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.6 2.9 3.5 4.4 4.4 3.6 2.9 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.7 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.8 3.4 4.2 4.3 3.5 2.8 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.6 3.1 3.8 3.8 3.2 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.8 3.3 3.4 2.8 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7

0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.5 3.0 3.0 2.6 2.2 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8

0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.7 2.7 2.3 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9

0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1

0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2

0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.1 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4

0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.8 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.1 2.9 2.7 2.5 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.2 2.5 2.7 2.8 2.9 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6

0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.5 2.9 3.1 3.3 3.6 3.7 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.1 2.9 2.6 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.9 2.3 2.6 2.9 3.1 3.3 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.3 3.1 2.8 2.5 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8

0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.3 3.6 3.8 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.0 3.9 3.7 3.4 3.1 2.8 2.3 1.9 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.4 2.8 3.1 3.4 3.6 3.8 3.8 3.9 3.8 3.7 3.5 3.3 3.0 2.7 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.0

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.7 3.1 3.5 3.7 4.0 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.2 4.1 3.8 3.6 3.3 2.9 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.7 2.1 2.6 3.0 3.3 3.6 3.8 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.0 3.9 3.7 3.5 3.2 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1

0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.7 3.1 3.4 3.8 4.1 4.4 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.6 4.3 4.0 3.7 3.3 2.9 2.5 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.4 3.7 4.0 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.4 4.2 3.9 3.6 3.3 2.9 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1

0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.0 3.4 3.8 4.3 4.7 5.0 5.1 5.1 5.0 4.7 4.2 3.8 3.3 2.9 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.1 2.6 3.0 3.4 3.9 4.3 4.7 4.9 4.9 4.8 4.6 4.2 3.7 3.3 2.9 2.4 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1

0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.6 3.0 3.6 4.1 4.6 5.1 5.5 5.8 5.9 5.6 5.2 4.6 4.0 3.5 3.0 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.6 3.1 3.6 4.2 4.8 5.2 5.6 5.7 5.5 5.1 4.6 4.0 3.5 3.0 2.4 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 2.0

0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.7 2.0 2.5 3.1 3.7 4.2 4.7 5.3 5.8 6.1 6.2 5.8 5.3 4.7 4.1 3.6 3.1 2.5 1.9 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.1 2.7 3.3 3.8 4.3 4.9 5.5 5.9 6.0 5.8 5.3 4.7 4.1 3.7 3.1 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.0

0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 2.0 2.5 3.1 3.5 4.0 4.6 5.1 5.7 5.8 5.8 5.7 5.2 4.6 4.0 3.5 3.1 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.8 3.2 3.6 4.2 4.7 5.4 5.6 5.7 5.6 5.2 4.6 4.0 3.5 3.1 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.0

0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.9 2.5 3.0 3.4 4.0 4.6 5.2 5.8 6.1 6.2 5.8 5.2 4.6 4.0 3.3 3.0 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.7 3.0 3.6 4.2 4.8 5.4 5.9 6.1 5.8 5.3 4.7 4.0 3.4 2.9 2.5 1.8 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.5 2.0

0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.4 2.8 3.3 4.0 4.7 5.5 6.1 6.6 6.6 6.1 5.5 4.8 4.0 3.3 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.9 3.6 4.3 5.1 5.7 6.3 6.5 6.2 5.6 4.9 4.1 3.4 2.8 2.4 1.9 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.6 2.0

0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.9 2.2 2.6 3.2 4.0 4.7 5.6 6.4 6.7 6.8 6.5 5.7 4.8 4.1 3.3 2.6 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.3 2.8 3.6 4.4 5.2 6.1 6.5 6.7 6.4 5.9 4.9 4.2 3.4 2.6 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.7 2.0 2.5 3.2 4.0 4.6 5.5 6.5 6.7 6.7 6.5 5.7 4.7 4.0 3.2 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.7 2.2 2.8 3.6 4.3 5.1 6.2 6.6 6.6 6.5 5.9 4.8 4.1 3.4 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.7

4.5 4.2 3.4 2.9 2.4 1.8 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7

1.0 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

25

25

15 15

CALCULATION SUMMARY

LABEL

10 FT BEYOND BOUNDARY

PARKING LOT

PROPERTY BOUNDARY 5 FT AFF

CALC TYPE

ILLUMINANCE

ILLUMINANCE

ILLUMINANCE

UNITS

Fc

Fc

Fc

AVG

0.16

1.65

0.13

MAX

1.4

6.8

1.6

MIN

0.0

0.1

0.0

AVG/MIN

N/A

16.50

N/A

MAX/MIN

N/A

68.00

N/A

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION

KSF-1 250M R4SC

KSF-1 250M R4SC BACK-TO-BACK

LABEL

KSF-1_250M_R4SC

2 KSF-1_250M_R4SC

TOTAL LAMP LUMENS

22500

2250

LLF

0.720

0.720

LED

0.800

0.800

LDD

0.900

0.900

TOTAL WATTS

1440

1152

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:1

3
:0

6
P

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

EXTERIOR SITE LIGHTING
PLAN

ES02
7113.037.00

1" = 10'-0"

SITE LIGHTING - WEST
A1

N

R
E

:
E

S
0
1

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV





C-2

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

N
O

R
TH

A
M

B
ER

 P
R

O
P

ER
TI

ES
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

10
 - 

90
 T

O
W

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 D

R
IV

E

K
n

o
w

 
w

h
a
t
'
s
 
b

e
l
o

w
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
C

a
l
l
 
b

e
f
o

r
e
 
y
o

u
 
d

i
g

.

UTILITY NOTES:

GRADING NOTES:

STORM STRUCTURE SCHEDULE

CROSSING SCHEDULE







x

TOWN CENTER DR

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
R

D

L
IN

E
O

F
S

IG
H

T
S

E
C

T
IO

N

3415 LIVERNOIS
MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

3435 LIVERNOIS
MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

3455 LIVERNOIS
MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

55
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE

71
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE

87
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE
103

SINGLE FAMILY
HOUSE

119
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE

10 - 98 TOWN CENTER
AMBER TOWN CENTER

TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

POOL

POOL

12'-14' HT

25' HT 25' HT

12' HT

25'-30' HT

8'-14' HT

5' WALL HT

18'-25' HT

24' BLDG HT

33" BLDG HT

32" BLDG HT

12'-14' HT

14' HT 55' HT

14' HT

F
IR

S
T

L
E

V
E

L
1

0
0

'-
0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

L
E

V
E

L
1

0
9

'-
5

1
/8

"

T
H

IR
D

L
E

V
E

L
1

1
9

'-
4

3
/8

"

F
O

U
R

T
H

L
E

V
E

L
1

2
9

'-
3

5
/8

"

M
E

Z
Z

A
N

IN
E

L
E

V
E

L
1

3
9

'-
2

7
/8

"

R
O

O
F

L
IN

E
1

4
9

'-
8

"

5
5

'T
R

E
E

1
0

-
9
8

T
O

W
N

C
E

N
T

E
R

4
1

'-
0

"
1

3
'-

0
"

3
4

5
'-
0

".

H
O

U
S

E
S

3
4
3
5

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
3
4
1
5

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
3
4
5
5

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS

P L

LINE OF SIGHT

LINE OF SIGHT DIAGRAM FROM HOUSES

L
IN

E
O

F
S

IG
H

T
D

IA
G

R
A

M
F

R
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

S

N

SITE PLAN -

S
E

C
T

IO
N

-



x

TOWN CENTER DR

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
R

D

L
IN

E
O

F
S

IG
H

T
S

E
C

T
IO

N

3415 LIVERNOIS
MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

3435 LIVERNOIS
MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

3455 LIVERNOIS
MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

55
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE

71
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE

87
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE
103

SINGLE FAMILY
HOUSE

119
SINGLE FAMILY

HOUSE

10 - 98 TOWN CENTER
AMBER TOWN CENTER

TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

POOL

POOL

12'-14' HT

25' HT 25' HT

12' HT

25'-30' HT

8'-14' HT

5' WALL HT

18'-25' HT

24' BLDG HT

33" BLDG HT

32" BLDG HT

12'-14' HT

14' HT 55' HT

14' HT

F
IR

S
T

L
E

V
E

L
1

0
0

'-
0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

L
E

V
E

L
1

0
9

'-
5

1
/8

"

T
H

IR
D

L
E

V
E

L
1

1
9

'-
4

3
/8

"

5
5

'T
R

E
E

3
4
1
5

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
1
0

-
9
8

T
O

W
N

C
E

N
T

E
R

4
1

'-
0

"
1

3
'-

0
"

H
O

U
S

E
S

F
O

U
R

T
H

L
E

V
E

L
1

2
9

'-
3

5
/8

"

M
E

Z
Z

A
N

IN
E

L
E

V
E

L
1

3
9

'-
2

7
/8

"

R
O

O
F

L
IN

E
1

4
9

'-
8

"

3
4
3
5

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
3
4
5
5

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS

3
4

5
'-

0
"

P L

LINE OF SIGHT

LINE OF SIGHT DIAGRAM FROM BUILDING

L
IN

E
O

F
S

IG
H

T
D

IA
G

R
A

M
F

R
O

M
B

U
IL

D
IN

G

N SITE PLAN -

S
E

C
T

IO
N

-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VERSION 1 
 

Version 1 was recommended for approval by Planning 
Commission. 



FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

151617181920212223 345678910111214 13

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BRICK VENEER 1

GRADE

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

GARAGE DOOR

FURNACE
GRILLE

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

METAL DOOR

ARCHITECTURAL
CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE

24 2

1

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

GALVANIZED METAL
PANEL

BRICK VENEER 2

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

APARTMENT ENTRY DOOR W/
FULL GLASS AND HORIZONTAL
BLINDS

BRICK VENEER 2

24

DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURES

21

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

GALVANIZED
METAL PANEL

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

E ABD C

C1

A003

C1

A003

ASPHALT SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER 1

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

ARCHITECTURAL CAST-IN-
PLACE CONCRETE
SITE WALL

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVALUME
METAL SIDING

GREEN SCREEN

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FURNACE GRILLE

GALVANIZED METAL PANEL

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVANIZED METAL
SIDING

BALCONY SUPPORT

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

BRICK 1: #14-3 FL BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

BRICK 2: #50 BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

GLAZED BLOCK: BLACK GLAZED BELDEN BRICK COMPANY

TERRACE RAILING: BLACK VINYL METAL MESH

METAL SIDING: GALVALUME CENTRIA SIDING

ASPHALT SHINGLES: HARVARD SLATE IKO CAMBRIDGE AR

PROPOSED MATERIALS

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
1
4

2
:2

0
:2

9
P

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A201
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTHC1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTHA1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EASTE1
1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WESTE4

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VERSION 2 
 

In Version 2, the brown brick has been increased to the 
full height of the wall.  The red brick has been increased 
an additional story.  At the end units of the building, the 
red brick has been increased to the full height of the wall. 
 
The rear elevation is the same as Version 1. 



FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

151617181920212223 345678910111214 13

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BRICK VENEER 1

GRADE

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

GARAGE DOOR

FURNACE
GRILLE

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

METAL DOOR

ARCHITECTURAL
CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE

24 2

1

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

GALVANIZED METAL
PANEL

BRICK VENEER 2

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

APARTMENT ENTRY DOOR W/
FULL GLASS AND HORIZONTAL
BLINDS

BRICK VENEER 2

24

DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURES

21

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

GALVANIZED
METAL PANEL

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

E ABD C

C1

A003

C1

A003

ASPHALT SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER 1

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

ARCHITECTURAL CAST-IN-
PLACE CONCRETE
SITE WALL

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVALUME
METAL SIDING

GREEN SCREEN

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FURNACE GRILLE

GALVANIZED METAL PANEL

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVANIZED METAL
SIDING

BALCONY SUPPORT

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

BRICK 1: #14-3 FL BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

BRICK 2: #50 BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

GLAZED BLOCK: BLACK GLAZED BELDEN BRICK COMPANY

TERRACE RAILING: BLACK VINYL METAL MESH

METAL SIDING: GALVALUME CENTRIA SIDING

ASPHALT SHINGLES: HARVARD SLATE IKO CAMBRIDGE AR

PROPOSED MATERIALS

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

\\
b

e
rd

a
t1

\P
ro

j\
A

m
b

e
r

P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
\7

1
1
3
.0

3
7
.0

0
S

it
e

S
e
le

c
ti

o
n

S
tu

d
y
\1

5
B

IM
\0

5
A

\A
rc

h
iv

e
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0

A
T

C
v
e
rs

io
n

2
b

ri
c
k
.r

v
t

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
4

5
:3

8
:1

4
P

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A201
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTHC1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTHA1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EASTE1
1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WESTE4

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VERSION 3 
 

In Version 3, the brown brick has been increased to the 
full height of the wall.  The red brick has been increased 
to the full height of the wall. 
 
The rear elevation is the same as Version 1. 
 



FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

151617181920212223 345678910111214 13

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BRICK VENEER 1

GRADE

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

GARAGE DOOR

FURNACE
GRILLE

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

METAL DOOR

ARCHITECTURAL
CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE

24 2

1

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

GALVANIZED METAL
PANEL

BRICK VENEER 2

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

APARTMENT ENTRY DOOR W/
FULL GLASS AND HORIZONTAL
BLINDS

BRICK VENEER 2

24

DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURES

21

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

GALVANIZED
METAL PANEL

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

E ABD C

C1

A003

C1

A003

ASPHALT SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER 1

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

ARCHITECTURAL CAST-IN-
PLACE CONCRETE
SITE WALL

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVALUME
METAL SIDING

GREEN SCREEN

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FURNACE GRILLE

GALVANIZED METAL PANEL

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVANIZED METAL
SIDING

BALCONY SUPPORT

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

BRICK 1: #14-3 FL BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

BRICK 2: #50 BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

GLAZED BLOCK: BLACK GLAZED BELDEN BRICK COMPANY

TERRACE RAILING: BLACK VINYL METAL MESH

METAL SIDING: GALVALUME CENTRIA SIDING

ASPHALT SHINGLES: HARVARD SLATE IKO CAMBRIDGE AR

PROPOSED MATERIALS

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
4
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

4
/8

/2
0
1
4

6
:4

3
:2

8
P

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A201
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTHC1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTHA1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EASTE1
1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WESTE4

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING REV





 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
(Above space for recording purposes.) 

 
 

 
CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is hereby 
entered into by and between AMBER PROPERTIES COMPANY, a Michigan 
corporation, Crooks Road, Clawson, Michigan 48017 (“Amber”), EMMA BARNETT and 
BILLY R. BARNETT, c/o Thomas B. Fraser, Conservator, 55 E. Long Lake Road, Troy, 
Michigan 48085 (“Barnett”) and the CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN, a Michigan municipal 
corporation, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084 (“City”) on April ____, 
2014. 
 

R E C I T A L S 
 

 A. Barnett is currently the fee owner of certain vacant real property located at 
3409 Livernois Road, Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, more particularly described on 
Exhibit A, attached hereto (“Property”). 
 

B. Amber and Barnett have entered into an Agreement of Purchase and Sale 
(the “Purchase Agreement’) for the purchase of the Property and Amber intends to 
improve and develop the Property as a multi-family residential development. 

 
C. In order to facilitate the sale and development, Amber and Barnett desire 

to have the Property be rezoned from O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District 
under the Troy Zoning Code. 

 
D. As part of approval of this Agreement, which will result in a rezoning of the 

Property from O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District, Amber has offered and 
agrees to make the improvements, proceed with the project and comply with document 
submission dates and/or project completion dates, as described in this Agreement and 
any incorporated documents.  Any conditions, representations or promises included in 
the Agreement have been voluntarily offered by Amber to induce the City to rezone the 
land to the proposed classification.  Amber and the City agree that the rezoning and the 
terms of this Agreement provides for: (i) the promotion of the public health, safety and 
welfare; (ii) compatibility with the Master Plan; (iii) compliance with all terms and 
conditions of the zoning district to which the land is to be rezoned, 



 

2 

except as otherwise allowed in the Agreement; (iv) the accommodation of service and 
facility loads for public services and facilities affected by the proposed development; (v) 
compatibility with adjacent uses of land; and (vi) other legitimate objectives authorized 
under the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, MCL 125.3801, et. seq., the Michigan 
Zoning Enabling Act, MCL 125.3101, et. seq. and Chapter 39, Section 16.04 of the City 
of Troy Zoning Ordinance.  The burden of the conditions on Amber is roughly 
proportionate to the burdens being created by the development, and to the benefit 
which will accrue to Property as a result of the requirements represented in the project 
and/or development. 

 
E. For the purpose of confirming the rights, obligations and restrictions in 

connection with the improvements and development to be undertaken on the Property, 
the parties have entered into this Agreement.  The rezoning of the Property to Big 
Beaver District shall become effective as set out in Section 4.1 of this Agreement.  Once 
this Agreement is approved by the Troy City Council, it shall be binding upon the City, 
Amber, Barnett, and their agents, successors and assigns.  The City’s Zoning District 
Map shall be updated to reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance and the District 
Map shall be updated to reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance and the District 
Map within a reasonable period of time after the effective date of the rezoning.  This 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement is being proposed by Amber and entered into 
voluntarily by Amber and the City. 

 
F. Amber has voluntarily offered to enter into this Conditional Rezoning 

Agreement consistent with the Zoning Enabling Act, as defined in Article 1 of this 
Agreement and the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 39, Section 16.04 
(Conditional Rezoning Procedures). 

 
G. This Conditional Rezoning Agreement is made by the City pursuant to 

authority granted to the City under MCLA §125.3405, as amended. 
 
 H. The City’s Planning Commission, at its March 25, 2014 meeting, passed 
its resolution recommending to the City Council that Amber’s O (Office) District to BB 
(Big Beaver) District rezoning request, which incorporates Site Plan approval, be 
granted. 
 
 I. The City, by action of its City Council at its meeting of April ___, 2014, 
passed its resolution and has accepted the offer of Amber to enter into this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement, which incorporates Site Plan approval. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, Amber and the City for the good and valuable 

consideration outlined in this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, agree as follows: 
 



 

3 

ARTICLE 1 

 
DEFINITIONS AND COVENANTS 

 1.1 “Commencement Date” means the date of April ___, 2014, which is ten 
(10) days after the acceptance of the conditional zoning offer by the City. 
 
 1.2 “Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents” shall mean Chapter 39, 
Section 16.04 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, as amended, this Agreement and the Site 
Plan (see Section 2.4). 
 
 1.2 “Improvements” means (a) acquisition of building permits; (b) submission 
of required site bonds to City; and (c) on-site improvements on the exterior Property 
such as landscaping. 
 

1.3 “Troy Zoning Code” means Chapter 39 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Troy. 

 
 1.4 “Zoning Enabling Act” means State of Michigan’s Act 110 of the Public 
Acts of 2006, as amended (MCLA §125.3101, et. seq
 

., as amended). 

ARTICLE 2 

 
DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT 

 2.1 Development Description

 

.  The development involves the construction of 
a multi-family building on the Property, as described as Exhibit A attached. 

 2.2 Development Parcel

 

.  The Property is described on Exhibit A, attached 
hereto and also constitutes the entire property to be rezoned. 

 2.3 Current Ownership of Property

 

.  The Property is currently owned by 
Barnett.  At such time as Amber acquires fee title to the Property, Barnett shall be 
released from all obligations hereunder, without the requirement of further act or deed. 

 2.4 Site Plan

 

.  The drawings and submittals for the Property which constitute 
the Site Plan and related plans are identified and attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Site 
Plan”). 

 2.5 Development Documents

 

.  The Property shall be developed and 
improved only in accordance with the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents. 

ARTICLE 3 

 
CONDITIONS FOR REZONING 

 3.1 Rezoning.  In consideration for the City’s rezoning of the Property from its 
current classification of O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District, Amber agrees to 
be bound by the following conditions: 



 

4 

 
a. The Form Base B requirements of BB (Big Beaver) District are 

applicable. 
 

b. Density on the Property shall not exceed 46 multi-family dwelling 
units. 

 
c. Building(s) on the Property shall be limited to no more than four 

stories and mezzanine, with a maximum roof height of 51 feet. 
 

d. Unless approved by the City of Troy, the use of the Property shall 
be limited to the construction, maintenance and operation of a 
multi-family building(s) and any uses ancillary thereto. 

 
e. Amber shall develop and improve the Property in accordance with 

the Site Plan documents that were recommended for approval by 
the Planning Commission at its 3/25/14 meeting, as revised by City 
Council on 4/14/14, which documents are included in Exhibit B. 

 
 3.2 Representation

 

.  Amber represents and confirms that the Property shall 
not be used or developed in a manner inconsistent with the conditions placed on 
rezoning as set out in this Agreement. 

 3.3  Expiration

 

.  Amber shall be subject to the expiration of the provisions of 
Section 16.04.E. of the Troy Zoning Ordinance and Section 6.2 of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 4 
REZONING 

 
 4.1 Resolution and Zoning Map Amendment

 

.  Directly after City Council’s 
approval of this Conditional Rezoning Agreement, City Council shall pass a Resolution 
rezoning the Property from an O (Office) District zoning classification to a BB (Big 
Beaver) District classification.  That Resolution shall also state that the Zoning Map 
shall be amended to reflect a new zoning classification.  The Planning Director shall 
take necessary action to amend the Zoning Map to the new classification along with a 
relevant designation that will provide reasonable notice of the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement.  The Conditional Rezoning Approval and the amendment to the Zoning Map 
shall not become effective until the Conditional Rezoning Agreement is recorded with 
the Oakland County Register of Deeds and a certified copy of the Agreement is filed 
with the City Clerk. 

ARTICLE 5 
DEVELOPER’S RIGHTS, OBLIGATIONS AND PROPERTY RESTRICTIONS 

 
 5.1 Right to Develop.  Amber shall have the right to develop the Property in 
accordance with the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents.  The Site Plan 



 

5 

included in the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents is deemed approved and 
in compliance with the conditions as stated in Section 3.1.  If development and/or 
actions are undertaken on or with respect to the Property in violation of the Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement, such development and/or actions shall constitute a violation of 
the City of Troy Code of Ordinances and deemed a nuisance per se.  In such cases, the 
City may issue a stop work order relative to the Property and seek any other lawful 
remedies.  Until curative action is taken to bring the Property into compliance with the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement, the City may withhold or, following notice and an 
opportunity to be heard, revoke permits and certificates in addition to or in lieu of such 
other lawful action to achieve compliance. 
 
 5.2 Compliance with Agreement

 

.  All development, use, and improvement of 
the Property shall be subject to and in accordance with this Agreement, the Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement Documents, all applicable City Ordinances, and shall also be 
subject to and in accordance with all other approvals and permits required under 
applicable City Ordinances and State law. 

 5.3 Compliance with City Ordinances

 

.  Amber shall comply with the City 
Code of Ordinances, make any necessary application for permits and obtain any 
necessary permits for the development of the Property, including signage. 

 5.4 Amendment to Plans

 

.  In the event that during the course of final site 
plan review, building permits review or construction and development of the Property, , 
the City’s Planning Department or Building Department determine that the engineering 
or building plans, as submitted by Amber, shall need to vary from the approved Site 
Plan, then the Building Department and/or Planning Department shall be empowered to 
administratively approve such change or variance, consistent with City Ordinances, 
without amending this Agreement, provided that such changes or variances are 
consistent with the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, any change that affects Section 3.1(a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Agreement shall 
require an amendment of the Agreement. 

ARTICLE 6 
THE CITY’S RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS 

 
 6.1 Police Powers

 

.  The action of the City in entering into this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement is based upon the understanding that the intent and spirit of the 
police power objectives of the City relative to the Property are embodied in the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents and those powers are assured based 
upon the development and/or undertakings on the Property.  The City is thus achieving 
its police power objective and has not, by this Agreement, bargained away or otherwise 
compromised any of its police power objectives. 

 6.2 Expiration.  Conditional Rezoning approval shall expire following a period 
of two (2) years from the effective date of the rezoning as set out above unless progress 
has been diligently pursued and substantial completion has occurred in accordance with 



 

6 

permits issued by the City.  The City shall have the sole discretion to determine if 
progress has been diligently pursued by Amber.  The City, through its employees and 
agents, shall at all times be allowed to enter onto the Property to determine the 
progress of the development. 
 
 6.3 Enforcement

 

.  The City may initiate legal action for the enforcement of 
any of the provisions, requirements, and obligations set forth in the Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement.  In the event the City obtains any relief as a result of such 
litigation, Amber shall pay all court costs and attorney fees incurred by the City in 
connection with such suit. 

 6.4 Non-Compliance

 

.  If Amber is developing the Property in non-compliance 
with the Conditional Rezoning Agreement, the City may issue a stop work order as to 
any or all aspects of the Development, may deny the issuance of any requested building 
permit or certificate of occupancy within any part or all of the Development regardless of 
whether the Developer is the named applicant for such permit or certificate of 
occupancy, and may suspend further inspections of any or all aspects of the 
Development. 

 6.5 Compliance

 

.  To the extent the Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
Documents deviate from the City of Troy Development Standards, Zoning Ordinance or 
other City ordinances, or any amendments thereto, the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement Documents shall control.  All improvements constructed in accordance with 
the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents shall be deemed to be conforming 
under the Zoning Ordinance and in compliance with all ordinances of the City. 

ARTICLE 7 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
 7.1  The City’s Representations and Warranties

 

.  The City represents and 
warrants to Amber as follows: 

a. Authority

 

.  The City has the authority to enter into this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement and to perform and carry out all obligations, 
covenants and provisions hereof.  The City's authority shall be 
evidenced by appropriate resolutions. 

b. Transfer of Ownership

 

.  The transfer of title of the Property from 
Barnett to Amber or an entity in which the principals of Amber do 
have an ownership interest, if such transfer is made prior to 
substantial completion of the Improvements, shall not constitute an 
event of default under this Conditional Rezoning Agreement; 

c. Compliance.  The Conditional Rezoning Agreement complies with 
the requirements of City Ordinances, including the Troy Zoning 
Code. 



 

7 

 
d. Sole Authority

 

.  The City Council is the sole and appropriate 
municipal body to enter into the Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
with Amber and Barnett. 

e. Plan Review

 

.  The City will timely review the plans and documents 
submitted for building permits, public utilities and signage, and any 
amendments thereto submitted by Amber to achieve the purposes 
of this Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 

f. Use

 

.  The intended land use for the Property is a permissible use 
under the Troy Zoning Code and Troy Master Plan. 

g. Validity of Use

 

.  In the event that the Troy Zoning Code is 
amended such that the use provided for in this Conditional Zoning 
Agreement for the Property are no longer permitted uses of right in 
the Big Beaver District, the use provided for in this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement and continuation of those uses shall be 
governed by the provisions of Troy’s Zoning Ordinance governing 
non-conforming lots, uses and structures currently set forth in 
Article 14 of the Zoning Ordinances. 

h. Restraints

 

. Neither the execution nor delivery of this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement nor the consummation of the transaction 
contemplated hereby is in violation of any provision of any existing 
law or regulation, order or decree of any court or governmental 
entity, the City’s Charter, or any agreement to which the City is a 
party or by which it is bound. 

i. Disclosure

 

.  No representation or warranty by the City, or any 
statement or certificate furnished to Amber pursuant hereto or in 
connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, contains or 
will contain any untrue statement of a material fact or will omit to 
state any fact necessary to make the statements contained herein 
or therein not misleading. 

j. Litigation

 

.  The City has no notice of and there is no pending or 
threatened litigation, administrative action or examination, claim or 
demand before any court or any federal, state or municipal 
governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency or 
instrumentality thereof which would affect the City or its principals 
from carrying out the covenants and promises made herein. 

 7.2 Amber’s Representations and Warranties

 

.  Amber represents and 
warrants to the City as follows: 



 

8 

a. Organization

 

.  Amber has all requisite power and authority to own 
and operate its assets and properties, to carry on business as now 
being conducted, and to enter into and perform the terms of the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 

b. Authorization

 

.  The execution and delivery of this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement and consummation of the transactions 
contemplated hereby have been duly authorized by Amber. 

c. Restraints

 

. Neither the execution nor delivery of this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement nor the consummation of the transaction 
contemplated hereby is in violation of any provision of any existing 
law or regulation, order or decree of any court or governmental 
entity, Amber’s organizational documents, or any agreement to 
which the Amber is a party or by which it is bound. 

d. Disclosure

 

.  No representation or warranty by Amber, or any 
statement or certificate furnished to the City pursuant hereto or in 
connection with the transactions contemplated hereby, contains or 
will contain any untrue statement of a material fact or will omit to 
state any fact necessary to make the statements contained herein 
or therein not misleading. 

e. Litigation

 

.  Amber has no notice of and there is no pending or 
threatened litigation, administrative action or examination, claim or 
demand before any court or any federal, state or municipal 
governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency or 
instrumentality thereof which would affect Amber or its principals 
from carrying out the covenants and promises made herein. 

f. Financial
 

.  Amber is financially able to develop the Property. 

g. Compliance with Laws

 

.  Amber shall comply with all Laws and all 
City ordinances applicable to the construction, ownership, 
maintenance, operation and use of the Property. 

 7.3 Effective Date

 

.  The effective date of this Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement is April ____, 2014, ten (10) days after the date the Troy City Council 
approved the rezoning or on the date the Agreement is recorded with the Oakland 
County Register of Deeds, whichever date is later. 

ARTICLE 8 

 
NOTICES 

 All notices, consents, approvals, requests and other communications, herein 
collectively called "Notices," required or permitted under this Conditional Rezoning 



 

9 

Agreement shall be given in writing, signed by an authorized representative of the City, 
Amber or Barnett and mailed by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, 
personally delivered, sent by overnight courier or sent by e-mail to a party as follows: 
 
 To City: Planning Director 
 City of Troy 
 500 W. Big Beaver Road 
 Troy, Michigan 48084 
 Tel:  (248) 524-3364 
 Email: SavidantB@troymi.gov 
 
 With a Copy to: City Attorney 
 City of Troy 
 500 W. Big Beaver Road 
 Troy, Michigan 48084 
 Tel:  (248) 524-3320 
 Email:  bluhmlg@troymi.gov 
 

 To Barnett: Emma Barnett and Billy R. Barnett 
  c/o Thomas B. Fraser, Conservator 
 55 E. Long Lake Road 
 Troy, MI 48085 
 Tel:  (248) 619-0001 
 Email:  tfraser@thomasfraserlawfirm.com 
 
 To Amber: Jerome Amber 
  Amber Properties Company 
 380 N. Crooks Road 
 Clawson, MI 48017 
 Tel:  (248) 280-1700 
 Email:  jamber@comcast.net 
 
 With a copy to: Dennis G. Cowan 
 Plunkett Cooney 
 38505 Woodward, Suite 2000 
 Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 
 Tel:  (248) 901-4029 
 Email:  dcowan@plunkettcooney.com 
 
All such notices, certificates or other communications shall be deemed served upon the 
date of personal delivery, the day after delivery to a recognized overnight courier, the 
date of the transmission by facsimile or other electronic means is verified or two days 
after mailing by registered or certified mail.  Any party may by notice given under this 
Conditional Zoning Agreement designate any further or different addresses or recipients 
to which subsequent notices, certificates or communications hereunder shall be sent. 
 
 



 

10 

ARTICLE 9 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 9.1 Non-Liability of City, Officials and Employees

 

.  No City official, officer, 
employee, board member, city council member, elected or appointed official, attorneys, 
consultants, advisors, agents and representatives, shall be personally liable to Amber 
for any default or breach by the City of any obligation under this Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement or in any manner arising out of the performance of this Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement by any party. 

 9.2 Successors/Provisions Running With the Land

 

.  This Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto 
and their respective successors and assigns.  The provisions of Sections 3.1 and 5.1 of 
this Conditional Zoning Agreement shall be deemed benefits and burdens which shall 
run with the Property. 

 9.3 Recording

 

.  This Conditional Rezoning Agreement shall be recorded with 
the Oakland County Register of Deeds at the expense of Amber.  The Site Plan 
documents, drawings and submittals referenced in Section 2.4 are not required to be 
recorded and the City shall maintain such documents in its books and records.  Amber 
shall provide the City Clerk with a certified copy of the Agreement as recorded, showing 
the date of recording, liber and page numbers. 

 9.4 Complete Agreement

 

.  This Conditional Rezoning Agreement constitutes 
the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject of this Conditional 
Zoning Agreement and it may not be amended or its terms varied except in writing and 
signed by the required parties, except for matters pursuant to Section 5.4 above. 

 9.5 Conflicts

 

.  In the event of conflict between the provisions of this 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement and the provision of the Troy Zoning Code, the 
provisions of this Conditional Rezoning Agreement shall prevail. 

 9.6 Default Remedies of Amber

 

.  The City shall not be in default in any term 
or condition of this Agreement unless and until Amber has provided the City with written 
notice that the City has failed to comply with an obligation under this Agreement, and 
the City has failed to cure such failure within thirty (30) days of the written notice, unless 
the nature of the noncompliance is such that it cannot be cured with due diligence within 
such period, in which case the City has failed to commence the cure within such period 
and thereafter diligently pursued the cure.  In the event of a default, Amber’s sole 
remedy at law or in equity shall be the right to seek specific performance as to the 
issuance of approvals, consents, or the issuance of building permits required by the City 
pursuant to this Conditional Zoning Agreement. 

 9.7 Default Remedies of City.  Amber shall not be in default in any term or 
condition of this Agreement unless and until the City has provided Amber with written 
notice that Amber has failed to comply with an obligation under this Agreement, and 



 

11 

Amber has failed to cure such failure within thirty (30) days of the written notice, unless 
the nature of the noncompliance is such that it cannot be cured with due diligence within 
such period, in which case Amber has failed to commence the cure within such period 
and thereafter diligently pursued the cure.  In the event of a default, the City’s sole 
remedy at law or in equity shall be the right to seek specific performance of the 
obligations of Amber pursuant to this Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 
 
 9.8 Third-Party Beneficiaries

 

.  No term or provision of this Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement is intended to be, or shall be, for the benefit of any person not a 
party to the Agreement, and no such person shall have any right or cause of action 
hereunder. 

 9.9 Severability

 

.  The invalidity or any article, section, subsection, clause or 
provision of this Agreement shall not affect the validity of the remaining articles, 
sections, subsections, clauses, or provisions hereof, which shall remain valid and 
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 9.10 Waiver of Breach

 

.  A party to this Agreement does not waive any default, 
condition, promise, obligation, or requirement applicable to any other party hereunder, 
unless such waiver is in writing, signed by an authorized representative of that party, 
and expressly stated to constitute such waiver.  Such waiver shall only apply to the 
extent given and shall not be deemed or construed to waive any such or other default, 
condition, promise, obligation, or requirement in any past or future instance.  No failure 
of a party to insist upon strict performance of any covenant, agreement, term or 
condition of this Conditional Zoning Agreement or to the exercise of any right or remedy 
in the event of a default shall constitute a waiver of any such default in such covenant, 
agreement, term, or condition. 

 9.11 Governing Law

 

.  This Conditional Rezoning Agreement shall be 
governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Michigan.  Amber agrees, consents and submits to the personal jurisdiction of any 
competent court of jurisdiction in Oakland County, Michigan, for any action brought 
against it arising out of this Conditional Rezoning Agreement.  Amber also agrees that it 
will not commence any action against the City because of any matter whatsoever 
arising out of, or relating to, the validity, construction, interpretation and enforcement of 
this Agreement in any courts other than those within Oakland County, Michigan.  
Nothing hereunder shall be construed to limit or prohibit Amber to petition or submit land 
use or zoning requests to the City after the Effective Date. 

 9.12 Joint Drafting

 

.  This Conditional Rezoning Agreement has been 
negotiated by the parties and each party has joined in and contributed to its drafting.  
Accordingly, there shall be no presumption favoring or burdening any of the parties 
based upon draftsmanship. 

 9.13 Reasonableness.  After consulting with their respective attorneys, 
Developer and City confirm that this Agreement is authorized by and consistent will all 



 

12 

applicable state and federal law and the United States and Michigan Constitutions, that 
the terms of this Agreement are reasonable, that they shall be estopped from taking a 
contrary position in the future, and that each shall be entitled to injunctive relief to 
prohibit any actions by the other inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement.  
Developer and the City fully accept and agree to the final terms, conditions, 
requirements and obligations of the Agreement and all Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
Documents, and shall not be permitted in the future to claim that the effect of the 
Agreement and the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents result in an 
unreasonable limitation upon uses of all or a portion of the Property, or claim that 
enforcement of any of the Agreement and the Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
Documents causes an inverse condemnation or taking of all or a portion of the Property.  
Furthermore, it is agreed that the improvements and undertakings set forth in the 
Agreement and the Conditional Rezoning Agreement Documents are roughly 
proportional to the burden being created by the development, and to the benefit which 
will accrue to the Property as a result of the requirements represented by the 
development. 
 
 9.14 Counterparts

 

.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one 
agreement.  The signature of any party to any counterpart shall be deemed to be a 
signature to, and may be appended to, any other counterpart. 

       EMMA BARNETT 
 
 
_______________________________  By:_____________________________ 
Witness              Thomas B. Fraser 
       Her: Conservator 
 
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) SS. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
 The foregoing Conditional Rezoning Agreement was acknowledged before me 
this ____ day of April, 2014, by Thomas B. Fraser on behalf of Emma Barnett, as her 
Conservator. 
 
 

       ________________________________ 
       ____________________, Notary Public 
       _________________  County, Michigan 
 Acting in Oakland County 
       My Commission Expires: ____________ 
 

Signatures continued on Page 13. 



 

13 

Signatures continued from Page 12. 
 
       BILLY R. BARNETT 
 
 
_______________________________  By:_____________________________ 
Witness              Thomas B. Fraser 
       His: Conservator 
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) SS. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
 The foregoing Conditional Rezoning Agreement was acknowledged before me 
this ____ day of April, 2014, by Thomas B. Fraser on behalf of Billy R. Barnett, as his 
Conservator. 
 
 

       ________________________________ 
       ____________________, Notary Public 
       _________________  County, Michigan 
 Acting in Oakland County 
       My Commission Expires: ____________ 
 
 
 
       AMBER PROPERTIES COMPANY 
 
 
_______________________________  By:_____________________________ 
Witness       Jerome S. Amber 
       Its: Vice-President 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) SS. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
 The foregoing Conditional Rezoning Agreement was acknowledged before me 
this ____ day of April, 2014, by Jerome S. Amber, as Vice-President of Amber 
Properties Company. 
 
 

       ________________________________ 
       ____________________, Notary Public 
       _________________  County, Michigan 
 Acting in Oakland County 
       My Commission Expires: ____________ 



 

14 

 
 
 
       CITY OF TROY, MICHIGAN, 
       a Michigan municipality 
 
 
_______________________________  By:_____________________________ 
Witness         Dane Slater 
       Its:  Mayor 
 
 
_______________________________  By: _____________________________ 
Witness       Aileen Bittner 
       Its:   Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signatures continued on Page 14. 



 

15 

Signatures continued from Page 15. 
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) SS. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
 The foregoing Conditional Rezoning Agreement was acknowledged before me 
this ____ day of April, 2014, by Dane Slater on behalf of the City of Troy, a Michigan 
municipality. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       ____________________, Notary Public 
       _________________  County, Michigan 
 Acting in Oakland County 
       My Commission Expires: ____________ 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) SS. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
 The foregoing Conditional Rezoning Agreement was acknowledged before me 
this ____ day of April, 2014, by Aileen Bittner on behalf of the City of Troy, a Michigan 
municipality. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       ____________________, Notary Public 
       _________________  County, Michigan 
 Acting in Oakland County 
       My Commission Expires: ____________ 
 

 
 
Prepared by and recorded return to: 
 

Dennis G. Cowan 
Plunkett Cooney 
38505 Woodward, Suite 2000 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 
 
Open.20296.22364.12137529-1



 

 

 
Exhibit A 

 
 
Land situated in the City of Troy, in the County of Oakland, State of Michigan described 
as follows: 
 

Lot 5, except the south 5 feet for road, “Supervisor’s Plat No. 26,” 
as recorded in Liber 57, Page 59, of Plats, Oakland County 
Records. 
 
Tax Identification No.: 20-21-426-010: 
Supervisor’s Plat No. 26, Lot 5 Exc. S. 10 ft. taken for road. 
 
Commonly Known As: 3409 Livernois Road 

 
 
 



 

 

 
Exhibit B 

 
 
The Site Plan and related plans referenced in Section  2.4 of the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement are maintained in the records of the City of Troy, Michigan and are identified 
as follows: 
 
 
 1) AS01  Architectural Site Plan prepared by SHW Group 
     dated 2/28/2014 (Conditional Rezoning Rev) 
 
 2) C-1  Topographic Survey prepared by KEM-TEC & Associates  
    dated 2/28/2014 (Conditional Rezoning Rev) 
 
 3) C-2  Grading & Utility Plan prepared by KEM-TEC & Associates  
    dated 2/28/2014 (Conditional Rezoning Rev) 
 
 4) L-1  Landscape Plan prepared by Erica A. Olson, PLLC 
    dated 2/28/2014 (Conditional Rezoning Rev) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Open.19331.70425.13911367-1 



From: Aileen Bittner
To: agenda; Cheryl A Stewart
Subject: FW: Conditional Rezoning Request
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:27:14 AM

Please attach to the agenda item for Monday night.
Thanks

City of Troy
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC | City Clerk | City Clerk's Office | Voice: +1 248 524 3331 | Email:
aileen.bittner@troymi.gov | Fax: +1 248 524 1770

-----Original Message-----
From: Brian M Kischnick
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:05 AM
To: Beth L Tashnick; Aileen Bittner
Subject: FW: Conditional Rezoning Request

For the packet.

Brian M. Kischnick
Troy City Manager
(989) 233-7335

-----Original Message-----
From: John Madden [mailto:johnmaddenmi@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 10:53 PM
To: Ellen C Hodorek; Dave Henderson; Dane Slater; Doug Tietz; Ed Pennington; Jim Campbell; Wade
Fleming
Cc: Brian M Kischnick
Subject: Conditional Rezoning Request

Dear Mayor Slater and Troy City Council Members,

I am writing in support of the conditional rezoning of the property on the northwest corner of Town
Center Dr. and Livernois.  The proposed four story apartment complex appears appropriate for the site. 
Residences are not particularly close, and I believe visual impact would be minimal if any from the
homes. There are parking lots and business buildings already behind and in full view of most homes on
Timberview Dr.  The existing businesses will block the view of much of the apartment structure.
Perspective from the views of residences will diminish visual impact, especially since the building
proposed will now be lower in height.

A building of this type is not out of character for this area.  In clear view and nearby are large office
buildings on Big Beaver. Visible in the distance is I-75.  A large, dome style church is opposite the
entrance of the subdivision affected by the proposed building. Walsh College is also just north of the
area. Other commercial buildings and parking lots on Town Center are near to the residences.

I believe the developer has addressed most of the concerns of residents and businesses.  Troy needs
development, and particularly new, modern apartments fitting the needs of a new generation.  With city
amenities nearby, this would be a good place for this type of development.

My concern is the future of Troy.  We need development like this, moving to a more walkable, current
century design, and not just along Big Beaver. We need development like this and renewal of our
infrastructure to maintain our position as a leading city in Oakland County. We need to attract younger
people to grow our population and as future home owners in Troy.

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DICKSONA
mailto:agenda@troymi.gov
mailto:Cheryl.Stewart@troymi.gov
mailto:johnmaddenmi@aol.com


I hope you will consider this project, which minimizes impact on nearby residences, but considers the
future of the city as a whole.

Sincerely,

John Madden
2819 Bywater Dr.
Troy, MI. 48085

Sent from my iPad



From: Brent Savidant
To: Aileen Bittner
Cc: Brian M Kischnick; Lori G Bluhm; Mark F Miller; Beth L Tashnick
Subject: RE: Rezoning Protest Petition - Amber Project (Livernois/Town Center)
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2014 3:06:15 PM

No properties within 100 feet of subject property.  Therefore protect petition is invalid, does not trigger
super majority.

-----Original Message-----
From: Aileen Bittner
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 1:13 PM
To: Brian M Kischnick; Lori G Bluhm; Brent Savidant; Mark F Miller; Beth L Tashnick
Subject: Rezoning Protest Petition - Amber Project (Livernois/Town Center)

Attached is a protest petition we received today.

We are checking property owners.
Brent, can you please check distance of the signers' addresses?

The petition will be attached to the Amber item for Monday.

Thanks,
Aileen

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:BittnerA@troymi.gov
mailto:B.Kischnick@troymi.gov
mailto:BluhmLG@troymi.gov
mailto:Mark.Miller@troymi.gov
mailto:TashnickBL@troymi.gov












stewartc
Text Box
E-01 Certified Survey



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  March 31, 2014 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
  Gary Mayer, Police Chief    
 
Subject: Do-Not-Knock Ordinance (Introduced by:  Aileen Bittner, City Clerk)  
 

 
History 
Chapter 74 – Solicitations regulates both commercial and charitable solicitations within Troy. 
Charitable solicitations require a Charitable Solicitation Permit, are conducted by nonprofit 
organizations, and can be either stationary (for example, in front of a retail establishment) or door-to-
door. Commercial solicitations require a Peddler’s Permit, are conducted by for-profit entities, and are 
limited to door-to-door. Chapter 74 does not prevent political and/or religious speech, as those are 
considered protected speech and are not considered “solicitations”. 
 
Over the last few years, some communities have adopted what are known as “Do-Not-Knock” 
ordinances. Residents can register their addresses on a voluntary basis, either in writing or via the 
website, to be included in the registry. Copies of the registry list are then provided to all charitable and 
for-profit solicitors with their permits. The registry lists the addresses that are off-limits to solicitations. 
In essence, the “Do-Not-Knock” list enables residents to choose whether or not they want solicitors to 
knock at their doors.  
 
The Police Department conducted extensive research into the effectiveness and difficulties other 
communities have encountered after adoption of ”Do-Not-Knock” ordinance amendments. The Police 
Department supports the “Do-Not-Knock” ordinance amendment to Chapter 74 for three main 
reasons. First, this amendment gives relief to the residents who do not want solicitors at their doors. 
Second, this ordinance is another tool for police officers to use in maintaining the tranquility our 
residents enjoy. Third, solicitors should be able to easily comply with this ordinance.  
 
Should City Council approve this amendment, and upon the effective date, the City Clerk’s Office will 
advertise the registry extensively so that residents will have plenty of time to register before the 
summer influx of solicitors. The City Clerk’s Office is prepared to offer a simple registration process 
for Troy residents either via the website or using paper forms. Additionally, upon the effective date, all 
current solicitors will begin receiving the registry list. 
 
In addition to the “Do-Not-Knock” amendment to Chapter 74, there is an amendment to the time 
allowed for soliciting. City Administration felt that reducing the hours according to a seasonal 
schedule will still allow ample time for soliciting, but will give our residents more security (especially in 
the winter when it gets dark very early.) The proposed hours for soliciting are 9:00 AM-6:00 PM from 
October 1st through March 31st, 9:00 AM-8:00 PM from April 1st through September 30th. 

stewartc
Text Box
I-04



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
In Section 6c, the regulation has been struck that prevented more than one charitable organization to 
solicit at any one location at a time. This regulatory function will be transferred to the individual 
business owner since these solicitations take place on private property and the City Clerk’s Office 
requires property owner permission before the permit is granted. Other amendments suggested to 
this chapter are considered housekeeping amendments. 
 
For reference, a redlined copy of Chapter 74 – Solicitations is included with this memo. 
 
Purchasing 
There are no Purchasing items to consider. 
 
 
Financial 
There are no financial considerations. 
 
 
Recommendation 
City Administration recommends amending Chapter 74 – Solicitations to include the “Do-Not-Knock” 
registry and other amendments. The amended chapter will take effect 10 days after publication. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
 
 
 
AB\ City Council\ Agenda\Clerk Council Agenda Items\City Code\140312 CHAPT074 Memo.doc 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-1 

 
1. General Provisions. 
 
 It is hereby determined that regulation of all types of solicitation and peddling are sufficiently 

connected to the City's interest in preventing crime and protecting citizens' quiet enjoyment and 
peace. It is also determined that a significant connection among evening solicitation, evidence of 
nighttime crime, and disruption of citizens' quiet enjoyment and peace exists to limit all types of 
solicitation according to the following schedule: October 1

st
 through March 31

st
 the hours are 

9:00 AM until 6:00 PM; April 1
st
 through September 30

th
 the hours are 9:00 AM until 8:00 PM. to 

between 9 o'clock in the forenoon and 9 o'clock in the afternoon. It is further determined that the 
City has no other less restrictive means available to achieve its objectives. It is further 
determined that a ban on solicitation outside the aforementioned hours after 9 o'clock in the 
afternoon and before 9 o'clock in the forenoon leaves ample alternative channels of 
communication open to solicitors in the City. 

 
2. Definitions. 
 
 The following words and phrases when used in this Chapter shall have the meanings 

respectively ascribed to them: 
 
 (a) "Solicit" and "solicitation" shall mean the request of money, credit, property, financial 

assistance or other thing of value by telephone, personal interview, or otherwise on the 
plea or representation that such money, credit, property, financial assistance or other 
thing of value, or any part thereof, will be used for a charitable, religious, patriotic, civic, 
educational, or philanthropic purpose. The said words shall also mean the placing of 
canisters for the receipt of money in business establishments or other public places. The 
said words shall also mean and include the sale or offer to sell any article, tag, ticket, 
emblem, publication, advertisement, subscription, or other thing, whether of value or not, 
on the pleas or representation that such money, credit, property, financial assistance, or 
other thing of value, or any part thereof, whether received by the solicitor or purchased by 
the buyer, will be used for a charitable, religious, patriotic, civic, educational or 
philanthropic purpose. 

 
 (b) "Peddler" shall mean any person traveling by foot, wagon, automotive vehicle or other 

conveyance, from place to place, from house to house, or from street to street, carrying, 
conveying or transporting goods, wares, merchandise, meats, fish, vegetables, fruits, 
garden truck, farm products or provisions, offering and exposing the same for sale or 
making sales and delivering articles to purchasers, or who takes or attempts to take 
orders for sale of goods, wares and merchandise, books or magazines, personal property 
of any nature whatsoever for future delivery, or for services to be furnished or performed 
in the future, whether or not such individual has, carries or exposes for sale a sample of 
the subject of such sale or whether he is collecting advance payments on such sales or 
not. Any person who solicits orders and as a separate transaction makes deliveries to 
purchasers as part of a scheme or design to evade the provisions of this Chapter, shall 
be deemed a peddler. The word "peddler" shall include the words, "hawker", "huckster" 
and "canvasser". The word "peddler" shall not include agents of utility companies or firms 
franchised by referendum of the electorate of the City of Troy or agents of such firms 
governed by franchise ordinance(s) enacted by the City Council of the City of Troy 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-2 

following an affirmative advisory vote on the question by said electorate. 
 
 (c) "Person" shall mean any individual, firm, co-partnership, corporation, company, 

association or joint stock association, church, religious sect, religious denomination, 
society, organization or league, and includes any trustee, receiver, assignee, agent or 
other similar representative thereof. 

 
 (d) "City Clerk" shall mean the individual employed as City Clerk of the City of Troy, or his 

authorized deputy. 
 
3. Permit or license required; exception. 
 
 No person shall solicit or peddle for any cause whatsoever, except as otherwise provided in this 

Chapter, within the City of Troy, without a permit or license from the City Clerk, authorizing such 
solicitation or peddling. Provided, however, that the provisions of this Chapter shall not apply to 
solicitations conducted exclusively within the membership of an organization by its own officers 
and members.. 

 
4. Application; contents. 
 
 Applications for permits for noncommercial solicitation filed with the City Clerk upon forms to be 

furnished by the City Clerk. The application shall contain the following information, or in lieu 
thereof, a detailed statement of the reason why such information cannot be furnished. Such 
applications for permit to solicit shall be sworn to and filed with the City Clerk not less than 
twenty-one (21) days prior to the time when the permit is desired: 

 
 (a) Name, address, telephone number and headquarters of the person applying for the 

permit. 
 
 (b) If the applicant is not an individual, the names and addresses of the applicant and the 

principal officers and managers. 
 
 (c) The purposes for which such solicitation is to be made and the use or disposition to be 

made of any receipts therefrom; or property purchased if the same is to be distributed by 
solicitor. 

 
 (d) The names and addresses of the person, or persons, who will be in direct charge of 

conducting the solicitations. 
 
 (e) An outline of the method, or methods, to be used in conducting the solicitations. 
 
 (f) The time when such solicitation shall be made, giving the proposed dates for the 

beginning and ending of such solicitations and the hours of the days thereof. 
 
 (g) Such other information as may be required by the City Clerk for him to determine the kind 

or character of the proposed solicitation and whether such solicitation is in the interest of, 
and not inimical to, the public welfare. 

 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-3 

 (h) In the event that information otherwise available to the City Clerk is deemed by him to be 
sufficient to permit him to make a determination pursuant to the provisions of this 
Chapter, he may authorize a license application which does not contain all or any part of 
the information required under this Section. 

 
  (Rev. 02-22-1988) 
 
5. Filing false application. 
 
 It shall be a violation of this Chapter for any person knowingly to file or to cause to be filed an 

application containing one or more false statements. 
 
6. Standards in consideration of permits. The City Clerk shall authorize the permit required by this 

Chapter whenever he shall find the following facts to exist: 
 
 (a) That the applicant is a person who is, as a matter of fact, engaged in charitable, patriotic, 

civic, educational, philanthropic or religious activity, or engaged in raising funds for 
distribution to such persons or organizations. 

 
 (b) That the net proceeds derived from the solicitation authorized under the permit shall be 

used substantially for charitable, civic, educational, patriotic, philanthropic or religious 
purposes. 

 
 (c) That the solicitation by the applicant will not become an annoyance or a nuisance to the 

citizens of the City or that such solicitation in no way conflicts with the solicitation of any 
other person or organization previously authorized. Such solicitation will inure to the 
benefit of the citizenry of the City. 

 
 (d) That the net proceeds over reasonable expenses, derived from the solicitations 

authorized under the permit shall be used exclusively for charitable, civic, educational, 
patriotic, philanthropic or religious purposes. 

 
 (e) That none of the proceeds derived from the solicitations authorized by the permit will be 

divided in any manner with persons who actually make the solicitations. 
 
 (f) That the proceeds of the solicitations authorized by the permit will not be divided or in any 

manner shared, either directly or indirectly, with any person or organization other than the 
applicant for the permit or the organization for whose benefit the solicitation is made. 

 
7. Peddling license required. 
 
 No person shall engage in the business of peddler without first obtaining a license therefor. No 

such license shall be granted except upon certification of the Chief of Police. 
 
 (Rev. 02-22-1988) 
 
8. Peddling license application. 
 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-4 

 The initial application shall furnish the following information: 
 
 (a) Name and physical description of applicant; 
 
 (b) Permanent home address and full local address of the applicant; 
 
 (c) Drivers license number; 
 
 (d) A brief description of the nature of the business and the goods to be sold; 
 
 (e) If employed, the name and address of the employer, together with credentials 

establishing the exact relationship;  
 
 (f) The place where the goods or property proposed to be sold, or orders taken for the sale 

thereof, are manufactured or produced, where such goods or products are located at the 
time said application is filed, and the proposed method of delivery; 

 
 (g) A photograph of the applicant, taken within sixty (60) days immediately prior to the date of 

the filing of the application, which picture shall be 2" x 2" showing the head and shoulders 
of the applicant in a clear and distinguishing manner; 

 
 (h) The fingerprints of the applicant; 
 
 (i) A statement as to whether or not an applicant has been convicted of any felony, or any 

misdemeanor or Municipal Ordinance violation. involving moral turpitude. 
 
9. Peddling license fees. 
 
 The fees for a Peddler's License shall be as specified in Chapter 60 of this Code. No fee for a 

Peddler's License shall be so applied as to occasion an undue burden upon interstate 
commerce. In any case, where a license fee is believed by a licensee or applicant for a license 
to place an undue burden upon interstate commerce, he may apply to the City Manager for an 
adjustment of the fees so that it shall not be discriminatory, unreasonable, or unfair as to such 
commerce. Such application maybe made before, at or within six (6) months after payment of 
the prescribed license fee. The applicant shall, by affidavit, and supporting testimony, show his 
method of business and gross volume or estimated gross volume of business and such other 
information as the City Manager may deem necessary in order to determine the extent, if any, of 
such undue burden on such commerce. The City Manager shall then conduct an investigation, 
comparing the applicant's business with other businesses of like nature and shall make findings 
of fact from which he shall determine whether the fee fixed for the Peddler's License is unfair, 
unreasonable or discriminatory as to the applicant's business and shall fix as the license fee for 
the applicant, an amount that is fair, reasonable and nondiscriminatory, or, if the fee has already 
been paid, shall order a refund of the amount over and above the fee so fixed. In fixing the fee to 
be charged, the City Manager shall have the power to base the fee upon a percentage of gross 
sales, or any other method which will assure that the fee assessed shall be uniform with that 
assessed on businesses of like nature, so long as the amount assessed does not exceed the 
fee as prescribed by Chapter 60 of this Code. Should the City Manager determine the gross 
sales measure of the fee to be the fair basis, he may require the applicant to submit, either at the 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-5 

time of termination of applicant's business in the City of Troy or at the end of each three-month 
period, a sworn statement of the gross sales and pay the amount of fee therefor, provided that 
no additional fee during any one license year shall be required after the licensee shall have paid 
an amount equal to the annual license fee as prescribed in Chapter 60 of this Code.  

 
 (Rev. 02-22-1988) 
 
10. Contents. 
 
 Permits and licenses issued under this Chapter shall bear the name and address of the person 

by whom the solicitation is made, a copy of the photo submitted with the peddler application, the 
date issued, the dates within which the permit holder may solicit, and a statement that the permit 
does not constitute an endorsement by the City of the purpose of the solicitation or of the person 
or group conducting the solicitation. All permits and licenses shall be signed by the City Clerk 
and sealed with the official seal of the City of Troy.. 

 
11. A copy of the permit or license must be carried by each solicitor or peddler. Solicitation or 

peddling without a valid permit or license or a copy of the permit or license is a misdemeanor, 
punishable by a fine of up to $500, 90 days in jail, or both. 

 
12. Expiration. 
 
 A solicitation permit shall not be issued for a period exceeding one calendar year. The dates 

within which the permit holder under this Chapter may solicit shall be determined by the City 
Clerk; provided that no permit shall grant the right to solicit for a longer period than ninety (90) 
days. 

 
13. Nontransferable. 
 
 Any permit or license approved and issued under this Chapter shall be nontransferable; 

provided, however, that this shall not prevent any permitee from using any number of solicitors 
and representatives and provided, further, that the City Clerk shall require that each solicitor and 
representative shall carry a facsimile copy of such permit while engaged in solicitation. 

 
 (Rev. 02-22-1988) 
 
14. Misrepresentation of Endorsement by City. 
 
 No person shall represent that the granting of a permit or license under this Chapter is an 

endorsement by the City of the particular organization involved, and any such representation is 
hereby declared to be a misrepresentation of fact and subject to the provisions for revocation of 
the permit. 

 
15. Revocation. 
 
 If, upon receipt of written information or upon his own investigation, the City Clerk has reason to 

believe that any officer, agent or representative of a permittee is misrepresenting the facts or 
made untrue statements, or has misrepresented facts or making untrue statements, either with 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-6 

words or by implication, with regard to solicitations or the purposes thereof, or has made untrue 
statements in the application, or that in any other way the solicitations have been conducted, 
including a failure to carry a copy of the permit, in violation of any part of this Chapter and not in 
conformity with the intent and purpose of this Chapter, then the City Clerk shall immediately 
suspend such permit and shall cause notice thereof to be mailed to the permit holder.  

 
 If any agent or representative of the permittee is misrepresenting or making untrue statements 

with regard to the solicitation, or has made untrue statements in the application, or in any other 
way the solicitation is being conducted in a manner inimical to the protection of the public health, 
safety or welfare of the citizens of the City of Troy, or in violation of any of the provisions of this 
Chapter or of any statute of the State of Michigan, or any other Ordinance of the City of Troy, or 
is representing in any way that any permit granted hereunder is endorsement of such solicitation, 
then the City Clerk may suspend the permit or revoke same. 

 
 One conviction of a solicitor or peddler for the permittee within a one (1) year, three-hundred and 

sixty-five (365) day time span, for violations arising out of the manner, style or content of the 
solicitation shall be grounds for suspension or revocation of the permit or license. 

 
 Further it shall be a violation serving as grounds for suspension or revocation of such licenses 

for any permittee or licensee or his representative to enter upon property which is posted as 
prohibiting solicitors. 

 
 Further, it shall be a basis for revocation or suspension of said permit as well as a misdemeanor 

punishable by a fine of up to $500, 90 days in jail, or both when the permittee or its solicitors fail 
to leave premises when asked by owner or occupant to do so. 

 
16. Fixed stands prohibited. 
 
 No license shall stop or remain in any one place upon any street, alley or public place, longer 

than necessary to make a sale to a customer wishing to buy. Any peddler using a vehicle, when 
stopped, shall place his vehicle parallel to and within twelve (12) inches of the curb and shall 
depart from such place as soon as he has completed sales with customers actually present.  

 
17. Practices prohibited. 
 
 No peddler shall shout or cry out his goods or merchandise, nor blow any horns, ring any bell or 

use any other similar device to attract the attention of the public. The practice by a peddler of 
going in and upon private residences in the City of Troy, State of Michigan which has posted a 
"No Solicitation" sign, or its equivalent, or whose address is at that time on the Do-Not-Knock 
Registry, for the purpose of soliciting orders for the sale of goods, wares and merchandise, 
and/or for the purpose of disposing of and/or peddling or hawking the same is hereby declared 
to be a nuisance and punishable as such nuisance as a misdemeanor.in violation of this 
ordinance. 

 
18. Curb service prohibited. 
 
 No person shall operate or maintain any stand, vehicle, store or place of business on or near to 

any highway in such a manner that the customers or traders with such person occupy or 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-7 

congregate within the limits of any street, lane, highway, or public place within the City. No 
person shall be permitted to use the streets, alleys, lanes or public places of the City for the 
service of customers or for the transaction of business, or to use any stands, stores or other 
places of business in any manner that shall require the customer, when transacting said 
business, to stand within the limits of the streets, highways, alleys or public places of the City.  

 
 (Rev. 02-22-1988) 
 
19. Prohibited areas. 
 
 No peddler, in the sale of goods, wares and merchandise, shall obstruct any street, alley, 

sidewalk or driveway except as may be necessary and reasonable to consummate a sale nor 
remain, barter, sell offer or expose for sale any goods, wares or merchandise in front of or at the 
side of any property against the wish or desire of the property owner or the tenant or occupant of 
such property. No peddler shall engage in peddling on any street, alley or public place after 
having been requested to desist by any police officer of the City because of congested or 
dangerous traffic conditions. No peddler shall engage in business on any State trunk line 
highway or County road within the City. No peddler shall engage in business in a commercially 
zoned district outside of any building.  

 
20. Other prohibitions. 
 
 Solicitations and peddling upon the street and public highways of the City are expressly 

prohibited at any time. No peddler or solicitor shall enter onto property which has posted a "No 
Solicitation" sign, or its equivalent, or whose address is at that time on the Do-Not-Knock 
Registry. 

 
21. Hours of peddling and solicitation. 
 
 No peddling or solicitation, as defined by this Chapter, may be conducted in residential areas 

before 9:00 AM and after 6:00 PM from October 1
st
 through March 31

st
, and after 8:00 PM 

from April 1
st
 through September 30

th
.after 9 o'clock in the afternoon or before 9 o'clock in the 

forenoon. 
 
 No peddling or solicitation, as defined by this Chapter, may be conducted in commercially or 

otherwise zoned district except during the normal business hours of the establishment in which 
the peddling is taking place. If said establishment is not otherwise open for business, there shall 
be no peddling before 9:00 AM and after 6:00 PM from October 1

st
 through March 31

st
, and 

after 8:00 PM from April 1
st
 through September 30

th
.after 9 o'clock in the afternoon and before 

9 o'clock in the forenoon. 
 
  
 In all other areas of the City, peddling and solicitation shall be prohibited before 9:00 AM and 

after 6:00 PM from October 1
st
 through March 31

st
, and after 8:00 PM April 1

st
 through 

September 30
th

.after 9 o'clock in the afternoon and before 9 o'clock in the forenoon. 
 
22. Establishment of Do-Not-Knock Registry  
 



Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-8 

The City Clerk shall establish and maintain the Do-Not-Knock Registry. 
 
Any person in lawful possession and occupancy of any residence, house, apartment, or other 
dwelling within the City may request that the City place and maintain his or her residence, 
house, apartment, or dwelling on the Do-Not-Knock Registry by submitting a written request on 
a form supplied by the City Clerk. The written request shall contain the following: 
 
(a) The name of the person completing the form. 
 
(b)  The complete address of the residence, house, apartment, or dwelling to be placed on 

the registry. 
 
(c)  The date the form was completed. 
 
(d)  A statement that solicitors and/or peddlers shall not knock, ring the doorbell, or 

otherwise physically call at his or her residence, house, apartment, or dwelling. 
 
(e)  Any other information reasonably required by the City to verify the identity of the person 

completing the form as a lawful occupant and possessor of the residence, house, 
apartment, or dwelling. 

 
23. Re-registering on the Do-Not-Knock Registry 
 

 
Every person who requests that the City place and maintain his or her residence, house, 
apartment, or dwelling on the Do-Not-Knock Registry shall be required to re-register his or her 
residence, house, apartment, or dwelling every five years. Any residence, house, apartment, 
or dwelling that is not re-registered shall be removed from the registry pursuant to Section 24. 
 

24. Removal from Do-Not-Knock Registry 
 
Any person in lawful possession and occupancy of any residence, house, apartment, or other 
dwelling within the City may request that the City remove his or her residence, house, 
apartment, or other dwelling from the Do-Not-Knock Registry by submitting a written request 
on a form supplied by the City Clerk. The written request shall contain the following: 
 
(a) The name of the person completing the form. 
 
(b) The complete address of the residence, house, apartment, or dwelling to be removed 

from the registry. 
 
(c)  The date the form was completed. 
 
(d)  A statement that his or her residence, house, apartment, or dwelling shall be removed 

from the Do-Not-Knock Registry. 
 
(e)  Any other information reasonably required by the City to verify the identity of the person 

completing the form as a lawful occupant and possessor of the residence, house, 

http://ecode360.com/27076140#27076140�
http://ecode360.com/27076141#27076141�
http://ecode360.com/27076142#27076142�
http://ecode360.com/27076143#27076143�
http://ecode360.com/27076144#27076144�
http://ecode360.com/8261739#8261739�
http://ecode360.com/27076145#27076145�
http://ecode360.com/27076146#27076146�
http://ecode360.com/27076147#27076147�
http://ecode360.com/27076148#27076148�
http://ecode360.com/27076149#27076149�


Chapter 74 - Solicitations 

 74-9 

apartment, or dwelling. 
 
After being placed on the Do-Not-Knock Registry, a residence, house, apartment, or other 
dwelling shall remain on the registry until one of the following occurs: 
 
(a)  The City Clerk receives a written request to remove the residence, house, apartment, or 

dwelling from the registry pursuant to this Section. 
 
(b) The City receives written notice that that person who submitted the request to have the 

residence, house, apartment, notice, or dwelling added to the registry pursuant to 
Section 22 is no longer a lawful possessor or occupant of the premises. 

 
(c)  The expiration of five calendar years, expiring on December 31 of the fifth full calendar 

year, from the date of the form submitted pursuant to Section 22. 
 

25. Copies of Do-Not-Knock Registry 
 

The City Clerk shall provide a copy of the then-current Do-Not-Knock Registry to each person 
issued a peddler's license or door-to-door solicitation permit pursuant to this chapter. A copy of 
the Do-Not-Knock Registry shall also be available for public inspection in the City Clerk's office 
during regular business hours.  

 
The failure to add a residence, house, apartment, or other dwelling to the Do-Not-Knock 
registry, or to remove a residence, house, apartment, or other dwelling from the registry, shall 
not be grounds for any claim against the City. 
 

 
226. A violation of any of the sections of this Chapter is a misdemeanormunicipal civil infraction, 

punishable by a fine of up to $500., 90 days in jail, or both. 
 
 (Rev. 02-22-1988) 

http://ecode360.com/27076150#27076150�
http://ecode360.com/27076151#27076151�
http://ecode360.com/27076152#27076152�


 

 

 
Date:   April 10, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:   Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject:  Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program 

 

History: 
 
A $10,535,000 plan for comprehensive concrete pavement replacement on County roads was presented at the City 
Council Study Session on April 7, 2014.  The key component of this plan is the transfer of $5,000,000 from the City’s 
General Fund Fund Balance.  The $5,000,000 will be used as a match to approximately $5,500,000 in outside sources of 
funding. 
 
The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) will be our partner in this plan and will provide day-to-day contract 
management, inspection and testing while the City will administer the construction contract, provide field assistance and 
oversight, and make payments to the contractor.   
          
The City’s share of the program will include work on the following roads (as shown on the attached map): 
 

• Long Lake Road, Rochester to Livernois 

• Dequindre, Big Beaver to 14 Mile Road 

• Big Beaver, Rochester to Dequindre 

• John R, Long Lake to Maple Road 

• Long Lake, Livernois to Northfield Parkway 
 
Outside sources of funds from federal, state, county, RCOC and the LDFA will be used on the above noted roads as well 
as projects on the following roads (as shown on the attached map): 
 

• Big Beaver, Adams to Civic Center 

• Crooks, Wattles to Square Lake 
 
Work is anticipated to start in late April or early May and be substantially complete by late November 2014. 
 
Financial: 
 
Funds for the City of Troy’s $5,000,000 share will come from a transfer from the General Fund Fund Balance to the 2013-
14 and 2014-15 Major Road fund.  It is anticipated that approximately $2,550,000 will be expended in the 2013-14 budget 
year with the remaining $2,450,000 in the proposed 2014-15 budget year.  We will process budget amendments as 
necessary to reflect the actual expenditures (a summary of the estimated cost sharing is attached). 
 

Recommendation:  
 
It is recommended that City Council approve the $10,535,000 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement program for 
FY 2013/14 and FY 2014/15.  This approval requests a transfer of $5,000,000 from the General Fund Fund Balance.   

 
WJH/  G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2014\Contract 14-3 - 2014 Troy-RCOC Conrete Pavement Repair Program\Correspondence\To CC re 2014 10M Road 
Program_Executive Summary_R1.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-05



LDFA - $106k (2014 Troy-RCOC Program) 
 
Risk Reserve/NHPP/Tri-Party - $5.4 million 
 
General Fund  - $5 million (2014 Troy-RCOC Program) 

#1 - $4.2M 

#2 – $3.2M 

#3 - $3.1M 

 
 

* * 

Pavement Replacement 
Areas 



Estimated
Budget Year Road Segment Schedule Cost City RCOC Federal State County LDFA Notes
2013‐14 Long Lake Rochester to Livernois Spring 2014 $2,160,000 $1,800,000 $360,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 General Fund

2013‐14 Dequindre 14 Mile to Big Beaver Spring 2014 $900,000 $750,000 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 General Fund

2014‐15 Long Lake Livernois to Coolidge Summer 2014 $840,000 $700,000 $140,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 General Fund

2014‐15 John R Wattles to Long Lake Summer 2014 $900,000 $750,000 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 General Fund

2014‐15 Crooks Wattles to Square Lake Late Summer 2014 $1,200,000 $0 $200,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 Risk Reserve

2014‐15 Big Beaver City Hall to Adams Late Summer 2014 $3,209,000 $100,000 $1,118,000 $1,891,000 $0 $100,000 $0 NHPP & Tri‐Party

2014‐15 Big Beaver Rochester to Dequindre Fall 2014 $426,000 $250,000 $70,000 $0 $0 $0 $106,000 General Fund & LDFA

2014‐15 John R Maple to Wattles Fall 2014 $900,000 $750,000 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 General Fund

TOTALS $10,535,000 $5,100,000 $2,338,000 $1,891,000 $1,000,000 $100,000 $106,000

* Additional $750,000 in Risk Reserve funding (State) for the replacement of the structure on Livernois over the Lane Drain (south of Town Center) not shown in the table

$10.5M Road Improvement Plan ‐ Troy & RCOC

Share



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 10, 2014 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Thomas Darling 
  Director of Financial Services 
    
 
Subject: General Fund Balance Policy (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial 

Services) 
 
 
History 
 
The Troy City Council has expressed an interest in setting guidelines and policy related to General 
Fund Balance. A special study session was conducted on Monday April 7, 2014 to discuss related 
issues and to gain further insight and recommendations in developing a General Fund Policy. The 
attached policy reflects consensus from that study session. 
 
Financial 
 
The attached General Fund Balance Policy has been formatted and designed using references from 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 54 Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. 
 
In addition, the General Fund Balance policy was developed using the recent best practice 
recommendations from the Michigan Governmental Finance Officers Association. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the General Fund Balance Policy be adopted as submitted. 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-06



City of Troy 
Financial Policies 

Fund Balance Policy 
(Modified 042-2014) 

Fund Balance Policy Page 1 
 

 
Purpose 
 
The City of Troy believes that sound financial management principles require that sufficient funds be retained by 
the City to provide a stable financial base at all times. To retain this stable financial base, the City needs to 
maintain a fund balance in the General Fund that is sufficient to fund all cash flows, to provide financial reserves 
for unanticipated expenditures and/or revenue shortfalls, have a means of liquidity in emergencies and natural 
disasters, and to provide funds for all existing encumbrances.   
 
The purpose of this policy is to establish a key element of the financial stability of the City of Troy by setting 
guidelines for fund balance.  Fund balance is an important measure of economic stability.  It is essential that the 
City of Troy maintain adequate levels of fund balance to mitigate financial risk that can occur from unforeseen 
revenue fluctuations, unanticipated expenditures, and similar circumstances.  The fund balance also provides cash 
flow liquidity for the general operations of the City of Troy. 
 
In addition, this policy addresses the City of Troy's requirements under GASB 54 surrounding the composition of 
fund balance, including the establishment and use of the various components of fund balance. 
 
Definitions 
 
Fund Balance – A governmental fund’s fund balance is the difference between its assets, deferred outflows and its 
liabilities and deferred inflows. 
   
Fund Balance Components – An accounting distinction is made between the portions of fund equity that are 
spendable and nonspendable.  Under GASB 54, these are broken up into five categories: 
 

1) Nonspendable fund balance – Amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory) or are 
required to be maintained intact (such as the corpus of an endowment fund) 
 

2) Restricted fund balance –Amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by external 
resource providers either constitutionally or through enabling legislation.  Examples include grants and 
dedicated millages. 

 
3) Committed fund balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes as ratified by resolution of the City 

Council; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City 
Council ratifies by resolution to remove or change the constraint. 

 
4) Assigned fund balance –Amounts intended to be used by the City for specific purposes.  Intent is 

expressed by the City Manager or by an official or body to which the City Council delegates the authority.  
In governmental funds other than the general fund, assigned fund balance represents the amount that is 
not restricted or committed.  This indicates that resources in other governmental funds are, at a 
minimum, intended to be used for the purpose of that fund. 

 
5) Unassigned fund balance – is the residual classification of the general fund and includes all amounts not 

contained in other classifications.  Unassigned amounts are technically available for any purpose.   
 
 
 



 

Fund Balance Policy Page 2 
 

 
Policies 
 
Minimum Unassigned Fund Balance  
 
The fund balance of the City of Troy’s General Fund has been accumulated to provide stability and flexibility to 
respond to unexpected adversity and/or opportunities. 
 
Management should strive to attain an Unassigned Fund Balance in the range of 20% to 30% of expenditures.  The 
use of fund balance is appropriate as part of an overall financial plan. 
 
If unassigned fund balance falls below or grows above the established policy range, the City Manager will present a 
Financial Plan to address the deficiency or surplus of unassigned fund balance. This plan will typically be developed 
and submitted to City Council as part of the fiscal budgeting process 
 
Committed Fund Balance  
 
The City Council is the City of Troy’s highest level of decision-making authority and the formal action that is 
required to be taken to establish, modify, or rescind a fund balance commitment is a resolution approved by the 
City Council.  The resolution must either be approved or rescinded, as applicable, prior to the last day of the fiscal 
year for which the commitment is made.  The amount subject to the constraint may be determined in the 
subsequent period. 
 
Assigned Fund Balance  
 
The City Council has authorized the City Manager of the City of Troy as the official authorized to assign fund 
balance to a specific purpose as approved by this fund balance policy.   
 
Order of Expenditure of Funds (Spending Prioritization) 
 
When multiple components of fund balance are available for the same expenditure (for example, a project has 
non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned funds available for it), spending will occur in this 
order – non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned.  
 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft April 2, 2014 

 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Wednesday, April 2, 2014, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-04-037 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Henderson  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member 
Campbell and Council Member Pennington at the City Council Joint Special Study Meeting with 
Downtown Development Authority of Wednesday, April 2, 2014, due to being absent from the 
state. 
 
Yes: Slater, Fleming, Henderson, Hodorek, Tietz  
No: None 
Absent: Campbell, Pennington  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

C-1 Future Role of the DDA and Maintenance of Boulevards 

 
Mayor Slater thanked the Council and DDA Members for attending this meeting. He thanked 
City Manager Kischnick for bringing these topics forward for the Council and the DDA for 
discussion. 
 
City Manager Kischnick introduced the topic Future Level of Service for the Big Beaver Corridor 
and discussed the presentation slides about debt service. He then asked Kurt Bovensiep, 
Superintendent of Parks, Streets and Drains, to discuss maintenance of boulevards. Mr. Hay 
asked if this maintenance proposal includes tree maintenance, spraying and fertilization. Mr. 
Bovensiep answered that yes, it includes all of those items.  
 

City Council Members Downtown Development Authority Members 
Mayor Dane Slater Timothy Blair 
Jim Campbell Dennis Bostick 
Wade Fleming David Hay, Vice Chairman 
Dave Henderson Arkan Jonna 
Ellen Hodorek Laurence Keisling 
Ed Pennington Alan Kiriluk, Chairman 
Doug Tietz  P. Terry Knight 
 Daniel MacLeish 
 Albert Papa 
  

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft April 2, 2014 

 

- 2 - 

Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development, discussed the proposed 
2014/15 through 2016/17 Downtown Development Authority Budget. 
 
Mayor Slater clarified that since there isn’t enough capture, the City will help supplement the 
DDA through year one through three. Mayor Pro Tem Henderson asked that if the tax capture 
schedule shows positive numbers, does the DDA need a supplement. City Manager Kischnick 
replied that the current capture is positive, but in order to provide maintenance, the DDA needs 
more than what it currently captures. Chairman Kiriluk clarified that the DDA needs a 
supplement in order to bring the DDA district up to the proper maintenance standards. After the 
third year, he continued, there will be a surplus in the DDA. Mayor Pro Tem Henderson clarified 
that Council knew the DDA would need a supplement for the first few years, so this isn’t a 
surprise. Mayor Slater concurred, as did Council Member Fleming. Council Member Fleming 
commented that this supplement presented is manageable. Mr. Kiriluk and Mayor Slater 
commended staff for their efforts in putting this presentation together. 
 
Mr. Knight commented that he has seen windows covered in posters and would like to know 
how those business owners can get away with that. Mr. Miller and Mr. Savidant said staff is 
looking into that issue. 
 
Council Member Tietz asked if someone knocks a tree over with a car, is that covered in the 
maintenance? Mr. Bovensiep replied that through cost recovery and the judicial system, the 
DDA gets reimbursed for damaged trees. 
 
Chairman Kiriluk said that bare windows of vacant storefronts are more detrimental to the DDA 
appearance than large signs in the windows of vacant storefronts. Mr. Miller said staff will 
provide a development report and a sign report to the DDA. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson questioned the vehicle rental for in-house staff line item on the 
budget. Mr. Bovensiep replied that there is an hourly rate for staff to use city vehicles, 
specifically trucks, in their daily work. Mayor Pro Tem Henderson asked about the banners line 
item in the budget and how the dollars are spent. Mr. Bovensiep said the budget covers 
replacing banners, installing and removing banners four times a year as well as brackets. 
 
Mr. Miller discussed the next steps in the new role of the DDA: service debt, administration and 
maintenance costs. He explained that over the years, there have been a number of studies of 
Big Beaver and the DDA done by staff. Looking to the future, MDOT is working on projects that 
will affect the DDA. The City is also looking at pedestrian options, development of a 5-year 
strategy and will be delivering those ideas to the DDA in October at the next DDA meeting. 
Richard Carlisle, of Carlisle/Wortman Assoc., commented that there are many grants with local 
matches that will help garner private contributions as well for some of these projects. He 
continued that it is important for the DDA to convey a positive image because in the long run it 
will pay off in economic dividends.  Mr. Carlisle said the DDA is a great resource to help identify 
signature projects that will help the city move forward, for example with pedestrian walkability. 
Mr. Miller opened the discussion to questions. 
 
Mr. Knight asked for Mr. Miller’s thoughts relative to the issue of many people, including young 
people, being more interested in working and living in an urban environment and how do we 
mesh with that? Mr. Miller said a number of plans give us guidelines of how to implement a 
mixed use district, which is exactly what people want now. Mr. Carlisle commented that in the 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft April 2, 2014 

 

- 3 - 

Big Beaver Corridor and surrounding areas, there is great potential to attract Millennials as well 
as many other portions of our society who want a walkable community. Mr. Savidant said we 
are all talking about creating a “place”, which our Master Plan and Big Beaver Corridor Study 
specifically address. Council Member Fleming asked if repurposing existing buildings will be 
considered in our future plans for the DDA? Mr. Miller said yes, that is always a factor as well 
as demolishing low-density buildings that are obsolete. Mr. Hay commented that autonomous 
vehicles are being tested now in other areas, and, we should look at if the Road Commission of 
Oakland County is tie-barring these futuristic ideas to how they are developing roads. Mr. 
Carlisle said that Big Beaver will be a prime corridor for future transportation ideas including 
public transportation systems.  
 
Mayor Slater said that we are in a phase of the DDA that is looking toward the next 5 years, so 
we will be looking at many ideas. He asked Mr. Kischnick about the plan to attack the issue of 
the condition of the roads. Mr. Kischnick replied that Monday night there will be a study session 
to discuss fund balance and the condition of the roads, including Big Beaver. Mr. Kischnick 
commented that the City needs to put money into County roads because that is what the 
residents want. Mayor Slater said we don’t have to put our money into County roads, but we 
will have to in order to maintain the roads in Troy. Council Member Tietz commented that the 
City is making a good decision by putting budget money into the roads, whether they are city or 
county roads. Mr. MacLeish said Troy is doing a phenomenal job of maintaining the 
appearance of the roads and landscaping, even in the lean budget times. He continued that 
Troy is a dream to work with when building here. 
 
Mayor Slater commented that the figures presented here will be brought again with the budget. 
He asked Chairman Kiriluk for closing remarks. 
 
Mr. Kiriluk stated that the leaders and Council should be proud of their efforts with resolving the 
DDA bond issue. He said the DDA is proud of the resolution to the bond issue and very happy 
with the relationship of the DDA, Planning Commission, City Council and staff. He said Troy is 
a leader in road repairs, since there is no money from the Federal or State government. He 
said he knows of many companies out-of-state who are watching Troy and our investment in 
roads, infrastructure and community will pay off. 
 
Mr. Hay commented that every community is in competition with every other community, and 
we have to be diligent with moving forward in order to attract new businesses and residents. 
 
Mayor Slater commented that it is very important to have these joint meetings to encourage 
communication. 
 
Mr. Reschke commented that we have to remember the residential tax base in all these 
conversations. 
 
Council Member Hodorek commented that more and more, she is able to promote Troy during 
conversations about event planning and travel. She said that things like DDA maintenance and 
appearance, transportation, and amenities are important to companies who bring employees to 
Troy. She encouraged everyone to promote Troy at every opportunity. 
 
Mr. Knight said all of us are active in local organizations but we also have to get city executives 
involved in local service organizations. 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES-Draft April 2, 2014 

 

- 4 - 

 
Mayor Slater thanked everyone for being at this meeting. 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comment was offered. 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:07 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 

 
 

M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 1 - 

Pastor Doug Schmidt from Woodside Bible Church performed the Invocation.  Trail Life Scout 
Troup #007 led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, April 7, 2014, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:32 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming  
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Resolution #2014-04-038 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member Tietz at 
the City Council Special Study Meeting of April 1, 2014, due to being out of the county. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart Presented a Check on Behalf of the City 

of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the Months of November & 

December 2013 in the Amount of $981 to Jeff Evans, Boys & Girls Club of Troy 

Executive Director  
 

C-2 Mayor Slater Presented a Proclamation for Sexual Assault Awareness Month to 

Megan Widman, Social Action Program Director from HAVEN   
 

C-3 Kerry Sutton, Director of Engineering at Michigan Concrete Association Presented 

an Award of Excellence to the City of Troy for Concrete Pavement in Bridgewater 

Estates (Subdivision Category 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

Don Pierce Spoke on Item J-7. 

James Savage Spoke on Item I-5. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 Disposal/Sale of Remnant Property (Introduced by:  Mark Miller, Director of 
Economic and Community Development and Brenda Carter, City Manager’s Office 
Intern) 

 

a) Remnant Property - Parcel A 
 
Resolution #2014-04-039 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain parcels 
will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served obtaining 
sealed bids for the sale of a parcel property; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to initiate the sale of property utilizing the sealed bid process for City owned 
parcel 88-20-03-126-006, also known as Parcel A in the City Administration presentation;  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Recommendation Bid Tabulation and a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the 
sale of the subject property.  
 
Yes: All-7 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 3 - 

No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) Remnant Property - Parcel B 
 
Resolution #2014-04-040 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain remnant 
parcels will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served without 
obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid in accordance with Resolution 
#2007-01-028 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City Owned Remnant Property and 

AUTHORIZES City Administration to initiate the sale process with the abutting land owners of 
City owned parcel 88-20-10-101-018, also known as Parcel B in the City Administration 
presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the sale of the subject remnant property.  
 
Yes: Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Campbell  
No: Fleming, Tietz  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

c) Remnant Property - Parcel C    
 
Resolution #2014-04-041 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain parcels 
will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served obtaining 
sealed bids for the sale of a parcel property; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to initiate the sale of property utilizing the sealed bid process for City owned 
parcel 88-20-20-226-038, also known as Parcel C in the City Administration presentation. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 4 - 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Recommendation Bid Tabulation and a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the 
sale of the subject property.  
 
Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

d) Remnant Property - Parcel D-1    
 
Resolution #2014-04-042 
Moved by Pennington  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain parcels 
will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served obtaining 
sealed bids for the sale of a parcel property; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to initiate the sale of property utilizing the sealed bid process for City owned 
parcel 88-20-16-476-028, also known as Parcel D-1 in the City Administration presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Recommendation Bid Tabulation and a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the 
sale of the subject property.  
 
Yes: All -7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

e) Remnant Property - Parcel D-2    
 
Resolution #2014-04-043 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain parcels 
will best serve the public interest; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 5 - 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served obtaining 
sealed bids for the sale of a parcel property; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to initiate the sale process utilizing the bid process for City owned parcel 88-20-
16-476-028, also known as Parcel D-2 in the City Administration presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Recommendation Bid Tabulation and a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the 
sale of the subject property.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

f) Remnant Property - Parcel E    
 
Resolution #2014-04-044 
Moved by Hodorek  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain remnant 
parcels will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served without 
obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid in accordance with Resolution 
#2007-01-028 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City Owned Remnant Property and 

AUTHORIZES City Administration to initiate the sale process with the abutting land owners of 
City owned parcel 88-20-28-227-006, also known as Parcel E in the City Administration 
presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the sale of the subject remnant property.  
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington  
No: Tietz, Fleming  
 

MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 6 - 

 

g) Remnant Property - Parcel F    
 
Resolution #2014-04-045 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain remnant 
parcels will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served without 
obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid in accordance with Resolution 
#2007-01-028 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City Owned Remnant Property and 

AUTHORIZES City Administration to initiate the sale process with the abutting land owners of 
City owned parcel 88-20-22-358-028, also known as Parcel F in the City Administration 
presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the sale of the subject remnant property.  
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington  
No: Fleming, Tietz  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

h) Remnant Property - Parcel G 
 
Resolution #2014-04-046 
Moved by Pennington  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain remnant 
parcels will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served without 
obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid in accordance with Resolution 
#2007-01-028 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City Owned Remnant Property and 

AUTHORIZES City Administration to initiate the sale process with the abutting land owners of 
City owned parcel 88-20-27-155-013, also known as Parcel G in the City Administration 
presentation. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 7 - 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the sale of the subject remnant property.  
 
Yes: Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater   
No: Fleming, Tietz  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

i) Remnant Property - Parcel H 
 
Resolution #2014-04-047 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain remnant 
parcels will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served without 
obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid in accordance with Resolution 
#2007-01-028 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City Owned Remnant Property and 

AUTHORIZES City Administration to initiate the sale process with the abutting land owners of 
City owned parcel 88-20-34-201-003, also known as Parcel H in the City Administration 
presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the sale of the subject remnant property.  
 
Yes: Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Campbell  
No: Fleming, Tietz  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

j) Remnant Property - Parcel I 
 
Resolution #2014-04-048 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 8 - 

WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain remnant 
parcels will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served without 
obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid in accordance with Resolution 
#2007-01-028 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City Owned Remnant Property and 

AUTHORIZES City Administration to initiate the sale process with the abutting land owners of 
City owned parcel 88-20-26-483-053, also known as Parcel I in the City Administration 
presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the sale of the subject remnant property.  
 
Yes: Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Campbell  
No: Tietz, Fleming  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

k) Remnant Property - Parcel J 
 
Resolution #2014-04-049 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain parcels 
will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served obtaining 
sealed bids for the sale of a parcel property; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to initiate the sale utilizing the sealed bid process for City owned parcel 88-20-
24-451-029, also known as Parcel J in the City Administration presentation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City 
Administration to obtain an appraisal for the property. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to submit 
a Recommendation Bid Tabulation and a Purchase Agreement to City Council to approve the 
sale of the subject property.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 9 - 

 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision 

Committee, Historic District Commission, Personnel Board, and Zoning Board of 

Appeals (ZBA) 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   

 

City Council TOOK NO ACTION on this Item. 
 

b) City Council Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2014-04-050 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Frank Howrylak 

 Term currently held by: Frank Howrylak 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Cynthia Wilsher 

 Term currently held by: Cynthia Wilsher 
 
 

Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 10 - 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Personnel Board: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Deborah Baughman 

 Term currently held by: Deborah Baughman 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Michael Rosenberg 

 Term currently held by: Ann Comiskey 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 A. Allen Kneale 

 Term currently held by: A. Allen Kneale 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Dave Lambert 

 Term currently held by: Dave Lambert 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 
 

I-4 Amendment to Chapter 26 – Parks Ordinance – General Regulations (Introduced 
by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent of Parks, Streets and Drains) 

 
Resolution #2014-04-051 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Chapter 26 – Parks – General 

Regulations, as prepared by City Administration, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 11 - 

I-5 Transit Center Property (Introduced by:  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney) 
 
Resolution #2014-04-052 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is establishing a public transit and transportation center located 
near the southwesterly corner of Coolidge Highway and Maple Road in the City of Troy (the 
“Project”) and has determined that it is necessary to acquire certain land and interests in land 
owned by Grand/Sakwa New Holland, LLC and its successor or successors in interest as the 
case may be, including but not limited to Grand/Sakwa Properties, LLC, Grand/Sakwa 
Properties, Inc., and Grand Old Property Company, Inc. (the “Owner”) for public purposes in 
conjunction with the Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has determined that conditions necessitate the acquisition of the 

land and interests in land owned by the Owner described and depicted in Exhibit A consisting 
of all of the Owner’s interest in approximately 2.7 gross acres of land, in the City of Troy, 
County of Oakland, State of Michigan (the “Transit Parcel” as also described in a certain 
warranty deed recorded in liber 23097, page 576-577, June 21, 2001, Oakland County 
Records) and a permanent nonexclusive easement for ingress and egress for the construction, 
establishment, and operation of the public transit and transportation center on the Transit 
Parcel on, over, through, upon, and across the main boulevard driveway known as Doyle Drive 
connecting Coolidge Highway and Maple Road (the “Easement”) (the Transit Parcel and 
Easement are collectively referred to as “the Property”) for the Project and that benefits the 
public; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That by virtue of the authority vested in the City of Troy, the 

City of Troy DECLARES and DETERMINES that it is necessary to proceed with eminent 
domain proceedings to acquire and take the Property without the consent of the Owner for the 
public use, benefit, and purpose of the construction, establishment, and operation of the public 
transit and transportation center; and that the Property is necessary for the public’s use, 
benefit, and purpose and that a good faith written offer may be made in accordance with the 
requirements of 1980 PA 87, as amended; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City of Troy, in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 5 of 1980 PA 87, as amended, WAIVES federal and state cost recovery actions 
against the present owner(s) of the Property, including, but not limited to, actions arising out of 
a release of hazardous substances at the Property; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That by virtue of the authority vested in the City of Troy, it is 

now DECLARED and DETERMINED that the property rights owned by the Owner as described 

in Exhibit A is hereby TAKEN; and  
 
INTEREST TAKEN:   All of the Owner’s interest in Transit Parcel and a 

permanent nonexclusive easement for ingress and 
egress for the construction, establishment, and 
operation of the public transit and transportation center 
on the Transit Parcel on, over, through, upon, and 
across the main boulevard driveway known as Doyle 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 12 - 

Drive connecting Coolidge Highway and Maple Road 

as more fully described in Exhibit A.  
 
ENTITIES BELIEVED TO HAVE AN INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY: 

Grand/Sakwa New Holland, LLC and its successor or 
successors in interest as the case may be, including 
but not limited to Grand/Sakwa Properties, LLC, 
Grand/Sakwa Properties, Inc., and Grand Old Property 
Company, Inc.  

 
ESTIMATED JUST COMPENSATION FOR THE PROPERTY: $1,050,000.00. 

Subject to delinquent taxes, if any and the proration of 
real property taxes, if any, in accordance with 
applicable law. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the agents and attorneys for the City of Troy are 

DIRECTED to take the necessary steps to acquire the Property, including negotiating to 
purchase the Property, making a good faith offer in the amount of the estimated just 
compensation to purchase for the Property, and to institute condemnation proceedings against 
the Owner to take the Property, and take any other steps that are necessary to implement this 
action. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Manager of the City of Troy is AUTHORIZED TO 

SIGN any related documents upon approval of counsel to acquire the Property.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Campbell  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 13 - 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2014-04-053 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – March 17, 2014 

b) City Council Special Study Meeting-Draft – April 1, 2014 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   

a) Sexual Assault Awareness Month – April, 2014 

b) Fair Housing Month – April, 2014 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Mowing and 

Landscape Services 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4a 
 
WHEREAS, On March 1, 2010, Troy City Council awarded a three-year contract to provide 
mowing and landscape services with an option to renew for two (2) additional years to the low 
bidder, Green Meadows Lawnscape of Sterling Heights, MI (Resolution #2010-03-071-I-4b); 
and  
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council approved the option to renew the contract with Green Meadows 
Lawnscape, Inc. now of Shelby Township, MI , to provide one-year requirements of mowing 
and landscape services to all municipal property under the same contract prices, terms and 
conditions for an estimated total cost of $410,000; contract expiring December 31, 2013 
(Resolution #2013-03-057-J-4a); 
 

RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the City’s best interest to 
exercise the last one-year renewal option with Green Meadows Lawnscape, Inc. of Shelby 
Township, MI, to provide one-year requirements for mowing and landscape services of all 
municipal property under the same contract prices, terms, and conditions contract expiring 
December 31, 2014. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option - General Consulting 

Engineering Services 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4b 
 
WHEREAS, On July 21, 2008, City Council approved a three (3) year contract, effective 
through June 30, 2011, to provide General Consulting Engineering Services as required by the 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 14 - 

City and to assist the Engineering Department as needed, with the option to renew the contract 
for an additional three (3) year period under the same terms and conditions based on mutual 
consent of both parties, the highest rated bidders as a result of a best value process, with 
Hubbell, Roth and Clark, Inc., Spalding DeDecker Associates, Inc. and Orchard Hiltz and 
McCliment, Inc. at rates contained in the bid tabulation opened June 18, 2008 (Resolution 
#2008-07-239-F-4b); and 
 
WHEREAS, On June 20, 2011, City Council approved the three (3) year option to renew the 
contracts to provide General Consulting Engineering Services with Hubbell, Roth and Clark, 
Inc., Spalding DeDecker Associates, Inc. and Orchard, Hiltz and McCliment, Inc. under the 
same terms and conditions as the 2008 contract, at their respective revised pricing schedules 
effective July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2014. (Resolution #2011-06-144-J-4a); and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy determines that Hubbell, Roth and Clark, Inc., Spalding DeDecker 
Associates, Inc. and Orchard, Hiltz and McCliment, Inc. has met all the contract terms and 
conditions in accordance with the Professional General Consulting Engineering Services 
Agreement dated July 21, 2008; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc., Spalding DeDecker Associates, Inc. and Orchard, Hiltz 
and McCliment, Inc. have offered to extend their contracts for a three (3) year period under the 
same terms, conditions and pricing as the 2008 contract; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That a three-year extension of the contracts with 
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc., Spalding DeDecker Associates, Inc., and Orchard, Hiltz and 

McCliment, Inc. are hereby APPROVED under the same terms and conditions as the 2008 
contract, effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the submission of 
contract documents and all other specified requirements.  
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Home Chore Lawn 

and Yard Services 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4c 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide seasonal 
requirements of lawn and yard services to Troy residents qualifying under the Home Chore 
Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season to the low total bidders, Brantley 
Development, LLC of Inkster, MI as primary contractor, and Oakland Livingston Human Service 
Agency of Pontiac, MI, as secondary contractor, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 

opened April 1, 2014, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting, with a contract expiration of April 30, 2016. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents, insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements including a Public Service Contract executed administratively once in acceptable 
form. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 15 - 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option - Aggregates 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4d 
 
WHEREAS, On April 8, 2013, Troy City Council awarded one-year contracts to provide 
Aggregate materials with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low bidders, Tri-
City Aggregates Inc. of Holly, Edward C Levy Co. of Detroit, Novak Construction of Almont and 
Osburn Industries Inc. of Taylor (Resolution #2013-04-075-J4b); and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has determined that Tri-City Aggregates, Inc. and Novak 
Construction meet all the terms and conditions of the original bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tri-City Aggregates Inc. and Novak Construction have agreed to exercise the one-
year option to renew under the same prices, terms, and conditions of the original bid; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the 
option to renew contracts to provide one-year requirements of Aggregates with Tri-City 
Aggregates Inc. of Holly, MI and Novak Construction of Almont, MI under the same contract 
prices, terms, and conditions; contract expiring April 30, 2015. 
 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Hauling and Disposal 

of Dirt and Debris 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4e 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts for one-year 
requirements for the Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an option to renew for 
one (1) additional year to low bidders; Bedrock Express, LTD of Ortonville, MI for items 
#1, #2 and #3 for an estimated total cost of $57,640.00 and Dale’s Disposal of Fraser, 
MI for item #4 for an estimated total cost of $16,850.00 at the unit prices contained in 

the bid tabulation opened March 20, 2014, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting, with contract expirations of April 30, 2016. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award - Upgraded Landscape 

Maintenance 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4f 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a three year contract for Upgraded 
Landscape Maintenance to the highest scoring bidder, W.H. Cannon, Inc., of Romulus 
Michigan for an estimated total cost of $122,000.00 per year, at the unit prices contained in the 

bid tabulation opened February 27, 2014, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting, the cost of which shall not exceed annual budgetary limitations; with 
the contract to expiring December 31, 2016.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 16 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 

g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4g 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase four (4) 2014 
1500 GMC pickups and one (1) 2014 3500 GMC Savana cargo van from Red Holman Buick, 
GMC of Westland, MI, through the Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement for an 
estimated total cost of $101,792.00 as per the Oakland County Contract ID number 3003 & 
4019. 
 

h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 14-1 – 

Section 36 Overlay 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-4h 
 

RESOLVED, That Contract No. 14-1, Section 36 Overlay, be AWARDED to Asphalt 
Specialists, Inc., 1780 E. Highwood, Pontiac, MI 48340 for their low bid amount of 
$278,254.00. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is authorized in an amount 
not-to-exceed 15% of the total project cost. 
 

J-5 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization from Jed C. Sprunger, 

President of the Troy Community Lions Club 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-5 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from Troy Community 
Lions Club, asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in the 
community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license as recommended by City 
Management. 
 

J-6 Adoption of the Oakland County Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-6 
 
WHEREAS, The mission of the City of Troy includes the charge to protect the health, safety, 
and general welfare of the people of Troy; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy, Michigan is subject to flooding, tornadoes, winter storms, and 
other natural, technological, and human hazards; and  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 17 - 

 
WHEREAS, The Oakland County Local Emergency Planning Committee, comprised of 
representatives from the County, municipalities, and stakeholder organizations, has prepared a 
recommended Hazard Mitigation Plan that reviews the options to protect people and reduce 
damage from these hazards; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has participated in the planning process for the development of 
this Plan, providing information specific to local hazard priorities, encouraging public 
participation, identifying desired hazard mitigation strategies, and reviewing the draft Plan; and   
 
WHEREAS, On January 13, 2013, the Oakland County Board of Commissioners passed 
Resolution No.05-022 adopting the Oakland County Hazard Mitigation Plan as an official 
document of the County and established the County Hazard Mitigation Coordinating 
Committee, pursuant to the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (PL-106-390) and associated 
regulation (44 CFR 210.6); and  
 
WHEREAS, The Plan has been widely circulated for review by the County’s residents, 
municipal officials, and state, federal and local review agencies and has been revised to reflect 
their concerns;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the City of Troy that:  
 

1. The Oakland County Hazard Mitigation Plan and sections of the Plan specific to the 
affected community is hereby adopted as an official plan of the City of Troy.  

2. The City Manager is charged with supervising the implementation of the Plan’s 
recommendations, as they pertain to the City of Troy City and within the funding 
limitations as provided by the City of Troy City Council or other sources.   

3. The City Manager shall give special attention to the following action items recommended 
in portions of the plan specific to the City of Troy:  

a. 5.2.56 City of Troy 
Tornadoes, winter weather hazards, fires in one of the many high rise buildings in Troy, 
and a chemical spill or release from one of many commercial trucks that carry 
hazardous materials are just a few concerns for the citizens of Troy. Secondarily, with 
the many corporate headquarters and high profile businesses, the threat of terrorism is 
always a concern.  
 

b. 6.3.1.56 Mitigation Strategies 
1) Visit other municipalities who have had critical incidents and have activated their 
Emergency Operations Centers to learn and update our current EOC.  
2) Continue educational and planning programs in the area of severe weather, terrorism, 
and fire prevention to the citizens and businesses of Troy. 
3) Seek funding for a citizens emergency notification system, (i.e. reverse 911) to notify 
residents by text, phone or email of emergency situations, (i.e. hazardous materials, 
active shooter, severe accidents, road closures, emergency shelter information).  
4) Continue to train and equip the police department to actively intervene in mass 
shooting situations.  

 

J-7 Troy Racquet Club Rates 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 18 - 

Resolution #2014-04-053-J-7 
 
RESOLVED, That the 2014-15 rates for court time and membership rates are hereby 

APPROVED as stated in the report from the Recreation Department, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-8 Addendum #1 – Aquatic Center Backwash Discharge Modification  
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-8 
 
RESOLVED, That contract Addendum #1 for the Aquatic Center Backwash Discharge 

Modification is APPROVED with Superior Excavating, Inc. of Auburn Hills, MI at an estimated 
total cost of $131,151. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if additional work is required such additional work is 

AUTHORIZED in an amount not-to-exceed 20% of the contract addendum amount.  

 

J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements for 

Belleclaire Estates Site Condominium – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-098, 099, 100, 101 

and 102 
 
Resolution #2014-04-053-J-9 
 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for a detention basin, and 
four permanent easements for water mains, storm sewers, surface drainage, public utilities, 
and emergency ingress/egress from Mondrian Properties Belleclaire, LLC, owner of the 
properties having Sidwell #88-20-14-351-098, 099, 100, 101 & 102l; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD the 
warranty deed and permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies 

of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) April 14, 2014 - Conditional Rezoning Application (File CR-011) – Proposed Amber 

Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West Side of Livernois, North of Town Center, 
3409 Livernois, Section 21, from O (Office) to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):   
a) Amendments to Chapter 74 – Solicitations  
b) Detroit Water and Sewer Department – Discussion – Status and Business Issues  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 19 - 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

James Savage Spoke about SMART bus service funding and about an upcoming dance at 
the Community Center. 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – September 11, 2012 
b) Planning Commission-Final – February 11, 2014 
c) Traffic Committee-Final – February 19, 2014  
d) Building Code Board of Appeal-Draft – March 5, 2014 
e) Planning Commission-Draft – March 11, 2014 
f) Planning Commission-Final – March 11, 2014  
g) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft – March 13, 2014  
h) Traffic Commission-Draft – March 19, 2014 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) Fire Department and Alliance Mobile Health 2013 Annual Reports 
b) Building Department Activity Report – March, 2014 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) From Eric Messinger Regarding Assistance from Officer Greg Pokley and Sergeant 

Justin Novak 
b) From Art Leftridge Regarding Police Academy and Ride Along with Tim Alter and Josh 

Muhlenbeck 
Noted and Filed 

 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 20 - 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 
 

The Meeting RECESSED at 8:30 PM. 
 

The Meeting RECONVENED at 8:41 PM. 
 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 

Q-1 Fund Balance 
 
Mayor Slater introduced the study topic of fund balance and turned the discussion over to City 
Manager Kischnick. 
 
Mr. Kischnick began the discussion by describing the steps that led to this presentation and 
Management’s recommendation for a fund balance policy. Other topics that will be covered 
tonight are road projects and the fire station project. He then asked Tom Darling, Director of 
Finance and Administrative Services, to present the topic of fund balance. 
 
Mr. Darling discussed the presentation on fund balance, which was also provided in handouts. 
He then turned the discussion back to Mr. Kischnick. 
 
Mr. Kischnick discussed the slide titled “Management Scenario of One-time Use of Unassigned 
Fund Balance”. Mayor Slater asked if it is the intent of City Administration to bring a draft fund 
balance policy to Council for discussion and a decision. Mr. Kischnick replied that there will be 
a draft policy presented to Council. Council Member Campbell asked if the policy will pin the 
City down to a single number. Mr. Kischnick replied that keeping a balance range is preferable, 
such as the 20%-30% range suggested in the presentation. He added that the budget 
stabilization fund also plays a part in that equation. Mayor Slater said that it could be higher, 
but if the Manager sees worrisome projections three years out, he could bring it to Council for 
an adjustment to the policy much like what happened in 2009. He further explained what is 
currently considered the policy was actually a directive for the budget made by Council in 2009 
simply to prevent the fund balance from being wiped out completely during the budget crisis.  
 
Council Member Tietz indicated he liked the range suggested in the presentation but would like 
to know when the plan will be given to Council by the City Manager, perhaps in three months. 
He commented that he would like to see timelines on the plan for the fund balance policy so 
that citizens will also know when to expect to see the policy. Mr. Kischnick agreed that it is a 
good idea to have a timeline, but that it also takes a long time to develop something like this 
fund balance plan. He suggested it will likely be 6-9 months before Management will present a 
plan to Council. Mayor Pro Tem Henderson said a timeline is a good idea and that flexibility in 
the plan is advisable. For example, he would not like there to be a hard line of 20%. Council 
Member Campbell asked if the Library funding will be considered in this fund balance plan. Mr. 
Kischnick replied that the Library is an issue that will be discuss with the budget in the future. 
Council Member Tietz asked when will we be looking at the Library funding since the millage 
expires in 2015.  Mayor Slater answered that we will be looking at the Library funding issue 
during the budget discussions for the budget year containing November 2015, probably 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 21 - 

beginning in the autumn of 2014. Mr. Kischnick explained that there will be study sessions soon 
after the completion of the 2014/15 budget and cautions Council that Management will need 
direction for a three-year budget starting with the upcoming budget discussions. Mayor Slater 
also pointed out that the projections right now include the Library millage, not Library funding 
coming from the General Fund. 
 
Council Member Hodorek said that the bond rating is such a huge issue that we need to do 
what we can to protect it, including a higher fund balance. Council Member Pennington said 
that we also need to maintain our infrastructure and roads. 
 
Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer, discussed a presentation titled “Why County Roads” that 
was included with the handouts. 
 
Council Member Fleming thanked Mr. Huotari for his aggressive approach to get funding from 
other sources. He said the segment approach will go so much farther than the slab 
replacement approach from the past. Mr. Huotari further explained that previous budgets for 
projects were around $300,000, which only goes so far. 
 
Mayor Slater asked if the Long Lake and Rochester portion of the project will include the 
intersection and center lanes. Mr. Huotari confirmed that we are planning to include those 
areas, and the County will also be working on areas east and west of Long Lake. Mayor Slater 
asked if there are any future plans to work on the area at South Blvd. and Rochester Rd. Mr. 
Huotari replied that yes, it will be worked on, but this area is not in this plan since South Blvd. is 
asphalt, not concrete.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson asked for an explanation of the term “loop”. Mr. Huotari explained it 
is a sensor in the cement, mostly in the DDA. Mayor Pro Tem Henderson asked for an 
explanation of the term “ASR”.  Mr. Huotari explained that “ASR” is Alkali-Silica Reaction and 
continued to provide an in-depth explanation.  
 
Mayor Slater asked if there was any plan to work on the underpass of I-75 at Big Beaver. Mr. 
Huotari explained that MDOT has held meetings and is working on a design book and that 
project will take place around 2030. 
 
Mr. Kischnick introduced the topic of Fire Station #4 and asked Chief Nelson to discuss the 
topic further. 
 
Chief Nelson presented the Fire Station #4 replacement project using a presentation provided 
with the handouts. 
 
Council Member Pennington asked if the old fire station will be torn down. Chief Nelson replied 
that the old fire station will be torn down, as it is actually more cost effective to build new rather 
than to use the old building. Council Member Campbell asked how the station will function 
during construction. Chief Nelson explained that they are looking at a plan and the cost is 
included in the estimate.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson asked Chief Nelson to discuss insurance rates and how they are 
determined. Chief Nelson explained that the ISO assigns insurance ratings, and that Troy is in 
the top 2.3% of those ratings. He said Troy has such a good rating due to equipment, training, 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 7, 2014 

 

- 22 - 

the layout of the city, and that rates are assigned to a group of ratings (for example, 1-4 has 
one rate). Chief Nelson continued to explain that the high ISO rating of Troy’s Fire Dept. also 
affects the insurance rates for businesses in Troy and keeps their costs lower. 
 
Mayor Slater thanked staff for the information and presentations. He clarified that the proposal 
for Fire Station #4 is spread over two fiscal years, starting with next year. He also clarified that 
the road projects are spread over two fiscal years. Mr. Huotari explained that the road projects 
will start in May of this fiscal year. 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 9:55 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 
 



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 8, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent Parks, Streets and Drains 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Concrete Slab Replacement Program 
 

 
History 
The Streets and Drains Division is responsible for the maintenance on City of Troy concrete Major and Local Roads. 
This responsibility includes identifying and replacing sections of concrete roads. The Streets and Drains Division 
uses the Pavement Surface Evaluation Rating program (PASER) to identify the most deteriorated roads in the City of 
Troy. Roads identified for slab replacement through fiscal year 2015 are included in sections 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 17, 18, 20, 
21, 22, 23, 24, 25, and 29. These sections include Major, Industrial, and Local roads. 
 
Purchasing 
On March 27, 2014, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for Concrete Pavement 
Repair.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info and 
was sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.  Five (5) bid proposals were received.  Below is a detailed summary of 
potential vendors for both bid opportunities: 
 

Companies notified via MITN 232 
Troy Companies notified via MITN 2 
Troy Companies notified Active email Notification 2 
Troy Companies notified Active Free 0 
Companies that viewed the bid  40 
Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 

  
After reviewing the bid proposals, DiLisio Construction Inc., of Clinton Township, MI was low bidder on all specifications 
and is being recommended to provide Concrete Pavement Repair at unit pricing as detailed in the attached bid 
tabulation. 
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Streets Division Capital.  
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a one year contract with two optional additional years for providing 
Concrete Pavement Replacement to; DiLisio Construction Inc., of Clinton Township, MI, as per unit bid pricing; for an 
estimated total cost of $1,000,000 for Major and Industrial roads and $4,515,000 for Local roads for fiscal year 2015, 
but not to exceed annual budgetary limitations at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 27, 2014.  The 
award is contingent upon the contractors’ submission of properly executed bid documents including insurance 
certificates, and all other specified requirements.  

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/�
stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 14-10
Opening Date -- 03/27/2014 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 4
Date Reviewed -- 3/28/2014 CONCRETE SLAB REPLACEMENT PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: DiLisio Construction, Inc.

Dominic Gaglio 
Construction, Inc.

Fiori Enterprises. 
LLC

Major Cement 
Company

 Clinton Township, MI Southgate, MI Detroit, MI Detroit, MI
Ck Number 803209 22987487 852925 9200810925
Ck Amount $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

Proposal A:  2014-2015 Local Road Maintenance - Scattered locations
FY 2014/2015 FY2014/2015 FY2014/2015 FY2014/2015

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
1 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $38.00 $38.00 $53.60 $48.00

2 Remove & Replace with Concrete
8" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $37.00 $37.00 $50.40 $47.00

3 Remove & Replace with Concrete
7" Non-reinforced- 50,000 SY $36.00 $40.90 $41.50 $45.00

4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/
Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …. 100 S.F. $3.50 $3.90 $5.50 $10.00

5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/
4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 7,000 S.F. $3.20 $3.80 $3.75 $4.00

6 Remove Concrete and rplc with topsoil/seed 300 S.F. $10.00 $1.00 $3.00 $3.00

7 Structure Cover, (Adjustment) 75 each $200.00 $190.00 $275.00 $775.00

8 Structure Cover, Adj, Add Depth (Reconst) 10 L.F. $200.00 $100.00 $75.00 $200.00

9 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace
with 21AA Limestone, compacted in place 1,500 C.Y. $5.00 $20.00 $27.00 $27.00

10 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $9.00 $11.00 $9.50 $20.00
11 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $20.00 $25.00 $25.00 $29.25
12 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 5,000 S.F. $14.00 $7.50 $7.00 $11.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, 100 S.F. $14.00 $12.00 $20.00 $10.00
14 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

15 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal A $2,001,550.00 $2,237,340.00 $2,311,525.00 $2,539,375.00

Proposal B: 2014-2015 Major Road Maintenance - Scattered Locations
FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE
1 Remove & Replace with Concrete

10" Non-reinforced- 5,500 SY $46.65 $46.50 $58.50 $65.00

2 Remove & Replace with Concrete
9" Non-reinforced- 22,000 S.Y. $44.80 $45.00 $53.60 $61.50

3 Remove & Replace with Concrete
8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $43.80 $42.00 $50.50 $57.00

4 Remove & Replace with Concrete
7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y. $42.80 $41.00 $44.00 $52.00

Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/
5 Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …. 200 S.F. $3.50 $4.00 $5.50 $10.50

Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/
6 4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F. $3.20 $3.90 $3.75 $10.00

7 Remove Concrete and rplc with topsoil/seed 100 S.F. $10.00 $2.00 $3.00 $3.00

8 Structure Cover, (Adjustment) 20 each $200.00 $210.00 $275.00 $1,200.00

9 Structure Cover, Adj, Add Depth (Reconst) 10 L.F. $200.00 $165.00 $75.00 $200.00
Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

10 with 21AA Limestone, compacted in place 600 C.Y. $5.00 $25.00 $27.00 $27.00
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $9.00 $18.00 $9.50 $20.00
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F. $20.00 $30.00 $25.00 $29.00
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 500 S.F. $14.00 $15.00 $7.00 $11.75

14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, 100 S.F. $14.00 $16.00 $20.00 $10.00
15 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included
16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal B $1,281,815.00 $1,298,490.00 $1,553,025.00 $1,789,675.00

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal A & B $3,283,365.00 $3,535,830.00 $3,864,550.00 $4,329,050.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 14-10
BID TABULATION Page 2 of 4
CONCRETE SLAB REPLACEMENT PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: DiLisio Construction, Inc.

Dominic Gaglio 
Construction, Inc.

Fiori Enterprises. 
LLC

Major Cement 
Company

 Clinton Township, MI Southgate, MI Detroit, MI Detroit, MI

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: Monthly Two weeks Bi-Monthly Two Weeks

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Oper. 9a.m./5p.m. 7a.m./4:30p.m. 8a.m./5p.m. 7a.m./5p.m.
Phone 586-405-4578 734-216-2051 810-560-0165 313-363-1225

REFERENCES Y or N Yes Yes Yes (one)

AWARD                       100% of Contract Yes Yes Yes
                                                    Partial Contract: Proposal A X

Proposal B

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

INSURANCE:                      Can Meet Yes Yes Yes Yes
                                         Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Two Weeks N/A Two Weeks

WARRANTY: 2 Yrs 1 Yr N/A N/A

ALL OR NONE-AWARD Y or N no No No No

EXCEPTIONS: None None None None

ACKNOWLEGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

FORMS:                 Legal Staus of Bidder Y or N Yes Yes No Yes
Non-Collusion Affidavit Y or N Yes Yes No Yes

Cert. Regarding Debarment Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
"Iran Linked Business" Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

**BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER

ATTEST:     PROPOSAL: City of Troy Concrete Pavement Repair Program for Local and Major
Kimberly Marks-Ball     Roads with an Option to Renew for Two (2) Additional One Year Periods.
Enna Bachelor
Steve Vandette
Kurt Bovensiep MaryBeth Murz,
G: ITB-COT 14-10 Concrete Slab Replacement Program Purchasing Manager

BY JUNE 30, 2015



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 14-10
BID TABULATION Page 3 of 4
CONCRETE SLAB REPLACEMENT PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: Hartwell Cement Co.
 Oak Park, MI

Ck Number 624463
Ck Amount $30,000.00

Proposal A:  2014-2015 Local Road Maintenance - Scattered locations
FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
1 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $58.00

2 Remove & Replace with Concrete
8" Non-reinforced- 1,000 S.Y. $56.00

3 Remove & Replace with Concrete
7" Non-reinforced- 50,000 SY $54.00

4 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/
Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …. 100 S.F. $6.00

5 Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/
4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 7,000 S.F. $3.50

6 Remove Concrete and rplc with topsoil/seed 300 S.F. $3.50

7 Structure Cover, (Adjustment) 75 each $125.00

8 Structure Cover, Adj, Add Depth (Reconst) 10 L.F. $125.00

9 Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace
with 21AA Limestone, compacted in place 1,500 C.Y. $29.00

10 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F. $12.00
11 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 200 L.F. $27.00
12 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 5,000 S.F. $7.75
13 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, 100 S.F. $20.00
14 Restoration Included Included Included Included Included

15 Traffic Maintenance Included Included Included Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal A $2,941,625.00

Proposal B: 2014-2015 Major Road Maintenance - Scattered Locations
FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015 FY 2014/2015

NO. DESCRIPTION EST. QTY.  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE  UNIT PRICE
1 Remove & Replace with Concrete

10" Non-reinforced- 5,500 SY
2 Remove & Replace with Concrete

9" Non-reinforced- 22,000 S.Y.
3 Remove & Replace with Concrete

8" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y.
4 Remove & Replace with Concrete

7" Non-reinforced- 200 S.Y.
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

5 Driveway 6" Non-reinforced (Locations not …. 200 S.F.
Remove & Replace with Concrete Sidewalk/

6 4" Non-reinforced (Locations not specified) 100 S.F.
7 Remove Concrete and rplc with topsoil/seed 100 S.F.

8 Structure Cover, (Adjustment) 20 each

9 Structure Cover, Adj, Add Depth (Reconst) 10 L.F.
Misc. Base Repair per CY to excavate/replace

10 with 21AA Limestone, compacted in place 600 C.Y.
11 Installation of 6" edge drain 100 L.F.
12 Remove and Replace Curb & Gutter 100 L.F.
13 Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, Modified w/Inserts 500 S.F.
14 Sidewalk Ramp, Detectable Warning, Retrofit, 100 S.F.
15 Restoration Included Included

16 Traffic Maintenance Included Included

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal B No Response

Estimated Total Cost – Proposal A & B $2,941,625.00



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 14-10
BID TABULATION Page 4 of 4
CONCRETE SLAB REPLACEMENT PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: Hartwell Cement
 

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: 30 Days

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Oper. 7a.m./6p.m.
Phone 248-789-4156

REFERENCES         Yes
AWARD                       100% of Contract

                                                    Partial Contract: Proposal A X
Proposal B

COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

INSURANCE:                      Can Meet Yes
                                         Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: 30 Days

WARRANTY: 2 yrs

ALL OR NONE-AWARD Y or N No

EXCEPTIONS: None

ACKNOWLEGEMENT: Y or N Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE Y or N Yes

FORMS:                 Legal Staus of Bidder Y or N Yes
Non-Collusion Affidavit Y or N Yes

Cert. Regarding Debarment Y or N Yes
"Iran Linked Business" Y or N Yes

BY JUNE 30, 2015



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 10, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent Parks, Streets, and Drains 
 
RE: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Transit Mixed 

Concrete 
 

 
History 

• Transit mix concrete is concrete mixed at a plant and brought to a job site by a concrete truck.  
The Department of Public Works uses transit mixed concrete throughout the year for repairs to 
the City‘s infrastructure, which includes sidewalks, curbs, and roads.   

• The City of Troy uses the most current mix design to ensure Alkali Silica Reactivity (ASR) is 
avoided in all new concrete placed.   

• Transit mixed concrete is purchased on an as needed basis throughout the year   

• The current contract expires April 30, 2014. 
 
Purchasing 
On April 10, 2014, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for Transit 
Mixed Concrete.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) 
website; www.mitn.info and was sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.  Fourteen (14) vendors were 
notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN website.  One (1) bid proposal was received.  Below is a 
detailed summary of potential vendors for both bid opportunities. 
 
The City of Troy purchases this material on an as needed basis.  The award is contingent upon the 
contractors’ submission of properly executed bid documents, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements. 
 

Companies notified via MITN 14 
Troy Companies notified via MITN 0 
Troy Companies notified Active email Notification 0 
Troy Companies notified Active Free 0 
Companies that viewed the bid  3 
Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 

  
 
 
 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors to 
do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check the 
MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/�
stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Financial 
Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating budgets. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a one (1) year contract to provide Transit Mixed Concrete 
with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the sole bidder meeting specifications and all bid 
requirements to Superior Materials, LLC of Farmington Hills, MI as per the unit prices listed in the bid 
tabulation opened April 10, 2014; to be ordered on as needed basis; contract expiring April 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 14-15 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Transit Mixed Concrete ITB-COT14-12.doc 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 14-12
Opening Date -- 4/10/2014 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 4/10/2014 TRANSIT MIXED CONCRETE

VENDOR NAME: Superior Materials, LLC

Farmington Hills, MI

EST
ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE 

PROPOSAL A: WEEKDAY DELIVERY

1 800 YDS 6 SACK MIX $85.00

2 700 YDS 7 SACK MIX (High Early) $91.00

3 200 YDS 12 HR 300 PSI MIX $97.00

Flexural Strength/ 7 sack
SPLIT LOAD CHARGES

4 20 TIMES 2 LOCATIONS  $0.00

5 5 TIMES 3 LOCATIONS  $0.00

6 30 TIMES BELOW MINIMUM LOAD CHARGE $50.00

7 40 YDS COLD WEATHER PROTECTION $5.00

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROPOSAL A: $152,800.00

PROPOSAL B: SATURDAY DELIVERY

8 25 YDS 6 SACK MIX $91.00

9 100 YDS 7 SACK MIX (High Early) $97.00

10 100 YDS 12 HR 300 PSI MIX $104.00

Flexural Strength/ 7 sack
SPLIT LOAD CHARGES

11 5 TIMES 2 LOCATIONS  $0.00

12 2 TIMES 3 LOCATIONS  $0.00

13 10 TIMES BELOW MINIMUM LOAD CHARGE $50.00

14 10 YDS COLD WEATHER PROTECTION $5.00

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROPOSAL B: $22,925.00

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: $175,725.00

UPLOADING TIME/CU. YD.: 6 Minutes
MINIMUM LOAD: 1 yard
DELIVERY: After Verbal Request 7am-5pm
HOURS OF OPERATION:  7am-5pm
24 HRS PHONE NO.  313-215-1873
INSURANCE: Y or N Yes
ALL OR NONE AWARD:  Y or N No
PAYMENT TERMS: 1% Net 10 
EXCEPTIONS: Y or N No

PROPOSAL: One-Year Requirements of Transit Mixed Concrete with an Option to Renew
for One (1) Additional Year.

ATTEST: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES SOLE BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS

Emily Fronterra
Susan Riesterer
Enna Bachelor ______________________________

MaryBeth Murz,
Purchasing Manager

G:\Bid Tabs 13-14 ITB-COT 14-12 TransitMixConcrete 



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 9, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance    

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – 

Fleet Vehicles 
 

 
History 
The three (3) vehicles being purchased are replacement vehicles for the Public Works Department.  The three (3) 
obsolete vehicles will be removed from service and sold at auction with estimated proceeds of $15,000.00.  This 
purchase replaces existing vehicles and does not increase the size of the existing Department of Public Works 
motor pool fleet. 
 
Purchasing 
Red Holman Buick, GMC is the low total bidder in the Oakland County Cooperative Bid.  The Oakland County 
Contract ID number is #4096.  The contract pricing is valid thru 2015 model year GMC vehicles.   
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account.  

  
       Red Holman Buick, GMC      Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total 
     
  (3) Sierra 2500 HD GMC 4X4 Pickups  $  96,000.00      $25,771.00  $   77,313.00 
           
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase three (3) 2015 Sierra 2500 HD GMC 4X4 
pickups for the Public Works Department from the low total bidder, Red Holman Buick, GMC of Westland, MI, as 
per the Oakland County Cooperative Bid; Contract ID #4096 for an estimated total cost of $77,313.00.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 GMC Pickups_Oakland County Cooperative .doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04c



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 9, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance 

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Contract – Fleet 

Vehicles 
 

 
History 
The TYMCO sweeper being purchased is a replacement for a 2006 TYMCO street sweeper for the Public Works 
Department.  The obsolete sweeper will be removed from service and sold at auction with estimated proceeds of 
$40,000.00.  This purchase replaces the existing sweeper and does not increase the size of the existing 
Department of Public Works motor pool fleet. 
 
Purchasing 

• HGAC is the Houston Galveston Area Council Cooperative that has been in existence for over 30 years; 
specializing in high ticket, capital intensive products and services that require technical, detailed 
specifications and extensive professional skills to evaluate bid responses.  Products available thru the 
HGAC Program are products utilized in Public Safety, Public Works and Communications.   

• On December 5, 2013 bid responses were received from thirty one (31) manufacturers and dealers.  The 
bid was hosted by the HGAC Cooperative.  Contracts were awarded to the lowest responsible bidder for 
each product item as detailed in the bid specifications.  The manufacturer, TYMCO, Inc. is the awarded 
low bidder for the Model #600 Regenerative Air Sweeper.  The HGAC Contract ID number is SW 04-14. 

• Note, that the city currently owns TYMCO sweepers.  The TYMCO sweepers have proven to be very 
reliable and also are easy to use in regards to operation and maneuverability. 

• The local authorized dealer for TYMCO sweepers is Fredrickson Supply of Grand Rapids, MI. 
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account. 

  
       TYMCO, Inc.      Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total 
     
  (1) TYMCO Model 600 Regenerative Air Sweeper         $200,000.00    $197,975.00         $197,975.0 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase one (1) 2015 TYMCO Model 600 Regenerative 
Air Sweeper, for the Public Works Department from the low bidder; TYMCO, Inc. of Waco, TX, as per the HGAC 
Cooperative Purchasing Contract for an estimated total cost of $197,975.00. 

 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14  New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4  - Sweeper_HGAC Cooperative .doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04d



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 9, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent Parks, Streets and Drains 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
   
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – Portable/Changeable 

Message Signs 

 
 
History 
A $10.5M plan for a comprehensive Concrete Slab Replacement Program for County Roads was presented at 
the City Council Study Session on April 7, 2014.  A transfer of $5M from the City’s General Fund will be used 
as a match to approximately $5.5M in outside sources of funding for this program.  Because of the magnitude 
of this work, the City recognizes the importance of notifying the public of projected delays, current efforts, and 
projected lane openings.   
 
The portable/changeable message signs will allow the city to conveniently display relevant information at 
specific locations on a timely basis.  The message signs are also a part of a larger strategy to work with local 
businesses and the public to provide current information in regards to the road projects.  This strategy will be 
presented in detail in the near future.  
 
In addition to the Concrete Slab Replacement Program, the Department of Public Works is also responsible for 
several projects that also require timely communication to the public.  These projects include Local Road 
improvements, water main breaks and replacements, special events, and general information.  The 
changeable message boards will allow the DPW to change messages according to the project to best notify 
the affected public. 
 
Purchasing 
The Michigan MiDeal Contract prequalifies vendors and equipment through a competitive bid process.  Bell 
Equipment Company of Lake Orion, MI is one of the awarded low bidders from the State of Michigan and is 
included in Contract #071B1300075 for its Addco All LED Portable/Changeable Message Signs per the 
attached quote. 
 
Financial 
Funds for this piece of equipment are available in the Capital Budget of the Public Works Departments. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase two (2) Addco All LED Portable/Changeable 
Message Signs from Bell Equipment Company of Lake Orion, MI for an estimated total cost of $34,800.00, at 
prices detailed and contained in the attached quote as per the Michigan MiDeal Contract #071B1300075. 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4_MiDeal PortableSigns.doc 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04e









 
Date:   April 8, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:   Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject:  Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder 

Contract 14-03 - 2014 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program 
 
History: 
 
A comprehensive concrete pavement replacement program on Road Commission for Oakland 
County (RCOC) roads has been developed to address heavy pothole damage caused by the harsh 
winter of 2014 and, generally poor conditions of some RCOC roads.  The RCOC will be our partner 
and will provide inspection and other services approximating 20% of the City’s investment.  The 
RCOC will replace traffic signal control loops within the concrete, which is often the worst pavement 
near intersections, and apply all pavement markings.  The City will administer the construction 
contract, provide field assistance and oversight, and make payments to the contractor.  
          
The program will include the following roads (as shown on the attached map): 
 

• Long Lake Road, Rochester to Livernois 
• Dequindre, Big Beaver to 14 Mile Road 
• Big Beaver, Rochester to Dequindre 
• John R, Long Lake to Maple Road 
• Long Lake, Livernois to Northfield Parkway 

   
Work is anticipated to start on Long Lake Road between Rochester and Livernois in May.  The 
schedules for other roads will be announced this summer and fall as the work progresses.  Road 
work on Long Lake and John R abutting the high schools is limited to the summer months when 
school is out.  All work including joint sealing, traffic control loops and pavement markings is to be 
complete by November 15, 2014.     
 
Purchasing 
 
Bids were received and publicly read on March 27, 2014.  The low bid of $3,821,615 was submitted 
by Dilisio Contracting, Inc., 23525 Lakepointe, Clinton Twp., MI 48036, as shown on the attached 
tabulation summary. The Engineer’s estimate at the time of bidding was $5.0 million.  The low bid is 
$1,178,385 or 23.6% below the Engineer’s estimate.  Quantities included in the bids were provided 
for comparative purposes.  The intent is to complete concrete slab replacements on RCOC roads 
totaling $5 million utilizing the unit prices of the bid.    

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04f



2 
 

 
Work was competitively bid and publicly opened with three (3) bidders responding.  The award is 
contingent upon submission of proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance certificates, 
bonds and all specified requirements. 
 
Financial: 
 
Funds for the City of Troy’s share will come from a transfer from the General Fund to the 2013-14 
and 2014-15 Major Road fund and $106,000 from the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA).   
 
Recommendation:  
 
It is recommended that City Council award the 2014 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement 
Program contract to Dilisio Contracting, Inc., 23525 Lakepointe, Clinton Twp., MI 48036, for an 
estimated cost of $3,821,615 at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation with all work not to exceed 
budgetary limitations of $5,106,000. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2014\Contract 14-3 - 2014 Troy-RCOC Conrete Pavement Repair Program\Correspondence\To CC re 2014 Troy-RCOC Slab WorkR1.doc 



Page 1 4/9/2014

BID TABULATION Bids Due: March 27, 2014
Engineer's Estimate:  $5,000,000

City of Troy Engineering Department
Oakland County, Michigan

Contractor  Total Bid Amount Over/Under Estimate

Dilisio Contracting, Inc. $3,821,615.00 -23.6%

Florence Cement Company $5,529,305.00 10.6%

Major Cement Company $6,289,930.00 25.8%

2014 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Repair Program



LDFA - $106k (2014 Troy-RCOC Program) 
 
Risk Reserve/NHPP/Tri-Party - $5.4 million 
 
General Fund  - $5 million (2014 Troy-RCOC Program) 

#1 - $4.2M 

#2 – $3.2M 

#3 - $3.1M 

 
 

* * 

Pavement Replacement 
Areas 



 
 
 
Date:   April 7, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:   Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steve Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject:  2014 NHPP/Tri-Party Program – Concrete Slab Replacement 
 Big Beaver, Adams to Civic Center 
 
History: 
 
City Council approved a Tri-Party agreement for concrete slab replacement on Big Beaver, Coolidge 
Highway to Civic Center Drive, by Resolution #2014-03-033 on March 17, 2014.  Subsequent to this 
approval, the City, in partnership with the RCOC, secured an additional $1,600,000 in FY 2015 
National Highway Prevention Program (NHPP) federal funds for more work on Big Beaver.  This 
allows previously planned City Funds to be reallocated to do more work on Long Lake, John R, 
Dequindre and Big Beaver, Rochester to Deqindre. 
 
The attached agreement has been revised to incorporate the additional $1,600,000 in federal funds 
and the RCOC match of $400,000 with the previously approved Tri-Party Program and 2014 NHPP 
funds.   
 
Due to the inclusion of federal funds, the project must be bid through MDOT.  
 
Financial: 
 
The agreement includes: $300,163 in 2014 Tri-Party program funds; $291,000 in 2014 NHPP funds 
with a $72,750 local match by the RCOC; $1,600,000 in 2015 NHPP funds with a $400,000 local 
match by the RCOC; $550,000 for design and construction engineering services by the RCOC; for a 
total agreement amount of $3,213,913.    
 
The City of Troy’s final share of the project will only be based on our share of the Tri-Party program 
which is one-third (1/3) or $100,054 of the total Tri-Party allocation. 
 
The City will advance $2,000,000 to the project so that road work can begin this summer, well before 
October 1, 2014 when 2015 NHPP funds become available.  The City will request full reimbursement 
from federal funds and RCOC funds after October 1, 2014. 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



2 
 

 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached Cost Participation Agreement between the 
City of Troy and the Board of Road Commissioners for Oakland County (Board) for the 2014 
NHPP/Tri-Party Concrete Replacement Program to be used for concrete slab replacements on Big 
Beaver, from Adams to Civic Center at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $100,054.  The City 
will advance $2,000,000 to the project with full reimbursement from federal funds and RCOC funds 
after October 1, 2014.  
 
Furthermore, staff recommends that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the 
agreements.    
 
WJH/wjhG:\Funding Issues\TRIPARTY\2014\Additional NHPP\To CC re 2014 Tri Party & NHPP for Big Beaver_Adams to Civic Center.docx 













 

 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 7, 2014 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 1-800-Mini Storage Building Addition - Project No. 14.905.3 
 

 
History 
 
West Maple Ventures, LLC proposes to develop 1-800-Mini Storage Building Addition located 2477 
West Maple Road.   
 
Troy Planning Commission recommended preliminary site plan approval on March 3, 2014.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements which will be constructed by 
West Maple Ventures, LLC on behalf of the City of Troy: Water Main.  The required fees and 
refundable escrow deposits in the form of Check, that will assure completion of the municipal 
improvements, have been provided by West Maple Ventures, LLC (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-06













Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
DATE:  April 8, 2014 
 
TO:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM: M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk   
 
SUBJECT: State of Michigan Grant Agreement - QVF Oracle/Equipment Upgrade Project 

Background 
 

The City Clerk’s Office utilizes the statewide Qualified Voter File (QVF) for maintenance of registered 
voter records. The State of Michigan, via funding provided by Help America Vote Act (HAVA), 
provides equipment and software for the QVF remote workstation located in the City Clerk’s Office. 
The computer at that workstation currently uses Windows XP, an operating system that is reaching 
its end of life and is no longer supported.  The proposed upgrade will replace the QVF server and 
upgrade to Windows 7. This upgrade will also replace the Oracle database software with a more 
current version. 
 
 
Financial Considerations 

 
Funding for this upgrade will be 100% covered by Michigan’s Help America Vote Act (HAVA) 
State Plan. No City of Troy funds will be used. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
There are no legal considerations with this item. 
 
Options 

 
City Management requests that the State of Michigan Grant Agreement for the Qualified Voter File 
(QVF) Oracle/Equipment Upgrade Project be approved, and, that the City Clerk be authorized to sign 
the agreement. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07













 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 9, 2014 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement –Michigan Centralized Birth Certification System 

(MiCBCS)  
 

 
History 
The City Clerk’s Office is piloting a project called the Michigan Centralized Birth Certification System 
(MiCBCS) with the Michigan Department of Community Health (MDCH). The full scope of this system 
is intended to offer a electronic database to municipalities without a document management system 
for their birth records. At the fullest use, the State’s system provides a municipal clerk access to the 
birth records for that municipality in a digital format. The electronic records are easily searchable and 
printable, and can be printed as certified copies. The State collects fees per transaction from the 
municipalities that use the system to its fullest extent.  
 
The City of Troy Clerk’s Office already has an excellent document management system in place that 
is maintained in-house, so we opted to pilot only a portion of the State’s system. By maintaining our 
own system, we also retain 100% of the fees paid for certified copies (about $140,000 per year for 
both birth and death certificates).  
 
We use the State’s system for providing certified copies of birth certificates for very specific situations 
in which the certificates could not lawfully be filed at the local level and were directly filed at the State 
level. Prior to the implementation of this system, a parent in that situation would have to request the 
record from Lansing. By having this system available in the Clerk’s Office, we can offer a more 
convenient method of obtaining those types of certified copies.  
 
Also, by implementing the birth certificate portion of this system, we were able to participate in the 
earliest phases of the death certificate implementation, which will be implemented in late Spring/early 
Summer of this year. The death certificate system will not replace our death certificate database, but 
will make it possible for electronic filing of death certificates. 
 
 
Purchasing 
There are no Purchasing items to consider. 
 
Financial 
Funding for this program is 100% funded by the State of Michigan. No City of Troy funds are used. 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-08



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Recommendation 
City Administration recommends approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Michigan 
Department of Community Health and the City of Troy for the Michigan Centralized Birth Certificate 
System (MiCBCS). 
 
 
 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
 
 
 



DCH-0770 revised                                                                                                                                            Page 1 of 6 

 Contract Manager and                               

                                                  Location/Building:  Capitol View Building 

 Contract #_____________ 

 

 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

 THE 

 MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH 

 hereinafter referred to as the “Department” 

 AND 

 City of Troy  

 hereinafter referred to as the “Local Registrar”  

 FOR 

 Michigan Centralized Birth Certification System (MiCBCS) 

 

1. Purpose 

The Division for Vital Records and Health Statistics operates and maintains a computer 
application that is used to manage birth record information for all registered births in the 
State of Michigan.  This system, the Birth Registry System (BRS), allows users to search, 
view, update, edit, print and generate certified copies of birth record images and birth facts. 
A modification to the BRS has been completed   for the express purpose of providing a tool 
for use by local vital records offices in conducting their official duties with regard to vital 
records services.   The BRS system has been renamed to the Michigan Centralized Birth 
Certification System (MiCBCS) 

This agreement governs the terms and conditions under which a local vital records 
registration office, as defined by MCL 333.2804, and that is established and operated 
under the provisions of MCL 333.2814 and 333.2815, may access this system for official 
uses including the administration of their official duties and to meet the needs of customers 
requesting vital records services.   

2. Period of Agreement  

This agreement shall commence on April 15, 2014 and continue through September 30, 

2016. 

3. Program Budget and Agreement Amount 

The Local Registrar under the terms of this agreement will provide payment of service fees to 
the Department based upon the following fee schedule:  
 
Searching, viewing, printing file copies and entering corrections or updates – no cost 
 
 
 
For records of birth filed and held within the repository of the Local Registrar: 
 



DCH-0770 revised                                                                                                                                            Page 2 of 6 

  - Initial certified copy printing     $4.00 per copy 
  -  Subsequent certified copies printing in same session  $1.00 per copy 
 
For records of birth filed and held only within the repository of the Department: 
 

Issuing certified copies of records  
 

The service fee for records of birth filed and held only within the repository of the 
Department is as required under MCL 333.2891(4) (a).  These fees are currently:  

 
  - Initial certified copy printing     $34.00 per copy 
  -  Subsequent certified copies printing in same session  $16.00 per copy 
 

 Copies made that result in an error in printing, including mistakenly printing the wrong 
record, a misprint, or other printing error will not be subject to these fees. 

4. Methodology and Program Content (Statement of Work) 

The Department shall provide the ability for the Local Registrar to search, view, edit, print 
and issue certified copies of birth record images and birth facts from the Michigan 
Centralized Birth Certification System.  The Department shall further provide timely 
support and assistance to the Local Registrar relating to system use and functions 
surrounding use of the system. 

The Local Registrar shall utilize the system for official administrative uses that may 
include searching for and reviewing information in the system, comparing information within 
the system to the information maintained in the local system or file, inserting or editing 
information on a birth record, including the local date of filing and the locally assigned file 
number for a record, requesting corrections to the recorded data through the system for 
approval by Department staff, for printing local file copies, administrative use copies and 
official certified copies of the birth record images and information held within the system. 

 

5.     Method of Payments  

The Department will issue quarterly invoices with payment due within 90 days.     Payment 
options include online payment or by check made payable to the State of Michigan, PO Box 
30437, Lansing, MI 48909.  

6. Performance/Progress Reports 

Activity report(s) reflecting systems use by Local Registrar‘s staff will be prepared by the 
Department and submitted for the following time period(s):   

 Period of Report   Report Due Date 

July, August, September  October 15 

October, November, December January 15 

January, February, March April 15 

April, May, June July 15 



DCH-0770 revised                                                                                                                                            Page 3 of 6 

The report will include the following: 

The Department shall provide a detailed billing summary to the Local Registrar. 

The report should be submitted to: 

The County/City clerk or their designee 

7. Responsibilities - Local Registrar 

The Local Registrar agrees to conform to the following practices: 

• The Local Registrar shall maintain the physical security of the vital records work 
areas and storage areas as required to assure the security of the indexes, 
documents, films and any other vital records information held by Local Registrar in 
compliance with all state and federal regulations on physical security, including the 
restriction of access to unauthorized personnel to the area where the materials are 
secured during non-business hours. 

• The Local Registrar shall validate a list of employees provided by DCH on a semi-
annual basis confirming those employees who are authorized to access the system. 

• The Local Registrar shall establish procedures to conduct background checks when 
hiring employees into positions requiring access to the system.  The Local Registrar 
shall restrict access to protected vital records information to employees, contractors 
or authorized individuals who have passed a background check. 

• The Local Registrar shall protect vital records information from disclosure, including 
the information found through MiCBCS, as required by Michigan law and regulation 
and will not disclose information to parties not eligible to receive such information.  

• The Local Registrar shall require proper identification from applicants or employ 
some other approved method for confirming identity and eligibility of the applicant 
requesting access to restricted vital records documents, copies of documents or 
information from those documents prior to releasing the requested document or 
information. 

• The Local Registrar shall maintain all registered vital records and vital record forms 
blanks and other vital records materials in a locked, restricted and secured area when 
not under the direct supervision of office personnel. 

• The Local Registrar shall restrict use of the MiCBCS to those staff members who are 
working on site in the local office and who need access to the birth information to 
execute their official duties. 

• The Local Registrar will use the MiCBCS for administration of their duties as a local 
vital records registrar and to provide vital records services to the customers of the 
Local Registrar in conformance with Michigan compiled law, and administrative rule 
following the procedures required by the State Registrar. 

• The Local Registrar shall not release to anyone information from a birth record or 
from an image of a birth record located in MiCBCS that did not occur in their 
jurisdiction for those records that the MiCBCS system provides them with view only 
access, except that they may identify the jurisdiction where the birth occurred to 



DCH-0770 revised                                                                                                                                            Page 4 of 6 

assist a vital records customer who is legally eligible to obtain a copy of the record 
and has provided identification and a written application for a copy of the record.  The 
purpose for providing the location of the birth must be solely to aid the customer in 
locating the appropriate office where they can obtain a copy of the record. 

• The Local Registrar shall safeguard the safety paper provided for the sole purpose of 
issuing certified copies of birth records from theft or misuse and only use the safety 
paper when issuing official certified copies of birth record from the MiCBCS.  

• The Local Registrar shall adhere to the guidelines and procedures established by the 
Department for the storage, monitoring and inventorying of MiCBCS safety paper.  

• The Local Registrar shall promptly report any detected or suspected loss or misuse of 
security paper or any breach of vital records security to the State Registrar, a Deputy 
State Registrar or to the Fraud Unit within the Division for Vital Records and Health 
Statistics.  

• Local Registrar agrees to print County Authorized (CAs) birth record copies for filing 
in their local file only for births that occurred in their jurisdiction and were originally 
filed at the local level.   

• The Local Registrar agrees to pay the amounts outline in Section 3 for usage of the 
system.   

8. Responsibilities - Department 

The Department shall provide the following service to the Local Registrar relating to the 
MiCBCS: 

• The Department shall provide continuing access to the MiCBCS for use in indexing 
and issuing Michigan birth records.  

• The Department shall provide security paper for use when issuing certified copies of 
birth records using MiCBCS.  This paper must contain security features that satisfy 
accepted national standards and any federal regulations for birth certificate security 
paper.  In addition, the paper provided must serve to identify the certified copies 
issued on the paper as coming from a centralized birth certification system for 
Michigan and must be designed to enable a high degree of uniformity of certified 
documents issued through MiCBCS by those state and local vital records offices 
using MiCBCS as the source for issuing their certified birth record documents. 

• The Department shall provide MiCBCS birth record locating, validating and updating 
support to the Local Registrar between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. eastern time, Monday 
through Friday with the exception of State Holidays.  

• The Department shall continue to work with staff in the Department of Technology, 
Management and Budget to assure the MiCBCS system is operational, accessible 
and available Monday through Friday between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. eastern 
time  with the exception of State Holidays.  

The Department shall continue to maintain and update the central birth registry database to 
ensure records are complete and available to the Local Registrar for location, viewing and 
issuance and to maintain the MiCBCS and associated hardware required for MiCBCS 



DCH-0770 revised                                                                                                                                            Page 5 of 6 

operation and access. 

9. Indemnification 

Each party shall be responsible for any claims made against that party and for the acts of its 
employees or agents.  In any claims that may arise from the performance of this 
Agreement, each party shall seek its own legal representation and bear the costs 
associated with such representation including any attorney’s fees. This Agreement does 
not, and is not intended to impair, divest, delegate or contravene any constitutional, 
statutory, or other legal right, privilege, power, obligation, duty or immunity of the parties. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of governmental immunity of 
either party. 

 

10. Administration 

The intergovernmental agreement manager for the Department is Glenn Copeland, State 
Registrar. 

The intergovernmental agreement manager for the Local Registrar is M. Aileen Bittner.    

11. Modifications 

Any changes, amendments, or revisions to this agreement shall only be effective if made in 
writing with the written concurrence authorized by both the Department and Local Registrar.  

12. Termination 

This agreement shall be in full force and effect for the period specified in this agreement.  This 
agreement may be terminated by either party by giving 30-days written notice, stating the 
reasons for termination and the effective date, or upon the failure of either party to carry out 
the terms of this agreement, by giving 30-days written notice stating cause and effective date.   

The Department reserves the right to suspend or terminate access to the MiCBCS system if 
the Local Registrar fails to carry out the terms of this agreement including but not limited to 
failing to assure the security and integrity of the MiCBCS system and the data held therein or 
failing to timely pay systems service fees.   

13. Special Condition 

This agreement is conditionally approved subject to and contingent upon the availability of 
funds. 

The Department and the Local Registrar agree and warrant that no employee of either the 
Department or Local Registrar shall be considered or claimed to be an employee of the other 
party, and further, agree that, at all times and for all purposes under the terms of this 
Agreement, the Local Registrar’s legal status and relationship to the Department shall be that 
of independent contractor.  The Department and the Local Registrar agree that the Local 
Registrar shall remain the sole and exclusive employer of its employees and shall be 
responsible for the payment of all wages, expenses, fringe benefits, pension or retirement 
benefits, travel expenses, mileage allowances, or other allowances or reimbursements of any 
kind, including but not limited to workers compensation benefits, unemployment compensation, 
employment taxes, or other statutory or contractual benefit.  Likewise, the Department shall 
remain the sole and exclusive employer of its employees and shall be responsible for the 



DCH-0770 revised                                                                                                                                            Page 6 of 6 

payment of all wages, expenses, fringe benefits, pension or retirement benefits, travel 
expenses, mileage allowances, or other allowances or reimbursements of any kind, including 
but not limited to workers compensation benefits, unemployment compensation, employment 
taxes, or other statutory or contractual benefit. 

14. Special Certification 

The individual signing this agreement certifies by his or her signature that he or she is 
authorized to sign this agreement on behalf of the responsible governing board, official or 
Local Registrar. 

15. Signature Section 

For the Michigan Department of Community Health 

 

__________________________________________________________________ 

Kim Stephen, Director, Bureau of Budget and Audit Date 

 

For the Local Registrar 

 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 Date 

M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 

Printed Name and Title    



 

  

TO: Members of the Troy City Council 
 

FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney  
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney  
 

DATE: April 7, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:    2014 First Quarter Litigation Report 

 

 

The following is the quarterly report of pending litigation and other matters of 
interest.  Developments during the FIRST quarter of 2014 are in bold. 

 
A. ANATOMY OF THE CASE 

 
Once a lawsuit has been filed against the City or City employees, the City Attorney’s 

office prepares a memo regarding the allegations in the complaint.  At that time, our office 
requests authority from Council to represent the City and/or the employees.  Our office then 
engages in the discovery process, which generally lasts for several months, and involves 
interrogatories, requests for documents, and depositions.  After discovery, almost all cases 
are required to go through case evaluation (also called mediation).  In this process, three 
attorneys evaluate the potential damages, and render an award.  This award can be 
accepted by both parties, and will conclude the case.  However, if either party rejects a case 
evaluation award, there are potential sanctions if the trial result is not as favorable as the 
mediation award.  In many cases, a motion for summary disposition will be filed at the 
conclusion of discovery.  In all motions for summary disposition, the Plaintiff’s version of the 
facts are accepted as true, and if the Plaintiff still has failed to set forth a viable claim against 
the City, then dismissal will be granted.  It generally takes at least a year before a case will 
be presented to a jury.  It also takes approximately two years before a case will be finalized 
in the Michigan Court of Appeals and/or the Michigan Supreme Court.   

 
B. ZONING CASES 

 
These are cases where the property owner has sued for a use other than that for which 
the land is currently zoned and/or the City is suing a property owner to require 
compliance with the existing zoning provisions.  
 

There are no pending zoning cases for this quarter.  
 

C.  EMINENT DOMAIN CASES 
 

These are cases in which the City wishes to acquire property for a public 
improvement and the property owner wishes to contest either the necessity or the 
compensation offered. In cases where only the compensation is challenged, the City 

stewartc
Text Box
O-02a



 2 

obtains possession of the property almost immediately, which allows for major projects 
to be completed.    

 
1. Troy v. Grand Sakwa et. al.- This condemnation case was initiated on December 

16, 2013, to re-acquire the 2.7 acre transit center parcel from Grand Sakwa after 
the Michigan Supreme Court denied Troy’s application for leave to appeal.  
Although the City was deeded the property in 2000, and initially prevailed against 
developer Grand Sakwa’s motion seeking a reversion of the property, this 
decision was reversed by the Michigan Court of Appeals on the basis that the 
transit center was allegedly not funded by the June 2, 2010 reversion date in the 
consent judgment.  Since the Court of Appeals decision became final upon the 
Michigan Supreme Court’s refusal to hear the case, the condemnation complaint 
requests possession dating back to June 2, 2010.  The independently appraised 
value for the property is $550,000, which is well below the federal appropriation 
set aside for the project under the Federal Transit Administration.  The City filed 
a Motion seeking an order confirming title and possession, based on the 
fact that the Defendants waived the ability to challenge necessity.  
Defendants filed a response to this motion, seeking a dismissal of the case 
based on the fact that the property appraisal date was for 2010 (the date of 
reversion as declared by the Court of Appeals opinion).  The Court entered 
a dismissal order on February 21, 2014, based on his conclusion that there 
needed to be an appraisal of the improved property as of 2014 (the date of 
filing the condemnation case).  The City immediately requested an 
amended appraisal.              
 

D. CIVIL RIGHTS CASES 
 
 These are cases that are generally filed in the federal courts, under 42 U.S.C. 
Section 1983.  In these cases, the Plaintiffs argue that the City and/or police officers of the 
City of Troy somehow violated their civil rights.   
 

1. Burley v. Gagacki.  This is an excessive force case filed against a Troy police 
officer who was participating on a federal task force executing search warrants.  
The task force divided up and simultaneously executed search warrants on two 
houses located some distance from each other.  Plaintiffs argue that they were 
injured by unidentified task force members at one of the houses. The incident 
report fails to specify which task force members were at Plaintiff’s house and 
which task force members were simultaneously executing the search warrant at 
the other house.  The Troy police officer and other task force members were 
initially represented by an Assistant U.S. Attorney, who obtained a dismissal of 
the case.  Plaintiffs then successfully appealed to the Sixth Circuit Court of 
Appeals, which reinstated the case.  The second trial is scheduled for February 
2014.  Due to a retirement of the Assistant U.S. Attorney and the possibility of 
conflicts between the task force team members, our office has assumed a more 
active role in the litigation, and will defend the Troy police officer task force 
member.   The Court granted the request of one of the co-defendants to 



 3 

adjourn the trial, which is now scheduled to start on June 16, 2014.  The 
parties have been addressing procedural items and preparing for trial.                   
 

 
E. PERSONAL INJURY AND DAMAGE CASES 

 
These are cases in which the Plaintiff claims that the City or City employees were 

negligent in some manner that caused injuries and/or property damage.  The City 
enjoys governmental immunity from ordinary negligence, unless the case falls within 
one of four exceptions to governmental immunity:  a) defective highway exception, 
which includes sidewalks and road way claims; b) public building exception, which 
imposes liability only when injuries are caused by a defect in a public building; c) motor 
vehicle exception, which imposes liability when an employee is negligent when 
operating their vehicle; d) proprietary exception, where liability is imposed when an 
activity is conducted primarily to create a profit, and the activity somehow causes injury 
or damage to another; e)  trespass nuisance exception, which imposes liability for the 
flooding cases.     

   
There are no pending personal injury and damage cases for this quarter. 

 
F. MISCELLANEOUS CASES 

 

1. Frank Lawrence v City of Troy – Mr. Lawrence is the brother of Thomas Lawrence 
who was issued two civil infraction traffic citations on October 4, 2008 for “no proof of 
insurance” and “failure to change address on driver’s license”.  Frank Lawrence filed 
a FOIA request with Troy Police Department asking for a number of items, including 
but not limited to: all video recordings, radio transmissions, records and the officer’s 
disciplinary file (if any), and the police policy on  issuing “quota’ tickets.  Under 
Michigan Court Rule 2.303 (A)(3) discovery is not permitted in civil infraction actions.  
Additionally, FOIA does not require the release of information which would constitute 
an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy or law enforcement information such a, 
but not limited to, disciplinary files of police officers, personal telephone numbers, and 
operational manuals.  Mr. Lawrence’s FOIA was denied for these reasons.  Instead 
of filing an appeal of the FOIA denial to the City Manager, Mr. Lawrence appealed 
the denial to the Oakland County Circuit Court. Mr. Lawrence filed a Motion for 
Summary Disposition and the City responded. Without requiring oral arguments, 
Judge Steven Andrews denied Mr. Lawrence’s Motion for Summary Disposition in an 
Opinion and Order dated December 1, 2008. Judge Andrews also granted Summary 
Disposition in the City’s favor.  Mr. Lawrence filed a Claim of Appeal with the 
Michigan Court of Appeals on December 22, 2008.  The Court of Appeals in an 
unpublished opinion partially reversed the trial court, and remanded the matter for 
further proceedings including a determination by the trial court of whether or not 
specific documents are exempt from disclosure.  The parties are waiting for the Court 
to schedule a court date.  The Court held an evidentiary hearing on June 17, 2010, 
and has indicated that a written opinion will be issued.  The Court granted in part, 
denied in part Plaintiff’s request for information.  Plaintiff also filed a Motion for 



 4 

Reconsideration, which the Court denied.  The Court entered a final order, which was 
appealed by Plaintiff to the Michigan Court of Appeals.   The parties have filed 
appellate briefs, and are now waiting for an oral argument date.  Oral argument was 
held on August 3, 2011.  On February 14, 2012, the Court of Appeals affirmed in part 
and reversed in part the decision of the Oakland County Circuit Court, and remanded 
the case.   Plaintiff has now filed an application for leave to appeal with the Michigan 
Supreme Court.  Both parties submitted briefs on the issues. The Michigan Supreme 
Court agreed with the City that the questions presented should not be reviewed by 
the Court and denied Plaintiff’s application for leave to appeal on July 25, 2012.  The 
case was remanded to the Oakland County Circuit Court.  Judge Bowman issued his 
opinion on remand on April 29, 2013, denying Plaintiff’s request for punitive 
damages.  Plaintiff then appealed this decision to the Michigan Court of Appeals.  
Briefs were filed and the Court of Appeals heard oral arguments on January 14, 
2014. The Court of Appeals issued an unpublished opinion on January 30, 
2014 affirming the decision of the Oakland County Circuit Court in favor of the 
City. The Plaintiff did not timely file an application for leave to appeal the 
decision with the Michigan Supreme Court, so this matter is now closed. 

2. Michigan Association of Home Builders; Associated Builders and Contractors of 
Michigan; and Michigan Plumbing and Mechanical Contractors Association v. 
City of Troy – The Plaintiffs filed a complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief 
in the Oakland County Circuit.  On the date of filing the Plaintiffs also filed a 
Motion for Preliminary Injunction and Order to Show Cause.  The Plaintiffs allege 
that the City of Troy has violated Section 22 of Michigan’s Stille-DeRossett Hale 
Single State Construction Code Act by collecting fees for building department 
services that are not reasonably related to the cost of providing building 
department services.  They are alleging that the City of Troy has illegally entered 
into a contract with Safe Built of Michigan, Inc. for building services that provides 
that 20% of each building permit fee be returned to the City to cover services that 
are not “reasonably related to the cost of building department services,” as 
required by state statute.  The Plaintiffs also assert a violation of the Headlee 
Amendment, arguing that the 20% returned to the City is a disguised tax that was 
not approved by voters.  The Plaintiffs are asking for a declaratory judgment, as 
well as a return of any “surplus” building department service funds collected to 
date.  Plaintiffs also request an order requiring the City to reduce its building 
department fees.  The City of Troy was served with the Complaint and the Motion 
for Preliminary Injunction and Order for Show Cause on Wednesday, December 
15, 2010. The parties were required to appear at Court on Wednesday, 
December 22, 2010, but the Court did not take any action at that time.  Instead, 
the Court adjourned the matter to January 19, 2011.  In the interim, the parties 
may engage in preliminary discovery in an attempt to resolve this matter. The 
parties are conducting discovery.   The parties have completed discovery.  Trial 
in this matter is scheduled for January 30, 2012.  After being presented with 
motions for summary disposition, the Court ordered the parties to engage in 
mediation with a neutral municipal audit professional.  Financial documents 
concerning this case are now being reviewed by an independent CPA.  It is 
expected that the April 19, 2012 trial date will be postponed until after this review 



 5 

is complete.  Mediation was unsuccessful in resolving this case, and therefore 
the Court is expected to issue an order on the pending Summary Disposition 
Motions.  The trial date has been adjourned.   On November 13, 2012, Oakland 
County Circuit Court Judge Shalina Kumar issued her order in favor of the City, 
and dismissed this case.  Plaintiffs filed an appeal, which is now pending in the 
Michigan Court of Appeals.  Appellant’s brief is expected to be filed soon. The 
parties timely filed their appellate briefs, and are now waiting for the Court of 
Appeals to schedule a date for oral argument. The Court of Appeals has not yet 
scheduled oral argument for this case.  The parties are still waiting for a date for 
oral argument.  Oral argument was held on March 4, 2014.  On March 13, 
2014, the Court of Appeals issued its opinion ruling in the City’s favor and 
affirming the Circuit Court’s decision dismissing the case. 

 
3. T.R. Pieprzak v. City of Troy.   This case has been filed by the successful bidder 

for the Section 9 water main replacement contract, seeking approximately 
$900,000 over the contract bid for alleged additional work, unanticipated 
conditions and delays that Plaintiff attributes to the City of Troy.  Plaintiff filed a 
Motion for Partial Summary Disposition, which the City responded to.  Argument 
on this Motion is scheduled for July 6, 2011.   The Court denied Plaintiff’s Motion 
for Partial Summary Disposition.  The case is now in discovery.  Case evaluation 
for the case took place on November 17, 2011.  The City and the Plaintiff each 
filed Motions for Summary Disposition at the close of discovery. The Court 
agreed with the amount the City claimed was due on the contract and entered an 
Order on March 9, 2012 that dismissed Plaintiff’s claims seeking damages in 
excess of that amount.  The Order is a final order and closes the case.  T.R. 
Pieprzak filed a Motion for Reconsideration on March 29, 2012.   The Court has 
not yet issued an opinion on Pieprzak’s Motion for Reconsideration. On January 
17, 2013, Judge Nichols entered his Opinion and Order denying the Plaintiff’s 
Motion for Reconsideration.  The Plaintiff has now filed a Claim of Appeal with 
the Michigan Court of Appeals.  Plaintiff filed its appellate brief, and the City’s 
brief is due July 18th.  The City has filed its responsive brief and Plaintiff filed a 
reply brief.  The case will now be scheduled for oral argument.  The parties are 
still waiting for a date for oral argument, which could be scheduled as early 
as June 2014.   
 

4. Troy Police Officers Association v. City of Troy and Act 78 Civil Service 
Commission.   Plaintiff TPOA Union has filed this lawsuit against the City and 
also the Act 78 Civil Service Commission, seeking a hearing on behalf of one of 
its members, Todd Michael.  Mr. Michael seeks a hearing before the Civil Service 
Commission, where he can have the chance to establish that he was 
constructively discharged from the City; or in the alternative that he was 
improperly disciplined by the City.  In addition to seeking a court order mandating 
a hearing for Todd Michael, Plaintiff is also seeking an order requiring the City to 
amend its rules to allow for hearings in similar circumstances.  The Amended 
Complaint was filed on May 21, 2012.  On September 18, 2012, Plaintiff filed a 
Motion for Summary Disposition, which is scheduled for hearing on November 



 6 

21, 2012.  On December 5, 2012, the Court granted in part, denied in part the 
cross motions for summary disposition.  This case is now pending in the 
Michigan Court of Appeals.  Appellant’s brief has been filed with the Court of 
Appeals.  Appellee timely filed its brief, and the City filed a reply brief in 
response.  The parties are now waiting for the Court of Appeals to schedule a 
date for oral argument.  The Court of Appeals has not yet scheduled oral 
argument on this case. The parties are still waiting for a date for oral 
argument, which could be scheduled as early as June 2014.   
 

5. Todd Michael v. City of Troy et. al.   Todd Michael has filed this lawsuit against 
the City, the Troy Police Department and the Troy Police Chief.  Through this 
lawsuit, Plaintiff alleges that he was discriminated against in his employment with 
the City, in violation of the Americans With Disabilities Act. He also alleges that 
he suffered retaliation for his alleged disability.  He is asking to be reinstated as a 
Troy Police Officer.  He is also asking for additional compensation, punitive 
damages, costs and attorney fees.  The answer to the complaint and affirmative 
defenses were filed on September 27, 2012.  The Court has issued a scheduling 
order in this case, and discovery is on-going.   The parties are continuing in the 
discovery phase.  The Court has extended the discovery cut off in this matter, 
and the parties continue to take depositions in this case.  The City will be filing a 
Motion for Summary Judgment.  A Motion for Summary Judgment was filed on 
October 14, 2013.  Plaintiff filed its Response on November 21, 2013, and the 
City’s reply brief was filed on December 12, 2013.  The parties are still waiting 
for the Court to either issue an opinion or schedule a date for oral 
argument on the Motion.     
 

6. Citizens United Against Corrupt Government v. Troy City Council-  This is a 
lawsuit filed by the Citizens Against Corrupt Government, which is a Michigan 
Non-Profit Corporation formed by Robert Davis.  In this lawsuit, Plaintiff alleges 
that the City violated the Open Meetings Act in holding a closed session on 
August 15, 2012, as part of the City Manager Search process.  Through this 
lawsuit, Plaintiff is seeking a declaration that the City Council violated the Open 
Meetings Act.  Plaintiff also asked for injunctive relief, and asked for an 
immediate hearing.  The Court, after hearing arguments from the parties, denied 
the request for Injunctive relief with an order dated September 13, 2012.  
Immediately thereafter, Plaintiff attempted to schedule depositions of individual 
City Council members and other members of City Administration and the search 
consultant.  The City filed a Motion for a Protective Order on September 28, 
2012.  On that day, the City also filed a Motion for Summary Disposition, arguing 
that Plaintiff does not have a viable case against the Troy City Council.   On 
November 21, 2012, Judge O’Brien issued her order granting the City’s Motion 
for Summary Disposition and dismissing this case.  Plaintiff appealed this 
decision, which is now pending in the Michigan Court of Appeals.  It is anticipated 
that Appellant will file its legal brief in the immediate future.    Plaintiff missed the 
deadline for filing its appellate brief, but the Court of Appeals may allow a late brief.    
The Court allowed Plaintiff to file a late brief, but ordered that due to the late filing 



 7 

Plaintiff would not be allowed to present oral argument.  The City timely filed its 
responsive brief.  The Court will schedule the case for oral argument.  The parties are 
still waiting for a date for oral argument.  Oral argument was held on February 7, 
2014.   The Court of Appeals has not yet issued an opinion in this case.   

 
7. Troy Police Officers Association v. City of Troy and Troy Employee Retirement 

System Board of Trustees-  This lawsuit was served on the City on January 9, 2013.  
The Troy Police Chief, on behalf of former Troy Police Officer Todd Michael, filed a 
disability retirement request with the Troy Employee Retirement System Board of 
Trustees.  Mr. Michael had not worked for the City since January 10, 2010, as a 
result of three independent neuropsychological examination reports.  TPOA filed this 
lawsuit to prevent the Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees from 
considering this retirement request.  An ex parte temporary restraining order was 
entered by the Court at the time that the complaint was filed, with a show cause 
hearing date of January 16, 2013.  At that time, the parties agreed to engage in 
facilitation.  The Court scheduled a court date for April 24, 2013 in the event that the 
case was not resolved prior to that time.   Facilitation of this and companion cases 
was unsuccessful, and the Court scheduled a hearing for July 10, 2013, where 
Plaintiff would need to demonstrate entitlement to its requested relief.  The Court 
rescheduled the evidentiary hearing for October 16, 2013.  The Court rescheduled 
the evidentiary hearing for February 12, 2014.  Prior to the scheduled evidentiary 
hearing, this case was voluntarily dismissed by a stipulated Court order on 
February 10, 2014.    
 

8. Edward Belczak v City of Troy.  This lawsuit was filed against the City on May 28, 
2013.  Through this lawsuit, Plaintiff seeks a reversal of an Order issued by a District 
Court Judge which froze certain assets held in a Merrill Lynch account.  The assets 
were frozen pending the investigation of a claim of embezzlement and other crimes 
against Plaintiff.  In essence, Plaintiff claims his Fourth Amendment rights were 
violated because the assets in the account were illegally seized, and he was not 
afforded due process.  Plaintiff seeks the return and/or “unfreezing” of the assets in 
the Merrill Lynch account.  The parties are engaging in discovery. Plaintiff filed a 
motion seeking to quash the subpoena, which was heard by the Court on December 
18, 2013.  At that time, the Court scheduled a hearing for January 2014. Just prior  
to the scheduled hearing, federal agents obtained a Court order freezing 
Plaintiff’s assets at Merrill Lynch.  As a result, Plaintiff agreed to voluntarily 
dismiss the case against the City, and an order of dismissal was entered on 
January 22, 2014.      
 

9. Daniel E. Katayama v City of Troy. Plaintiff filed this lawsuit under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) claiming that the City did not fully comply with a FOIA request 
he submitted on March 26, 2013.  Plaintiff’s FOIA request sought particular 
documents related to his arrest on suspicion of driving while intoxicated.  The City 
filed an Answer to the Complaint, and the parties are conducting discovery.  
Discovery continues. The Court scheduled a mandatory settlement conference 
for March 10, 2014.  The City filed a Motion for Summary Disposition on 



 8 

February 14, 2014.  The Court scheduled oral argument on this Motion for June 
5, 2014.   
 

10. Mark R. Morin v City of Troy.   Plaintiff filed a small claims case against the City 
in the 52-4 District Court.  This case involves repairs made to the sidewalk in 
front of Plaintiff’s home at 6804 Meadow Court, for which he was invoiced in the 
amount of $1,257.69.  Plaintiff claims the repairs were unnecessary.  Since 
Plaintiff’s complaint did not specify the remedy he was seeking or the basis for 
his claim that the City should be liable, the City has filed a Motion for a More 
Definite Statement.  On October 29, 2013, the Court granted the City’s Motion for 
a More Definite Statement.  The Plaintiff filed a More Definite Statement alleging 
that City employees were negligent in determining that the repairs to the sidewalk 
were necessary. On November 22, 2013, the City filed a Motion for Summary 
Disposition.  The hearing on the motion is scheduled on January 16, 2014 before 
Judge Bolle.  The hearing was adjourned to January 23rd at Plaintiff’s 
request.  On January 23, 2014, the Court granted the City’s Motion for 
Summary Disposition and dismissed the case. 

 
11. Georgia Lee Sasscer and Patrick Hoose v City of Troy.  Plaintiffs filed this lawsuit 

in the Oakland County Circuit Court, seeking return of firearms that were seized by 
the Troy Police from the home of Patrick Hoose in December 2004.  The case was 
assigned to Judge Colleen O’Brien. The Court has scheduled a trial date in this case 
for June 23, 2014.    The case was scheduled for case evaluation on March 5, 
2014.  On February 13, 2014, a consent judgment was entered allowing for the 
return of the firearms to a third party.  This case is now concluded. 
 

12. John M. Boozer v City of Troy Police Department.  Plaintiff filed this claim and 
delivery action in the 52-4 District Court seeking the return of a pistol that was turned 
over to the Troy Police when it was found by Plaintiff’s wife.  Since the pistol has 
never been registered as required by law, there is no evidence as to its ownership.  
The City filed an answer to the complaint and a response to Plaintiff’s motion for 
possession pending final judgment.  On December 19, 2013, Judge Bolle agreed 
with the City’s position, and denied Plaintiff’s interim motion for possession pending 
final judgment.  The Court is expected to schedule a trial date on the remaining 
issues.   On January 23, 2014, the Court entered judgment in favor of the City.  
This order required the City to retain the pistol and dispose of it in accordance 
with Police Department policy. 
 

13. Helen Keats v Troy Police Department.  Plaintiff filed this claim and delivery action in 
the 52-4 District Court seeking the return of several firearms that were confiscated 
from her home when her husband was arrested for attempted murder.  Her husband 
David Keats was convicted of Assault with Intent to Murder and sentenced to a 
minimum of 51 months in prison and a maximum of 20 years. Mr. Keats has 
appealed his conviction.  Because of this conviction, the weapon used in the 
commission of the crime cannot be returned.  Mrs. Keats is asking for a return of the 
gun her husband used in the crime, as well as all other confiscated firearms.  The 



 9 

City filed an answer to the complaint and a response to Plaintiff’s interim motion for 
possession.  On December 2, 2013, Judge Hartig agreed with the City’s position, and 
denied Plaintiff’s motion. At that time, the Court indicated that she would reconsider 
the motion if Mr. Keats were successful in his appeal and if Mrs. Keats could provide 
proof that she owns the firearms in question.  The Court scheduled a pre-trial for 
February 3, 2014, and on that date, Plaintiff was granted a stay of the district 
court case so that she could pursue an appeal.   
 

14. Mondrain Properties (Belleclair) v. City of Troy et. al.-  This is a case filed on 
February 26, 2014.   Plaintiff is seeking a revision to the plat recorded with the 
Oakland County Register of Deeds.  This plat revision is necessary for 
Plaintiffs to complete the proposed Belleclair Development at Wattles/ 
Rochester Road.  Plat revisions are required to be filed against all public 
entities and utilities having an easement or other property interest, as well as 
any other property owner within 500 feet of the property that is proposed for 
redeveloped.  We timely filed our answer to the complaint.    

 
  

G.  CRIMINAL APPEALS/ DISTRICT COURT APPEALS  

These are cases involving an appeal from a decision of the 52-4 District 
Court in an ordinance prosecution case. 

 
Our office has responded to many motions in the district court on behalf of 

the People of the City of Troy.  However, there are no criminal appeals 
pending in the Oakland County Circuit Court at this time.     

 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS 

  
1. In the matter of the Petitions on National Pollution Discharge Elimination 

Systems (NPDES Phase II General Permits).  The City has joined several other 
municipalities in challenging several of the mandates in the NPDES Phase II 
General Permit, which was recently issued by the MDEQ.  The new NPDES 
permit requires some storm water management techniques that exceed the 
federal mandates, and/or are not justified, based on the high cost of the 
mandate, in relation to the nominal environmental benefits. A status conference 
for the parties is set for October 1, 2008.  The municipalities are currently 
exploring the coordination of efforts with other parties.  Community 
representatives are meeting with representatives from the MDEQ to discuss 
possible resolutions of this matter without the necessity of a full blown 
administrative hearing.   The parties are continuing to negotiate with the MDEQ.  
The City of Riverview filed a class action complaint in the Ingham County Circuit 
Court, challenging the permit requirements as unfunded mandates.  The 
petitioners to the NPDES permit administrative proceeding are named as 
participants in the proposed class action lawsuit.  As a result, the class action 
determination may have an impact on the administrative proceeding. The motion 
for class certification is scheduled for October 15, 2009.  Class certification was 



 10 

granted.  Hearings regarding the procedure for the new class action are set for 
January 2010.   The Court granted class action status, and the administrative 
proceedings are now being delayed.  Status reports have been filed and 
reviewed, and we continue to monitor any new developments.  On October 14, 
2010, the Michigan Court of Appeals reversed the order granting a stay of the 
contested cases.  On November 19, 2010, the Ingham County Circuit Court (the 
class action lawsuit) entered an order granting in part the dismissal of some of 
the claims.  The remaining claims, including a Headlee claim, will be decided by 
the Court.  Subsequently, the Assistant Attorney General, on behalf of the 
Michigan Department of Natural Resources and Environment (MDNRE) 
attempted to withdraw all of the remaining NPDES permits, which would mean 
that the whole process would need to be started from scratch.  Since this action 
would likely result in a significant delay and a duplication of all efforts to date, 
several municipalities filed objections to this unilateral action.  The MDNRE was 
given until December 22, 2010 to file a formal motion seeking a dismissal of the 
remaining NPDES permits. On August 9, 2011, the Administrative Law Judge 
held the case in abeyance, due to pending case at the Michigan Court of 
Appeals.  The parties will continue to provide status reports in the interim.  The 
Court is continuing to receiving status reports, with the next one due on 
December 19, 2012.   Status reports were timely filed on January 6, 2013 and 
March 22, 2013. Additional status reports were submitted on June 24 and 25, 
2013.   The Court issued an order on September 10, 2013, continuing to hold the 
matter in abeyance pending resolution of the constitutional issues.  Status 
reports were timely filed on December 18, 2013. Administrative Law Judge 
Plummer issued an order on January 29, 2014, continuing the case in 
abeyance, and ordering quarterly status reports to be filed.   

 
If you have any questions concerning these cases, please let us know.   



stewartc
Text Box
O-03a


	April 14, 2014 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	COVER MEMO
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS
	TOP 12 STRATEGIES
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Mark Nowak From First Baptist Church of Troy
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 National Library Week 2014 Proclamation (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library Director)
	C-2 Recognition for Troy Library Mini Grant From the Brinker International Charitable Committee (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library Director)
	C-3 Recognition Plaque to Friends of Troy Public Library VP Eve Parsons From Mike Kerr and the Michigan Veterans Foundation (Introduced by:  Cathy Russ, Library Director)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Conditional Rezoning Application (File CR 011) – Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Charter Revision Committee, Personnel Board and Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations –Historic District Commission
	I-3 No Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Do Not Knock Ordinance – Chapter 74 Amendment (Introduced by:  Aileen Bittner, City Clerk)
	I-5 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program (Introduced by:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager, and Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer)
	I-6 General Fund Balance Policy (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) Joint Special City Council and Downtown Development Authority Meeting-Draft – April 2, 2014
	b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – April 7, 2014

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Library Week – April 13-19, 2014

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder - Concrete Slab Replacement Program
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Transit Mixed Concrete
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Award – HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Contract – Fleet Vehicles
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan MiDeal Program – Portable/Changeable Message Signs
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 14-30 – 2014 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program

	J-5 2014 NHPP/Tri-Party Program – Concrete Slab Replacement – Big Beaver, Adams to Civic Center
	J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 1-800-Mini Storage Building Addition – Project No. 14.905.3
	J-7 State of Michigan Grant Agreement – QVF Oracle/Equipment Upgrade Project
	J-8 Intergovernmental Agreement – Michigan Centralized Birth Certification System (MiCBCS)

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted
	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) 2014 First Quarter Litigation Report

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Chief Mayer From Richard Dylewski Jr. Regarding Department Assistance for the Funeral Process of Former Fire Chief Harvey Malone, Clawson Fire Department

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	Q. STUDY ITEMS:
	Q-1 No Study Items

	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20140414 Agenda - C-01  National Library Week 2014.pdf
	20140414 Agenda - E-01  PH - Conditional Rezoning Application (File Number CR 011) - Proposed  Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts
	CR-011 PC Item 03 25 2014.pdf
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES – March 11, 2014 Regular Meeting
	March 11, 2014

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 080-D)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	February 11, 2014 Planning Commission Minutes 
	February 18, 2014 Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes
	Landscape Maintenance and Replacement Agreement
	Site Plan Submittal

	9. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 011)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Master Plan excerpt
	Planning Consultant Report 
	Site Plan Submittal

	10. PLANNING COMMISSION BYLAWS
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Draft  Bylaws

	11. PUBLIC COMMENT
	12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT
	Revised Preliminary Site Plan 2014 03 11.pdf
	01_G0-00 - COVER SHEET
	02_G0-01 - RENDERINGS
	C1-00-Boundary-Topo
	C1-01-General Site Plan
	C1-02-Engineering Site Plan
	L0-01 TREE INVENTORY-TREE SURVEY-PC 02.03.2014
	L1-01 LANDSCAPE PLAN-PC 02.03.2014
	L1-02 LANDSCAPE DETAILS-PC-02.03.2014
	A0-00 - OVERALL SITE PLAN
	A0-01 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
	A1-01 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A1-02 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A2-01 - Elevations
	ES1-00


	E-01 Rezoning Protest Petition.pdf
	RE_ Rezoning Protest Petition - Amber Project (Livernois_Town Center).pdf
	20140410133029011


	20140414 Agenda - E-01 PH - Certified Survey
	20140414 Agenda - I-04  Do-Not-Knock Ordinance - Chapter 47 Amendment
	140312 CHAPT074 Memo.pdf
	140312 CHAPT074 working

	20140414 Agenda - I-05  Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program
	ADP9335.tmp
	Slide Number 1


	20140414 Agenda - I-06  Fund Balance Policy
	20140414 Agenda - J-02a  Special Joint City Council and DDA Meeting Minutes-Draft - April 2, 2014
	20140414 Agenda - J-02b  City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft - April 7, 2014
	20140414 Agenda - J-04a  SPR1 Award to Low Bidder - Concrete Slab Replacement Program
	ITB-COT 14-10 ConcreteSlabReplacementProg.pdf
	Concrete (1)
	Concrete (2)


	20140414 Agenda - J-04b  SPR2 Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Transit Mixed Concrete
	ITB-COT 14-12 TransitMixConcrete Bid Tab.pdf
	Sheet1


	20140414 Agenda - J-04c  SPR4 Award - Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement - Fleet Vehicles
	Red Holman Buick, GMC      Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total
	(3) Sierra 2500 HD GMC 4X4 Pickups  $  96,000.00      $25,771.00  $   77,313.00

	20140414 Agenda - J-04d  SPR4 Award - HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Contract - Fleet Vehicles
	TYMCO, Inc.      Budget    Unit Cost        Estimated Total
	(1) TYMCO Model 600 Regenerative Air Sweeper         $200,000.00    $197,975.00         $197,975.0

	20140414 Agenda - J-04e  SPR4 State of Michigan MiDeal Program - Portable-Changeable Message Signs
	20140414 Agenda - J-04f  SPR1  Award to Low Bidder - Contract 14-03 - 2014 Troy-RCOC Concrete Pavement Replacement Program
	ADPCC8E.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP2B62.tmp
	Slide Number 1


	20140414 Agenda - J-05  2014 NHPP-Tri-Party Program Slab Replacement Big Beaver, Adams to Civic Center
	20140414 Agenda - J-06  Private Agreement - Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - 1-800-Mini Storage Building Addition - Project 14 905 3
	20140414 Agenda - J-07  State of Michigan Grant Agreement - QVF Oracle-Equipment Upgrade
	20140414 State of Michigan Grant Agreement - QVF Upgrade.pdf
	Background
	Financial Considerations
	Legal Considerations
	Options

	20140410130607615

	20140414 Agenda - J-08  Intergovernmental Agreement  - MDCH - Michigan Centralized Birth Certification System (MiCBCS)
	20140414 Intergovernmental Agreement - MDCH.pdf
	20140414 DCH-0770 Central Issuance Final Agreement (2) 4-2014
	Contract Manager and                                                                                 Location/Building:  Capitol View Building
	Contract #_____________
	THE
	AND
	Kim Stephen, Director, Bureau of Budget and Audit Date
	Date


	20140414 Agenda - O-02a  2014 First Quarter Litigation Report
	20140414 Agenda - O-03a  LoA to Chief Mayer From Richard Dylewski Jr. RE Department Assistance for Clawson FD


